
city of 

lL�m 
Regular City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ADOPT AGENDA

4. CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

A. Approve September 15th, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes
B. Monthly List of Claims
C. Accept Resignation of City Clerk/Certificate of Appreciation

5. AGENCY REPORTS

A. Law Enforcement Report
8. Fire Department Report
C. Animal Control Report
D. Building Permit Report
E. Engineering Report
F. Public Works/Water Department Report- People Service
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC
H. Accountants Report- Roger Shanus - Carlson SV

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions)

Tuesday, October 20, 2020 
Lakeland City Hall 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing)

8. CITY BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action on updating the Resident Complaint Policy
B. Discussion and Action on the City Clerk/Deputy Clerk/Treasurer positions
C. Discussion on City Hall Staffing needs

9. CITY STAFF REPORTS

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS

11. ADJOURN



city of 

AGENDA ITEM 
4A 

[L~ 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER@6:13pm 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
City Council Present - Mayor Richard Glasgow, Council Member Joe Paiement Council Member Mike 
Thran, Council Member Shayne Ornin, Council Member Lisa LaRoque Williams 

City Staff Present - Acting City Clerk Michelle Elsner, Financial Consultants Kim Guyer and Roger 
Schan us, Zoning Administrator Julia Paulsen Mullin (via Zoom) City Attorney Dave Snyder (via Zoom) 

3. ADOPT AGENDA- Mayor Glasgow made a motion to add Resolution 2020-13 to the minutes for the septic on 619 
Quixote Ave to be finalized so they can start their construction. Mike Thron seconded All ayes motion passed. 

~ CONSENTAGENDA 
A. Approve August 18, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Monthly List of Claims 

5. AGENCY REPORTS 
A. Law Enforcement Report 
B. Fire Department Report 
C. Animal Control Report 
D. Building Permit Report 
E. Engineering Report 
F. Public Works/Water Department Report- People Service 
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC Did some follow up on complaints 

at Beanies. She found the advertising signs to being violation of the CUP she didn't find there to be any issues 
with the screening, no issues with orange painted walls and the amount of boats he has at his slips was within 
the perimeters of the 25 boats he is allowed to have 
Lakeland Auto 110 St Croix Trail South - Follow up on complaints talked to the property owner there is some 
new gravel type material that has been put down and some holes had been patched south of the building. I 
spoke with him on the boundary of his paved area and I did not see it had been enlarged to the south or the 
west. He never continued with the application for the parking lot expansion including a survey. I did see some 
campers and trailers that are just moving through the property. I explained that he can't have the trailers parked 
on the grass. Julie Thron asked about the covering on the south part of the lot that he never received a permit 
or variance to enlarge that part of his lot. All staff saw was patching on the South part of the lot. He never 
followed through with the getting survey. I would be happy to look at the property again with the building 
inspector in regards to the concerns . 
Lisa Williams asked for a consensus that zoning start working on the ordinances for the Fire Department for 
the inspections, The City Council concurs. The second piece is asking for zoning to work on an ordinance on 
private wells so we can advise our residents that they can get assistance from Washington County for capping 
the wells. All the wells in the area are working against the process that 3M has in place to ensure that the local 
water stay safe for drinking. The Council has asked that a workshop can be given yet this fall to explain to the 
residents why it will be necessary. So stay tuned for further information on the Workshop. A suggestion was 
made that we start with making it a requirement to get on city water when a property is sold. We are looking at 
as far down the road as to 5 - 10 years. 



H. Treasurer Report - Roger Shan us - Carlson SV - We have started getting some response from the small 
businesses in the area. We received 136,441 for money as of September 14th we still have 125,000 left. Lease 
payments and utilities are allowable expenses. 
We are using the alarm system in place of an electronic time clock and it seems to be working. 
Let's set up a time in October to go over the Capitol Improvement budget once everyone has their numbers and 
their lists for what we need to have money for. 
S&P rating we talked about the issues with them at the budget meeting and now we are waiting to hear back 
from them. If we do lose our rating we can always ask to be reviewed next year. 
Long term improvement fund - It is money we have never touched and there are a couple of areas we have 
funded through. We still have 1300.00 in the 2040 plan would like to see it moved to zoning since the zoning 
account has a line for that. FEMA has 1500.00 in it that also needs to be moved to zoning to offset those costs. 
There is 1600.00 in City Vehicles that we don't own any so can we move that to the general fund. There is 
2700.00 for codification of ordinances can we move that to zoning also? Public Safety has 6500.00 in it can we 
move that to the correct account? Let's move things to the right accounts so that it keeps the tax base lower for 
2021. We can pull 60,000 back to the general budget to help offset some of the potential budget for next year. 
Roger will go through and make the changes he feels needs to make asked the council to also make notes on 
their feelings on the budget will all be addressed at the budget workshop next week. We are trying to help the 
residents to understand that the average increase is less than a hundred dollars a year for the average 
household in Lakeland. 

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) 
Shayne Orning 417 Quixote Ave N Lakeland pointed out that there are some discrepancies on what are 

endorsements on a current door flyer for the Election that is coming up in November. 
Steve Zigan 1880 Rivera Ave South - When I came to the meeting last month we were waiting for a Variance from 

303 Quentin Ave. I feel that a vote should not have been taken on that matter because there was not enough notification 
on the Variance. My concerns are with the overhangs on the building and the side yard setbacks should be 1 O'. I feel this 
whole thing was rushed through and I will not give him permission to put a fence on the property line. There are so many 
things that have been missed here. The walls appear to be being about 13' which I was under the impression he couldn't 
have his garage higher than his house and the ridge cap. I feel that this was not handled properly and I thought the city 
was trying to prevent that. 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing) 

8. CITY BUSINESS 
Mayor Glasgow made a motion to approve the resolution for the property line encroachment at 619 Quixote 

Ave N - All Ayes Motion passed. 
A Discussion and Action on the Scoping Decision Notice No. 1 Amending the Wellhead protection plan for 2022 -

Gave Michelle permission to be the head of the wellhead protection plan. I have a consensus to take care of 
Part 1 

B. Discussion and Action on 44 St Croix Trail South - St Croix Business Center Shredding Event - Jacki Aldrich 
would like to bring in the big shredding trucks as a community event. The Council asked if we could move this to 
the spring and be included at City Clean up. 

C. Discussion and Action regarding Surplus Equipment, Gas Generator and John Deere Tractor - We are going 
to keep the tractor and generators and do routine maintenance on them. 

9. CITY STAFF REPORTS- In Packet 

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS - No Reports 

11. ADJOURN 7:32pm 



Checks Numbered 

From To 

DC0000R DC00009 

3885 

3886 3887 

8097 8100 

23710 

23711 

23712 

23713 

23714 

2:rn5 

23716 

23717 

23718 23719 

23720 23740 

23741 23753 

202010001 202010006 

202010007 202010014 

202010015 202010035 

202010036 202010041 

City of Lakeland 
Claims to be Approved 

Claims from September 16, 2020 through October 20, 2020 

Description To Be Apprond 

Clerk's Debit Card: Newsletter Postage + New City Hall Flag S 192.14 

Building Pennit Refund (#20-84) $156.00 

Clerk's Checks: Council Payroll (October) $356.31 

Clerk's Checks: Notary Commission Registration+ Roundabout Sign Permits+ Vimeo Acct+ Building Pennit Refund (#20-41) $1,015.00 

MN Rural Water Association: Annual Membership Dues $972.00 
CarlsonSV: Treasurer Services for Sep ($2,585) + Additional Work on: Coronavims ReleifFunds ($1,388) - Escrow Account ($383.00) + Budget ($3,188) + 
Data Request ($234) + S&P Bond Rating (Sl,553) $9,331.00 

.Johnson/Turner: I ,egal Services for Aug ($4,03R.75) + Sep (3,0R2.50) $7,121.25 

PeopleServices: Operations/Maintenance Agreement for Water Utility ($4,347) & Public Works ($8,400) for Oct $12,747.00 
Short Elliot H,mdrickson: City Engim::t:r for Aug: Stn:d Project ($3,483.13) + CPEnergy Stred Opening Pennit Rt:vit:w ($149.67) + 167 Quant Drainage Repair 
($739.66) - Escrow Projects ($909.88) $5,282.34 

Short Elliot Hendrickson: MPCA East Metro Groundwater Study $1,01 R.7R 

Swanson Haskamp: City Planner for Aug: General Planning ($3,982.50) + Zoning Enforcement ($1,590) + FEMI\ Application ($708.75) + Escrow Projects ($1, 75: $8,036.25 

Expense Reimbursements: Mileage + Notary Supplies $111.10 

Other Significant Vendor Bills by Size/Nature: LSCV Fire 4Q Fire Protection Svc ($31,990.25) + Washington County Jan- Jun 2020 Police Svc ($61,968.30) $93,958.55 

Routine Vendor Bills $20,985.96 

Coronavims Relief Fund: Business Disbursements $88,660.12 

EFT/DD: City Clerk/Interim City Clerk Payrolls (09/01 /20-09/15/20) + Direct Deposit Fees+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA $2,829.62 

EFT/DD: City Clerk/Interim City Clt:rk Payrolls (09/16/20-09/30/20) + Dirc:ct Dt:posit foes+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA $2,703.30 

EFT: Comcast, AT&T, Photocopier, Water, CPEnergy, PSN Svc, US Bank Equip Finance & Xcel S5,143.49 

EFT/DD: Council Payroll (October)+ Direct Deposit Fees+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA $800.03 

Claims to be approved at 10/20/20 meeting $261,420.24 

)> 
G) 
m z 

Submitted by CarlsonSV Accountant 

~c 
CD )> 

Fil<: 000000NB6C.xlsm Workshoet : Oct 20 10/15/2020 --I 
m 



10/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

09/30/2020 

09/03/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/01/2020 

09/24/2020 

09/24/2020 

10/15/2020 

10/15/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/08/2020 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Num Name Memo 

DC0008 Amazon.com 

City Hall Flag 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... New Flag for City Hall 

DC0009 Postmaster (Newsletter) 

Newsletter Posta... 801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications 

3885 Sela Roofing & Remodeling 

Bldg Permit Refu... 701 Bldg lnsp Fd:A. Rev:10000 City of Lakela .. . 

3886 

3887 

701 Bldg lnsp Fd:A. Rev:10000 City of Lakela .. . 

Orning, Shayne 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 .. . 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 .. . 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... 

Paiement, Joseph M 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... 

Acct No. 1388847 Permit 7 

Newsletter Postage 

Permit Refund: 16220 Upper 2nd St, Lakeland 

Refund Bldg Permit 20-84. Cancelled by Applicant 

Re[und Bldg Permit 20-84. Cancelled by Applicant 

8097 Washington County Notary Commission Registration 

Notary Comm Reg 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Notary Commission Registration for Michelle Elsner 

Account 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

41810 · Office Supplies 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

58070 · Community Communications 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

38100 · Bldg Permit Fees 

20098 · Bldg Surcharge Payable 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 

127 · Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 

126 · Social Security 

19055 · Payroll-FICA 

19055 · Payroll-FICA 

127 · Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

41805 · Dues and Subscriptions 

Original Amount 

(30.98) 

30.98 

30.98 

(161.16) 

161.16 

161.16 

(156.00) 

155.00 

1.00 

156.00 

(179.31) 

191.67 

(9.58) 
9.58 

(9.58) 

2.78 

(2.78) 

(2.78) 

179.31 

(177.00) 

191.67 

11.89 
(11.89) 

(11.89) 

2.78 

(2.78) 
(2.78) 

177.00 

(20.00) 

20.00 

20.00 

Page 1 



10/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Check 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

09/30/2020 

09/08/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/15/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/16/2020 

09/16/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/30/2020 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Num Name Memo 

8098 Wash Cty Public Works Acct 1120499 

ROW Sign Permits 401 Public Works Fund:B. Street Maint & Im... ROW Sign Permits for Roundabouts 

8099 Full Frame Media, UC Vimeo Reimbursement 

Vimeo Reimburs... 801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications Vimeo Reimbursement 

8100 K&M Construction 

701 Bldg lnsp Fd:A. Rev:10000 City of Lakela .. 

23710 MN Rural Water Assn Membership 

9/20-9/21 Mem .. 

23711 

278624 

23712 

August 2020 

September 2020 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water.. Membership Sept. 2020-Sept. 2021 (1080 Connections x $0.90) 

carlsonSV 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41400 T ... 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41400 T ... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp :02 Admin & Fin:41400 T ... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp :02 Admin & Fin:41400 T... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & fin :41400 T... 

Johnson/Turner Attorney's at Law 

199 Applicant Escrow fund :49199 General E... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:416 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:416 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:416 ... 
199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... 
199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp :03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:416 ... 

Treasurer Services - Sep 

Treasurer Services - Water Fund Allocation - Sep 
Treasurer Supplies Costs - Sep 
Work on CRF Approvals 

Work on Escrow Accounts 
Add'I Work on Budget & Quality Ave Budget 
Data Privacy Request 
Work on S&P Bond Rating Service 

619 Quixote Ave Enroachement Agreement 
General 2020 
Prosecution 
Council Meeling 

619 Quixote Ave Enroachement Agreement 

General 2020 

Account 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

43130 · Street Maintenance 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

58070 • Community Communications 

110 · US Bank aerk Checkbook 

1200 · Accounts Receivable 

100 · General Fund 

49405 · Dues & Subscriptions 

100 · General Fund 

41405 · Treasurer Services 

49422 · Acctg, Legal & Treas Services 
41810 · Office Supplies 
41990 · Other General Government ... 

41405 · Treasurer Services 
41405 • Treasurer Services 
41405 · Treasurer Services 
41405 · Treasurer Services 

100 · General Fund 

41610 · Legal Services - General 
41610 · Legal Services - General 
41610 • Legal Services - General 

41610 · Legal Services - General 
41610 · Legal Services - General 
41610 · Legal Services - General 
41610 • Legal Services - General 

Original Amount 

(600.00) 

600.00 

600.00 

(240.00) 

240.00 

240.00 

(155.00) 

155.00 

155.00 

(972.00) 

972.00 

972.00 

(9,331.00) 

1,750.00 
750.00 

85.00 
1,388.00 

383.00 
3,188.00 

234.00 

1,553.00 

9,331.00 

(7,121.25) 

528.75 
2,097.50 
1,237.50 

150.00 
25.00 

443.75 
1,516.25 

Page 2 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/15/20 Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 
··-·-·· -- -·-··-··---· 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:416 ... Prosecution 41610 • Legal Services - General 972.50 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:416 ... Council Meeting 41610 · Legal Services - General 150.00 

TOTAL 7,121.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23713 People Service, Inc Acct No. 6326 100 · General Fund (12,747.00) 

Bill 09/15/2020 0036250 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... PeopleService - Water Services (U49403) 2020 Oct Prepaid Expenses 4,347.00 

401 Public Works Fund:D. 43300 Pub Wks A ... PeopleService - Public Works (#43330) 2020 Oct Prepaid Expenses 8,400.00 

TOTAL 12,747.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23714 SEH Engineering 100 · General Fund (5,282.34) 

Bill 08/29/2020 392132 401 Public Works Fund:B. Street Maint & Im ... Quality Ave/3rd St S Project (2020 Streets Project) 43140 • Street Improvements 3,483.13 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... Dewall Property Development 41700 · City Engineer - General 449.00 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't -Oth:417 ... 167 Quant Drainage Repair 41700 · City Engineer - General 739.66 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... Swanson Variance 619 Quiote Ave 41700 · City Engineer - General 74.83 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... 1109 Quixote Ave 41700 • City Engineer - General 138.33 

401 Public Works Fund:B. Street Maint & Im ... CenterPoint Street Opening Permit Review 43140 • Street Improvements 149,67 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... 155 Quant Ave N - Retaining Wall Application Review 41700 · City Engineer- General 74.83 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... 303 Quentain Ave - Antonsen Variance 41700 • City Engineer- General 172,89 

TOTAL 5,282.34 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23715 SEH Water (MPCA) 100 · General Fund (1,018.78) 

Bill 08/29/2020 392045 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49590 Wellhe ... Assistance with MPCA Water System Review 49590 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 1,018.78 

TOTAL 1,018.78 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23716 Swanson Haskamp 100 · General Fund (8,036.25) 

Bill 08/31/2020 956 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:413 ... General Planning 41331 · General Planning 3,982.50 

Bill 08/31/2020 952 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:413 ... FEMA Application 41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 708.75 

Bill 08/31/2020 954 199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... Antonsen Variance 303 Quentin 41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 303.75 

Bill 08/31/2020 955 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:413 ... zoning Enforement 41335 · Zoning Enforcement 1,590.00 

Bill 08/31/2020 951 199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... Swanson Variance 619 Quixote 41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 371.25 

Bill 08/31/2020 953 199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E ... Lakeland Plaza CUP Amend 41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 1,080.00 

TOTAL 8,036.25 

Page3 



10/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/04/2020 

10/20/2020 

06/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/09/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/10/2020 

10/20/2020 

08/31/2020 
09/15/2020 
09/23/2020 
09/30/2020 

10/01/2020 

Num Name 

23717 Michelle Elsner (Reimbursement) 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Memo 

Sep Mileage & N... 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . Mileage to Post Office (2.6 mile round trip x 22 trips x $0.575) 
Mileage to Drop Off Docs at Attorney (22 mile round trip x $0.575) 
Driveby Inspections Due to Complaints (15 mile round trip x $0.575) 
Notary Supplies 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 

23718 LSCV Fire (Regular Fire Serv) Fire Protection Services 

Levy4Qtr20 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:04 Public Safety:42150 F... Fire Protection Services - 2020 4th Qtr 

23719 Wash Cly Sherirr (Police Services) Acct No. 20499 

Jan - Jun 2020 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:04 Public Safety:42100 P... Police Services Jan -Jun 2020 

23720 Air Fresh Industries 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

41812 · Mileage and Transportation 
41812 · Mileage and Transportation 

41812 · Mileage and Transportation 
41210 · Office Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

42150 · Fire and Ambulance Services 

100 · General Fund 

42110 · Police Services - Contract 

100 · General Fund 

41436 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par... Portable restroom monthly rental: humphries, crocker, cully, river beach park... 43711 · Operating Supplies 

23721 

64170 

23722 

297648 
298445 
004702vl 
298821 

298252 

Assured Security 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Pumphouse #1 Replaced Paxton ACU for the Chemical Door 

CIT - Computer Integration Technologies 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 

IT Support - Email/Website/Vimeo and Email Login Issue 
Office 365 - Sept 
1 Yr WatchGuard Total Sercurity Suite Renewal 
Email Security with Advanced Threat Protection - Sep 
Email Security with Advanced Threat Protection - Oct 

100 · General Fund 

49470 · Building & Struct Maint 

100 · General Fund 

41825 · IT Services 
41810 · Office Supplies 
41825 · IT Services 
41825 · IT Services 
41825 • IT Services 

Original Amount 

(111.10) 

32.92 
12.65 
8.63 

56.90 

(31,990.25) 

31,990.25 

31,990.25 

(61,968.30) 

61,968.30 

61,968.30 

(315.00) 

315.00 

315.00 

(1,261.81) 

1,261.81 

1,261.81 

(1,484.00) 

105.00 
80.00 

820.00 
99.00 

380.00 

1,484.00 

Page4 



10/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

BIii 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

08/31/2020 
09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/09/2020 
09/09/2020 
09/10/2020 
09/15/2020 
09/23/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/03/2020 
09/25/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/12/2020 

Num 

23723 

September 2020 

23724 

20-22818 
20-22934 

23725 

19161 

23726 

08182001 
04022001 
09102001 
09152001 
09232001 

23727 

0091093 

23728 

4787587 
4801070 

23729 

570447 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Name 

Companion Animal Control 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:04 Public Safety:42170 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:04 Public Safety:42170 .. . 

Engel Water Testing, Inc. 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 

Monthly Retainer 
Two Found Dogs 

Water Samples: Aug 2020 
Water Samples: Sep 2020 

Eureka Recycling! lak-rs 

Memo 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:18 Refuse & Waste Rem... Processing Fees over Revenue Share; Sep 2020 

Full Frame Media, UC 

801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications 
801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications 
801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications 
801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications 
801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications 

Videographer for Council Meeting 
Moved 2015-2019 Video Files to City Vimeo Account 
Videographer for Budget Workshop 
Videographer for Council Meeting 
Videographer for Special Council Meeting 

Gopher State One-Call Acct#MN01504 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... GSOC tickets - Sep 2020 

Hawkins, Inc. 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Chemicals 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Chemicals 

Itron Inc. cust # 4751 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Meter Reading System Subscription (11/01/20 - 10/31/21) 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

42170 · Animal Control & Impound .. . 
42170 · Animal Control & Impound .. . 

100 · General Fund 

49418 · Water Testing & Consumer .. . 
49418 · Water Testing & Consumer .. . 

100 · General Fund 

43042 · Recycling - Expense 

100 · General Fund 

58070 · Community Communications 
58070 · Community Communications 
58070 · Community Communications 
58070 · Community Communications 
58070 · Community Communications 

100 · General Fund 

49411 · Operating Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

49411 · Operating Supplies 
49411 · Operating Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

49429 · Wtr Util Repairs & Mainten ... 

Original Amount 

(451.63) 

70.00 
381.63 

451.63 

(440,00) 

220,00 
220,00 

440,00 

(508.84) 

508,84 

508.84 

(1,741.50) 

225.00 
866.50 
225.00 
225,00 
200,00 

1,741.50 

(130,95) 

130.95 

130,95 

(2,681.22) 

2,676.22 
5.00 

2,681.22 

(917.28) 

917.28 

917,28 

Pages 



10/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

10/20/2020 

10/01/2020 

10/20/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

08/31/2020 
09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/03/2020 
09/18/2020 
09/18/2020 
09/23/2020 
09/25/2020 
09/25/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/14/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/11/2020 
10/01/2020 
10/01/2020 
10/08/2020 
10/08/2020 

Num 

23730 

063020-092220 

23731 

0000842880 

0000851012 

23732 

0000846888 
0000851127 

23733 

30909 
31760 
31762 
32042 
32165 
32213 

23734 

INV2478574 

23735 

10380413 
10473549 
10526132 
11167616 
11190546 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Name Memo 

Lakeland - PeopleService Inc Account #20-000232-00 20 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419... Service Period: 06/30/20 to 09/22/20 

Maroney's (001428 Refuse) 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 .. . 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 .. . 

Maroney's (011693 Recycling) 

Refuse Removal Water PH2 
Refuse Removal City Hall 
Refuse Removal Water PH2 
Refuse Removal City Hall 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:18 Refuse & Waste Rem... Recycling Aug 2020 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:18 Refuse & Waste Rem.. Recycling Sep 2020 

Menards (Hudson) 

601 Waler Ulilily Fund:B. Exp:49400 Waler ... Painl, Painl Brush, Wire Brush 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Paint Brushes 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Painting Supplies 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 ... Paint, Paint Brush 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Painting Supplies 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Painting Supplies 

MOTG Account COlO 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Xerox Copier Supplies 

Quill 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
203 Olher Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus .. . 
203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov'! - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 

Office Supplies 
Covid Supplies - Masks, Purell Dispensers, Balleries for Dispensers 
Covid Supplies - Purell Dispensers 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

41951 · Lakeland Water - City Hall 

100 · General Fund 

49429 · Wtr Util Repairs & Mainten ... 
41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 
49429 · Wtr Util Repairs & Mainten ... 
41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 

100 · General Fund 

43042 • Recycling - Expense 
43042 · Recycling - Expense 

100 · General Fund 

49411 · Operaling Supplies 
49411 · Operating Supplies 
49411 · Operating Supplies 
49411 · Operating Supplies 
49411 · Operating Supplies 
49411 · Operating Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

41810 · Office Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

41810 · Office Supplies 
41990 · Olher General Governmenl .. . 
41990 · Other General Government .. . 
41810 · Office Supplies 
41810 · Office Supplies 

Original Amount 

(69.14) 

69.14 

69.14 

(264.08) 

73.51 
58.53 
73.51 
58.53 

264.08 

(5,329.32) 

2,664.66 
2,664.66 

5,329.32 

(360.58) 

125.88 
35.92 
31.46 

104.89 
23.70 
38.73 

360.58 

(193.00) 

193.00 

193.00 

(431.62) 

131.26 
196.93 
33.99 

9.99 
93.44 

465.61 

Page 6 



10/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -0,eck 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

07/31/2020 
09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

08/31/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

23736 

6955 

23737 

287 

304 

Num 

23738 

Sep 2020 

23739 

9472 

23740 

128015355 

Name 

River Valley Printing 

801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications 

Rum River Construction Consultants 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Memo 

965 Ten-page Newsletter - Oct 2020 

701 Bldg lnsp Fd:B. Exp:49700 Gen'I Ops:497 ... building inspection services: Jul 2020 

701 Bldg lnsp Fd:B. bp:49700 Gen'I Ops:497 ... building inspection services: Sep 2020 

Tania Gonzalez 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419... City Hall Cleaning Service 

Total Control Systems, Inc. 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 ... 

internet access for WTP#l, WTP#2, Tower #1, and Tower #2 for Q3 2020 
internet access for public works for Q3 2020 

TruGreen Customer # 7002907836 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par... Crocker Park, City Hall, Cully Park, Humphries Park 

23741 Afton Candle Company CRF Reimbrsement 

CRF Reimbursem... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 

23742 Anchors Aweigh Boat Sales CRF Reimbursement 

CRF Reimbursem... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

58070 · Community Communications 

100 · General Fund 

49710 · Bldg Inspection Services 
49710 · Bldg Inspection Services 

100 · General Fund 

41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 

100 · General Fund 

49425 · IT & Security Services 
41925 · IT and Security Services 

100 · General Fund 

43740 · Repairs & Maintenance 

100 · General Fund 

49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 

100 · General Fund 

49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 

Original Amount 

(550.00) 

550.00 

550.00 

(1,935.89) 

558.49 

1,377.40 

1,935.89 

(200.00) 

200.00 

200.00 

(675.00) 

540.00 

135.00 

675.00 

(1,045.10) 

1,045.10 

1,045.10 

(20,587.18) 

20,587.18 

20,587.18 

(2,648.27) 

2,648.27 

2,648.27 

Page 7 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/15/20 Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23743 City of Lakeland (Regular Checkbook) 100 - General Fund (8,274.72) 

Bill 10/14/2020 CRF Reimbursem ... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... Aerus Air Filter System x 3 and Filters 41990 - Other General Government ... 6,854.94 

203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... Video Equipment for Zoom Meetings 41990 • Other General Government ... 1,419.78 

TOTAL 8,274.72 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23744 Commerical Management CRF Reimbursement 100 - General Fund (381.63) 

Bill 10/08/2020 CRF Reimbursem ... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 49300 - CRF Business Reimburseme ... 381.63 

TOTAL 381.63 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23745 Delmonico Dance Studio CRF Reimbrsement 100 · General Fund (16,476.85) 

Bill 09/30/2020 CRF Reimbursem ... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 16,476.85 

TOTAL 16,476.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23746 Jordans Meats and Deli CRF Reimbursement 100 - General Fund (2,013.95) 

Bill 10/08/2020 CRF Reimbursem ... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 2,013.95 

TOTAL 2,013.95 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23747 Lakeland Veterinary Hospital CRF Reimbrusement 100 - General Fund (650.40) 

Bill 10/13/2020 CRF Reimbursem ... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 49300 - CRF Business Reimburseme ... 650.40 

TOTAL 650.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23748 Lakeland Village Barber Shop 100 - General Fund (6,545.49) 

Bill 10/13/2020 CRF Reimbursem ... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 49300 - CRF Business Reimburseme ... 6,545.49 

TOTAL 6,545.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 23749 Lucky Dog Garage CRF Reimbursement 100 - General Fund (10,921.39) 

Bill 10/14/2020 CRF Reimbursem ... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 10,921.39 

TOTAL 10,921.39 

Page8 



10/15/20 

Type 

BIii Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

Date 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/14/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 
09/30/2020 

10/20/2020 

09/30/2020 
10/13/2020 

09/17/2020 

09/18/2020 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Num Name 

23750 Paulene Eling CRF Reimbrsement 

CRF Reimbursem... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 

23751 Razors Edge Barbers/Roots Salon CRF Reimbursement 

CRF Reimbursem... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 

23752 Snap Fitness 

CRF Reimbursem... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 
CRF Reimbursem... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus ... CRF Reimbursement 

23753 Surgical Solutions 

CRF Reimbursem... 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus .. . 
CRF Reimbursem.. . 203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus .. . 

CRF Reimbursement 
CRF Reimbursement 

Memo 

202010001 QuickBooks Payroll Service 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... 
QuickBooks Payroll Service 

Created by Payroll Service on 09/16/2020 

Fee for 2 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 
Created by Payroll Service on 09/16/2020 

202010002 Elsner, Michelle R 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C ... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin :41200 C. .. 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admln & Fin:41200 C ... 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 

100 · General Fund 

49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 

100 · General Fund 

49300 · CRF Business Relmburseme .. . 
49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme .. . 

100 • General Fund 

49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme .. . 
49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme .. . 

100 · General Fund 

41810 • Office Supplies 

2110 • Direct Deposit Llabilltles 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
126 · Social Security 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
127 • Medicare 
19070 • Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

Original Amount 

(1,777.42) 

1,777.42 

1,777.42 

(3,284.73) 

3,284.73 

3,284.73 

(11,191.55) 

9,889.41 
1,302.14 

11,191.55 

(3,906.54) 

275.00 
3,631.54 

3,906.54 

(1,831.66) 

3.50 
1,828.16 

1,831.66 

0.00 

1,980.00 
109.69 

(135.83) 
156.73 

(156.73) 

(220.00) 
129.56 

(129.56) 
(129.56) 

30.30 
(30.30) 
(30.30) 

Page9 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/15/20 Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Direct Deposit 19075 · Payroll-State Withholding ... (106.00) 

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (1,468.00) 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 09/18/2020 202010003 Erickson, Andy V Direct Deposit 100 · General Fund 0.00 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... Direct Deposit 101.11 · Wages and Salaries 0.01 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. Direct Deposit 131 · Medical Insurance 375.00 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. Direct Deposit 133 · Life & STD Insurance 15.00 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. Direct Deposit 101.11 • Wages and Salaries (0.01) 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. Direct Deposit 126 · Social Security 24.18 

Direct Deposit 19055 · Payroll-FICA (24.18) 

Direct Deposit 19055 · Payroll-FICA (24.18) 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. Direct Deposit 127 · Medicare 5.66 

Direct Deposit 19070 · Payroll-Medicare (5.66) 

Direct Deposit 19070 · Payroll-Medicare (5.66) 

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (288.13) 

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (72.03) 

TOTAL 0.00 

Liability Check 09/18/2020 202010004 IRS (Form 941 Payroll Taxes) 41-0947530 100 · General Fund (599.40) 

41-0947530 19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 220.00 

41-0947530 19055 · Payroll-FICA 153.74 

41-0947530 19055 · Payroll-FICA 153.74 

41-0947530 19070 · Payroll-Medicare 35.96 

41-0947530 19070 · Payroll-Medicare 35.96 

TOTAL 599.40 

Liability Check 09/18/2020 202010005 MN Dept of Revenue 5525997 100 · General Fund (106.00) 

5525997 19075 · Payroll-State Withholding ... 106.00 

TOTAL 106.00 

Liability Check 09/18/2020 202010006 P.E.R.A. 572600 100 · General Fund (292.56) 

572600 19040 · Payroll-PERA 135.83 

572600 19040 · Payroll-PERA 156.73 

TOTAL 292.56 

Page 10 



10/15/20 

Type Date Num 

Liability Check 10/02/2020 202010007 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 10/05/2020 202010008 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 10/05/2020 202010009 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 10/02/2020 202010010 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 10/05/2020 202010011 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Name 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

Elsner, Michelle R 

Erickson, Andy V 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

Elsner, Michelle R 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C ... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. •. 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C ... 

Memo 

Adjusted for voided paycheck(s) 

Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1 .75 each 

Adjusted for voided paycheck(s) 

VOID: Direct Deposit Payroll Service funds recovered 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Created by Payroll Service on 10/01/2020 

Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1 .75 each 

Created by Payroll Service on 10/01/2020 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

41810 · Office Supplies 

2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

100 · General Fund 

131 · Medical Insurance 

133 · life & STD Insurance 
126 · Social Security 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 

19055 · Payroll-FICA 
127 · Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

41810 • Office Supplies 

2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

121 · PERA 
19040 • Payroll-PERA 

19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 

126 · Social Security 

19055 · Payroll -FICA 

19055 · Payroll -FICA 

127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

Original Amount 

(361.92) 

1.75 

360.17 

361.92 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

375.00 

15.00 
24.18 

(24.18) 

(24.18) 
5.65 

(5.65) 

(5.65) 
(288.14) 

(72.03) 

0.00 

(1,405.58) 

1.75 

1,403.83 

1,405.58 

0 .00 

1,980.00 
(128.70) 

148.50 
(148.50) 
(197.00) 

122.76 

(122.76) 

(122.76) 

28.71 

(28.71) 
(28.71) 

Page 11 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/15/20 Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Direct Deposit 19075 · Payroll-State Withholding ... (99.00) 

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (1,403.83) 

TOTAL 0.00 

Liability Check 10/05/2020 202010012 IRS (Form 941 Payroll Taxes) 41-0947530 100 · General Fund (559.60) 

41-0947530 19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 197.00 

41-0947530 19055 · Payroll-FICA 146.94 

41-0947530 19055 · Payroll-FICA 146.94 

41-0947530 19070 · Payroll-Medicare 34.36 

41-0947530 19070 · Payroll-Medicare 34.36 

TOTAL 559.60 

Liability Check 10/05/2020 202010013 MN Dept of Revenue 5525997 100 · General Fund (99.00) 

5525997 19075 · Payroll-State Withholding ... 99.00 

TOTAL 99.00 

Liability Check 10/05/2020 202010014 P.E.R.A. 572600 100 · General Fund (277.20) 

572600 19040 · Payroll-PERA 128.70 
572600 19040 · Payroll-PERA 148.50 

TOTAL 277.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010015 ATT City {EFT} 8837 Acct No. 825688837 100 · General Fund (29.92) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... Acct No. 825688837 PJ Kinde Mobile Ph: 651-417-0733 41820 · Communications 29.92 

TOTAL 29.92 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010016 ATT Water Util {EFT} 5135 Acct 287277095135 FAN 07478540 100 · General Fund (231.33) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Lakeland water utility and public works: 2 Phones and 2 !Pads: 49420 · Communications 131.33 
401 Public Works Fund:D. 43300 Pub Wks A ... Lakeland water utility and public works: 2 Phones and 2 !Pads: 43330 · PW Contract Labor - Admin 100.00 

TOTAL 231.33 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010017 Comcast Acct 13 31 8772 10 568 0011331 100 · General Fund (204.44) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 16600 11th St N Pumphouse #1 49420 · Communications 204.44 

TOTAL 204.44 

Page 12 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/15/20 Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 
-•-· - - ·- ·-··---·-··-· ··-- -

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010018" Comcast Acct 2538 100 · General Fund (34.90) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't • Oth:419 ... City Hall Phone Service 690 Quinnell Ave N 41920 · Communications 34.90 

TOTAL 34.90 

Bill Pml -Check 09/30/2020 202010019 Comcast Acct 3691 8772 10 568 0013691 100 · General Fund (43.17) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 100 Gen'I Fd:8. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't · Oth:419 ... TV, digital voice: Qty Hall 41920 · Communications 43.17 

TOTAL 43.17 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010020 Comcast Acct 5143 100 · General Fund (215.23) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 1190 St. Croix Tri S 49420 · Communications 215.23 

TOTAL 215.23 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010021 Comcast Acct 5829 Acct# 8772 10 568 0015829 100 · General Fund (74.36) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't • Oth:418 ... City Hall 690 Quinnell Av N Business Voice 41820 · Communications 74.36 

TOTAL 74.36 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010022 Comcast Bus Web 5020 Acct No.963225020 100 · General Fund (395.93) 

BIii 09/30/2020 20200930 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't • Oth:418 ... Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282359 Lakeland City Hall 41820 · Communications 295.93 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282373 Lakeland Water Utilities 49420 · Communications 100.00 

TOTAL 395.93 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010023 CPEnergy #5155604 Acct 5155604-1 100 · General Fund (169,00) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 16600 11th St N Pumphouse #1 49452 · Pumphousel • Ctrpnt#5155 ... 169.00 

TOTAL 169,00 

BIii Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 202010024 CPEnergy #5155807 100 · General Fund (52.50) 

Bill 09/30/2020 20200930 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Water Plant #2 49454 · Trntmnt2 • Ctrpnt#5155807-0 52.50 

TOTAL 52.50 

Page 13 



10/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

Num 

202010025 

20200930 

202010026 

20200930 

202010027 

20200930 

202010028 

20200930 

202010029 

20200930 

202010030 

20200930 

202010031 

20200930 

202010032 

20200930 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Name Memo 

CPEnergy #5304075 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419... City Hall - 690 Quinnell Ave N 

CPEnergy #9165631 AccL: 9165631-4 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 15825 Hudson Rd Water Tower #1 

PSN Service Invoice 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Monthly Charge for PSN Payment Services 

US Bank Equipment Finance Invoice: 408107928, Contract 500-0589996-000 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Pump House #2 Printer 

Xcel Energy *0431 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 16010 5th St S 2nd Tower and 1101 Rivercrest Rd Booster Stationn 

Xcel Energy *1059 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 16600 11th Plant #l 

Xcel Energy • 1355 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 1190 St. Croix Tri S Pumphouse #2 

Xcel Energy *4582 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 15825 8th St Tower #1 acct# 51-5210458-2 

Account 

100 • General Fund 

41952 · City Hall - Ctrpnt#5304075-4 

100 · General Fund 

49458 · Tower #1 Ctrpnt #9165631-4 

100 · General Fund 

49416 · Water Billing & Admin Syste ... 

100 · General Fund 

49435 · Office Equip & Furniture 

100 · General Fund 

49456 · Booster St - Xcel 5456043-1 

100 · General Fund 

49455 · Treat Pint #1 - Xcel 556676 ... 

100 · General Fund 

49453 · Treat Pint #2 - Xcel#455713 ... 

100 · General Fund 

49457 · Tower #1 - Xcel 5210458-2 

Original Amount 

(81.00) 

81.00 

81.00 

(17.62) 

17.62 

17.62 

(42.95) 

42.95 

42.95 

(158.00) 

158.00 

158.00 

(115.07) 

115.07 

(129.56) 

129.56 

129.56 

(1,152.73) 

1,152.73 

1,152.73 

(152.08) 

152.08 

152.08 

Page 14 



10/15/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

Date 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

09/30/2020 

10/14/2020 

10/15/2020 

10/15/2020 

Num 

202010033 

20200930 

202010034 

20200930 

202010035 

20200930 

202010036 

202010037 

202010038 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Name Memo 

Xcel Energy •534g 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 15825 8th St Tower #1 acct# 51-4199534-8 

Xcel Energy •7523 

100 Gen'l Fd:B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par... 3rd St S Park 

Xerox Finl Serv {EFT} Contract 010-0087515-001 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Photocopy Lease: Model C8045 S/N 8TB547776 Contract 010-0087515-001 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

100 Gen'l Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth :418 ... 
QuickBooks Payroll Service 

Glasgow, Richard E 

Created by Payroll Service on 10/12/2020 

Fee for 3 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 
Created by Payroll Service on 10/12/2020 

Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

LaRoque-Williams, Lisa G Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposil 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

49451 · Pumphouse 1 - Xcel#41995 ... 

100 · General Fund 

43753 · Park Light - Xcel 6443752-3 

100 · General Fund 

41835 · Office Equip and Furniture 

100 · General Fund 

41810 · Office Supplies 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

Original Amount 

(1,489.84) 

1,489.84 

1,489.84 

(32.41) 

32 .41 

32.41 

(321.45) 

321.45 

321.45 

(646.21) 

5.25 
640.96 

646.21 

0.00 

312.50 
(15.63) 
15.63 

(15.63) 
4.53 

(4.53) 
(4.53) 

(292.341 

0.00 

0.00 

191.67 
(9.58) 
9.58 

(9.58) 
2.78 

(2.781 

Page 15 



10/15/20 

Type Date 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 10/15/2020 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 10/15/2020 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 10/15/2020 

TOTAL 

Num 

202010039 

202010040 

202010041 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
September 16 through October 20, 2020 

Name 

Thran, Michael J 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

IRS (Form 941 Payroll Taxes) 

P.E.R.A. 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 

572600 

572600 
572600 

Memo Account 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

100 · General Fund 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

Original Amount 

(2.78) 

(179.31) 

0.00 

0.00 

191.67 
(9.58) 
9.58 

(9.58) 
(10.00) 

2.78 
(2.78) 
(2.78) 

(169.31) 

0.00 

(65.08) 

10.00 
11.89 
11.89 
15.65 
15.65 

65.08 

(88.74) 

44.37 
44.37 

88.74 

Page 16 



Andy Virgil Erickson 

AGENDA ITEM 
4C 

6403 4ih Street North, Oakdale, MN 55128 ,. 651-900-3792 ,. andy.v.erickson@gmail.com 

October 12, 2020 

City of Lakeland 
690 Quinnell Ave North 
Lakeland, MN 55103 

Dear Mayor Glasgow and City Council: 

Please accept this letter as notice of my formal resignation from my position as City Clerk/Treasure for 

the City of Lakeland. Due to the nature of my health condition I will have to voluntarily resign effective 

immediately. I will return any city property still in my possession to City Hall. 

It greatly saddens me to send this letter. Since contracting COVID-19 earlier this year I have been overly 

exhausted, constantly in pain, and know my productively was affected. I have and continue to see my 

doctors as the medical world is still discovering how to treat people with permanent damage like myself. 

I am no longer able to fulfill my job duties while struggling with my physical condition and my doctors 

agree with me this is the best decision for all involved. 

I want to thank you all for providing me with this opportunity three years ago. You saw potential and 

provided the chance to learn in ways that I could not envision and in ways that were not clear to me at 

the time. The spent teaching and challenging me has left as lasting impact on me, and I am grateful to 

have worked with your all in the Council and for the people of Lakeland. 

Please let me know if there is any way I can help in finding my replacement. Although I no longer can do 

the work I once could, I hope to remain a resource and stay in touch. Thank you so much, I wish the 

Mayor, The Council, and all the employees and contractors for the City of Lakeland the absolute best. 

Sincerely, 

Andy V. Erickson 



Citations for: Lakeland 

9/1/2020 To 9/30/2020 

■--■--··
wcso 9/4/2020 820000029953 WC135 Andrew Citation 

00 Schommer 

wcso 9/5/2020 820087024902 WC133 Z. Nelson Citation 
96 

wcso 9/12/2020 820025025601 WC126 5. Mancini Citation 
7 

wcso 9/15/2020 820018025901 WC133 J. Maloney Citation 
92 

wcso 9/25/2020 820025026901 WCl 16 J. Breeden- Citation 
83 Schauer 

wcso 9/30/2020 820025027401 WCl 16 J. Breeden- Citation 
83 Schauer 

WCSO 9/30/2020 820025027401 WC116 J. Breeden- Citation 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 1 :21 AM 

83 Schauer 

Street Name 

0 St Croix River 

0 RIVERCREST RD N 

0 SAINT CROIX TRL N 

O St. Croix Trail 

0 2ND AVE N 

0 SAINT CROIX TRL S 

0 SAINT CROIX TRL S 

II 
Cross Street

Name 

RIVERCREST RD N 

22ND CT N 

DIVISION ST 

DIVISION ST 

II 
Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Literal 

Description 

6110.1200.2 
(A) 

Traffic Regulation - Vehicle 169.79.1 
Registration - License Plate 
Violation 

CRIM-Possess Small Amount of 152.027.3 
Marijuana in MV (1.4 grams or 
more) 

MOV-Speed-Exceed 55 mph 169.14.2(a)(3) 

LL - Dangerous dogs prohibited 90.43 

DL-Driving w/o Valid MN Drivers 171.02.l(a)
License/More than one
DL/Wrong Class REG-Expired
Registration/# of Plates Reqd
MOV-No Insurance-Driver
Violation

DL-Driving w/o Valid MN Drivers 169.79.1
License/More than one
DL/Wrong Class REG-Expired
Registration/# of Plates Reqd
MOV-No Insurance-Driver
Violation

)> 
G') 
m 
z 

en O 
)> )> 

m 
--I 

s: 



Citations for: Lakeland 

9/1/2020 To 9/30/2020 

■ iiiii 11·-: Street Name II 
WCSO 9/30/2020 820025027401 WC116 J. Breeden- Citation 0 SAINT CROIX TRL S 

83 Schauer 

Thursday, October 01, 2020 1 :21 AM 

Cross Street 
Name 

DIVISION ST 
II 

Lakeland 

Literal 
Description 

DL-Driving w/o Valid MN Drivers 169.797.3 
License/More than one 
DL/Wrong Class REG-Expired 
Registration/# of Plates Reqd 
MOV-No Insurance-Driver 
Violation 

2 of2 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:9/1/2020 12:00:00 AM To:9/30/2020 11 :59:59 PM 

WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

LAKELAND - 95 

9/1/2020 2:41 :20 AM WC20038837 16XXX 5th St S, LAKELAND 

9/1/2020 2:59:43 PM WC20038905 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

9/2/2020 10:17:46 AM WC20039000 Unknown, LAKELAND 

9/2/2020 11 :04:17 PM WC20039120 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

9/2/2020 11 :41 :30 PM WC20039127 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

9/3/2020 9:59:12 AM WC20039175 4th St N / Quentin Ave N, 
LAKELAND 

9/3/2020 7:46:17 PM WC20039275 16XXX 7th Street Ln S, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 10:05:02 AM WC20039367 XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 12:05:49 PM WC20039375 XX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 12:24:40 PM WC20039379 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 6:14:16 PM WC20039442 Saint Croix River Jso 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 6:24:55 PM WC20039448 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 6:58:32 PM WC20039461 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 7:09:38 PM WC20039463 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 7:36:01 PM WC20039469 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 7:58:31 PM WC20039475 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 8:13:13 PM WC20039480 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 8:35:32 PM WC20039488 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 8:51 :59 PM WC20039493 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 9:08:55 PM WC20039499 90XXX-1129 QUIXOTE AVE N, 
LAKELAND 

9/4/2020 9:34:52 PM WC20039510 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

9/5/2020 9:23:00 AM WC20039586 1XXX RIVERCREST RD N, 
LAKELAND 

9/5/2020 3:54:33 PM WC20039633 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/5/2020 4: 17:31 PM WC20039640 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/5/2020 5:00:42 PM WC20039647 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/5/2020 8:14:00 PM WC20039700 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/5/2020 8:35:18 PM WC20039706 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/5/2020 8:51 :34 PM WC20039709 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/6/2020 12:56:31 AM WC20039760 Saint Croix Trail North To 194 Wb 
Ramp/ 194, LAKELAND 

9/6/2020 4:06:19 PM WC20039852 XX Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/6/2020 4:31 :48 PM WC20039862 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/6/2020 7:28:12 PM WC20039909 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

9/6/2020 9:21 :34 PM WC20039942 194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Eb - Mn, 
LAKELAND 

9/8/2020 1 :29:26 PM WC20040243 XXX QUANT AVE N, LAKELAND 

9/8/2020 2:29:40 PM WC20040252 XXX Quality Ave N, LAKELAND 

MEDICAL 

FOLLOW UP 

CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

PUBLIC WORKS CONCERN 

BOAT STOP 

TRAFFIC STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

DWI 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

FRAUD/SCAM 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

Page 1 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:9/1/2020 12:00:00 AM To:9/30/2020 11 :59:59 PM 

9/8/2020 6:10:24 PM WC20040291 XX Quamwell Ave S, LAKELAND JUVENILE COMPLAINT 

9/8/2020 7:38:40 PM WC20040302 3rd St S / Queenan Ave S, JUVENILE COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

9/8/2020 9:12:59 PM WC20040310 XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

9/9/2020 9:36:59 AM WC20040393 DIVISION ST, LAKELAND DIRECTED PATROL 

9/9/2020 10:01:12 AM WC20040400 16XXX 7th St S, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

9/9/2020 4:19:36 PM WC20040445 XXX Quehl Avenue Ct N, MEDICAL 
LAKELAND 

9/10/2020 8:33:15 AM WC20040553 194 Wb At Saint Croix Tri N, TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

9/10/2020 6:04:05 PM WC20040646 DIVISION ST I SAINT CROIX TRL S, DIRECTED PATROL 
LAKELAND 

9/11/2020 10:50:15 AM WC20040748 1XXX Quasar AveS, LAKELAND CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

9/11/2020 10:51 :56 AM WC20040750 XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND VEHICLE TAMPERING 

9/11/2020 12:39:30 PM WC20040770 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

9/11/2020 4:05:08 PM WC20040805 16XXX 7th Street Ln S, LAKELAND ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

9/13/2020 2:50:51 AM WC20041108 Saint Croix Tri N / 194, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

9/13/2020 2:42:59 PM WC20041167 1 XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

9/14/2020 9:17:06 AM WC20041300 16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND OFP VIOLATION 

9/14/2020 11 :50:43 AM WC20041318 XX Beer Can Island (mn), ANIMAL BITE 
LAKELAND 

9/14/2020 1 :55:32 PM WC20041333 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND PROPERTY DAMAGE 

9/14/2020 5:20:58 PM WC20041368 XXX Quinlan Ave N, LAKELAND PROPERTY DAMAGE 

9/15/2020 7:51 :57 AM WC20041454 16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

9/15/2020 12:37:28 PM WC20041487 194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 
LAKELAND 

9/15/2020 2:40:29 PM WC20041502 Saint Croix Tri N / 194, LAKELAND ACCIDENT 

9/15/2020 5:29:34 PM WC20041536 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 

9/16/2020 11: 15:33 AM WC20041632 16XXX 2nd St N, LAKELAND ANIMAL BITE 

9/17/2020 1:09:16 AM WC20041731 194 / SAINT CROIX TRL N, TRAFFIC STOP 
LAKELAND 

9/17/2020 10:50:08 AM WC20041769 Unknown, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP 

9/17/2020 10:58 :00 AM WC20041862 Saint Croix Tri S / 5th St S, DWI 
LAKELAND 

9/17/2020 4:40:21 PM WC20041824 XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND NOISE COMPLAINT/DISTURBANCE 

9/18/2020 3:53:29 AM WC20041887 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND NOISE COMPLAINT/DISTURBANCE 

9/18/2020 8:35:00 AM WC20041898 XX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND WARRANT ARREST 

9/18/2020 9:46:57 AM WC20041909 XX 194 Wb Jwo 194 Hudson Bridge, ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 
LAKELAND 

9/19/2020 12:01:05 AM WC20042050 XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND VEHICLE TAMPERING 

9/20/2020 7:29:08 PM WC20042363 16XXX 2nd St N, LAKELAND OFFICER INFORMATION 

9/21/2020 6:46:48 AM WC20042411 XX 194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb - TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 
Mn, LAKELAND 

9/21/2020 2:11:19 PM WC20042460 XXX Quant Avenue Ct N, 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 
LAKELAND 

9/22/2020 7:56:44 PM WC20042668 16XXX 7th St N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

9/23/2020 9: 17:55 AM WC20042752 Hwy 95 Sb Jno 194, LAKELAND DRIVING COMPLAINT 

9/23/2020 12:18:39 PM WC20042777 XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND ABANDONED VEHICLE 

9/23/2020 1 :25:31 PM WC20042790 16XXX 2nd St N, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP 

9/23/2020 4:26:58 PM WC20042826 5TH ST N / SAINT CROIX TRL N, DIRECTED PATROL 
LAKELAND 

Page 2 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:9/1/2020 12:00:00 AM To:9/30/2020 11 :59:59 PM 

9/24/2020 5:18:54 AM WC20042942 1XXX RIVERCREST RD N, 
LAKELAND 

9/24/2020 4:24:20 PM WC20043012 XXX Quentin Ave N, LAKELAND 

9/24/2020 7:19:00 PM WC20042876 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

9/24/2020 7:33:16 PM WC20043066 194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

9/24/2020 9:01 :42 PM WC20043079 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND 

9/25/2020 9:06:06 AM WC20043154 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

9/25/2020 12:28:26 PM WC20043181 4th St S / Saint Croix Tri S, 
LAKELAND 

9/25/2020 12:30:18 PM WC20043182 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

9/25/2020 1 :29:58 PM WC20043190 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND 

9/25/2020 3:42:24 PM WC20043210 Unknown, LAKELAND 

9/25/2020 5:02:50 PM WC20043236 16XXX 2ND ST N, LAKELAND 

9/26/2020 3:38:42 AM WC20043341 XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND 

9/26/2020 2:44:35 PM WC20043425 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

9/27/2020 2:10:46 PM WC20043613 8th St N / Quinlan Ave N, 
LAKELAND 

9/28/2020 4:13:10 AM WC20043694 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

9/28/2020 5: 19:08 PM WC20043791 Unknown, LAKELAND 

9/28/2020 6:15:13 PM WC20043808 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

9/29/2020 10:14:01 AM WC20043878 XX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

9/29/2020 9:04:21 PM WC20043991 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

9/30/2020 8:14:45 AM WC20044051 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

9/30/2020 3:39:00 PM WC20044100 SAINT CROIX TRL S / DIVISION ST, 
LAKELAND 

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 95 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

THEFT 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

OFFICER INFORMATION 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 

DUMPING COMPLAINT 

MEDICAL 

PARKING COMPLAINT 

PARKING COMPLAINT 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

TRAFFIC STOP 

Page 3 



Lower St. Croix Valley 
Fire Protection District 

Post Office Box 234 

Lakeland, Minnesota 55043 

Financial Reports September 2020 )> 
G') 
m 
z 
C 

en )> 
m_ 

-4 
m 
s: 



Lower St. Croix Valle, Fire Protection District 
Financial Snapshot 

September 2020 

Balance Balance Balance September-20 Balance Net 

Fund Dac!:!l!tiOD 12/31/18 12/31/19 8131/20 Accrual Adj. Income Ex~e Trfs 9/30/20 lne(Exp) 
100 General Fuad 
Cash & Transfers $110,971.49 $112,464.13 $141,543.29 ($23,006.84) $29,247.63 $30,787.49 $0.00 $116,996.59 ($1,539.86) 
AIR Tax levy $0.00 $0.00 ($42,989.00) $42,989.00 $0.00 $0.00 
AIR Special $0.00 $6,795.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 
Prepaid Insurance $13,808.00 $15,050.00 $8,384.00 $12,240.00 $20,624.00 $0.00 
Accounts Payable ($24,857.59) ($28,565.36) ($17,666.91) ($16,987.08) ($34,653.99) $0.00 
Accrued Com2 & Pal'.!211 Liabilities ($38,679.712 ($43,993.60} ($29,921.002 (SlS,235.08} ($45,156.08) $0.00 
Total 100 General Fund 561,242.19 561,750.17 560,100.38 $0.00 529,247.63 $30,787.49 $0.00 $58,560.52 ($1,539.86) 

150 Ambulance Fund 
Cash & Transfers $61,018.41 $84,816.79 $94,340.28 ($7,372.87) $25,417.01 $10,847.16 $0.00 $101,537.26 $14,569.85 
AIR Ambulance $97,139.91 $125,309.98 $140,791.64 $7,372.87 $148,164.51 $0.00 
Reserve - Uncollectible Billin~ cs3s,1s3.66l ($69,294.76} ($83,305.02} $0.00 $2,235.16 ($85,540.18} ($2,235.16} 
Total 150 Ambulance Fund $119,374.66 S140,832.01 $151,826.90 $0.00 525,417.01 513,082.32 $0.00 5164,161.59 $12,334.69 

200 Debt Service Fund 
Cash $156,430.52 $127,673.49 $54,540.64 $0.00 $0.90 $0.00 $0.00 $54,541.54 $0.90 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refunding Note ($580,000.00) ($485,000.00) ($395,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($395,000.00) $0.00 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refund Note - Int~ ($3,352.10} ($2,956.25) ($508.752 $0.00 $508.75 ($1,017.50} ($508.75) 
Total 200 Debt Service Fund ($426,921.58) ($360,282.76) ($340,968.11) $0,00 S0.90 $508.75 SO.OD ($341,475.96) ($507.85) 

Total 300 Medical Fud $8,346.95 $9,183.95 $12,887.38 $458.63 so.oo SO.OD 513,346.01 S458.63 

Total 400 Tires & Batteries Fund 57,127.84 Ss,538.42 $5,050.29 $SO.DI $0.00 so.oo $5,100.29 SS0.00 

500 Equipment Funds 
500.1 Equipment - General $79,874.49 $69,031.86 $74,800.24 $686.03 $0.00 $0.00 $75,486.27 $686.03 
500.2 Equipment - Designated $5,000.00 $10,271.01 $16,691.48 $0.00 $0.30 $342.79 $0.00 $16,348.99 ($342.49) 
500.3 Equipment. Dive Team $20,090.66 $16,684.35 $25,086.47 $0.00 $0.90 $0.00 $0.00 $25,087.37 $0.90 
Total 500 Equipment Fund 5104,965.15 $95,987.22 Sl16,578.19 SO.OD 5687.23 $342.79 SO.OD $116,922.63 $344.44 

600 Vehicle Re2tacement Fund 
Cash • All Vehicles except Ambulance $838,598.31 $888,245.23 $920,946.70 ($7,734.03) $13,218.18 $1,114.42 $0.00 S925,316.43 $12,103.76 
Cash• Ambulance Replacement $ I 52,686. I 4 $130,446.14 $145,806.14 $0.00 $1,730.00 $0.00 $147,536.14 $1,730.00 
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) $1,332,770.77 $1,219,128.72 $1,077,010.72 $0.00 $16,901.22 $1,060,109.50 ($16,901.22) 
#UI Utility Vehicle Lease (US Bank 2.79%) ($14,007.39) ($4,734.32) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
#Tl Tender 10 Yr Lease (US Bank 3.52%) ($155,117.18) ($129,470.13) (SI 11,874.80) $2,227.72 $0.00 ($109,647.08) $0.00 
#RI Rescue Pumper Lease (US Bank 2.61%) ($420,946.50) ($363,929.06) ($325,083.16) $4,903.38 $0.00 ($320,179.78) $0.00 
#CVl Du!}'. Vehicle Lease (!!S Bank 3.83%} S0.00 (532,496.91) ($27,742.03) $602.93 $0.00 ($27,139.10} S0.00 
Total 600 Capital Replacement Fund Sl,733,984.1!5 51,707,189.67 Sl,679,063.!57 (SO.DO) 514,948.18 518,015.64 $0.00 Sl,675,996.11 (53,067.46) 

700 F'acllities Flllld 
Cash-Ocneral $121,886.73 $123,774.35 $126,316.68 $0.00 $355.10 $0.00 $0.00 $126,671.78 $355.10 
Cash • Audit & Legal Reserve $2,880.00 $3,825.00 $118.80 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OD $118.80 $0.00 
Total 700 Facilities Fu■d $124,766.73 $127,599.35 5126,435.48 SO.OD 5355.10 SO.OD SO.OD $126,790.58 S3!55.10 

Total 900 Desiguted Fu■ds $141,960.44 St 44,056.52 5143,502.99 $0,00 56,00 SO.OD SO.OD 5143,508.99 56.00 

Total Fl,,ut Balances Sl,874,846.SJ $1,931,8$4.SS $119S4,477.07 ($0.00) $71,170.68 $62,736.99 so.oo $1,962,910.76 $8,433.69 

File: FD 2020 Fmoncial Saapsbot.idsm Worl<s-: Sep20 10fl2/2020 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

September 2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020 Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budsct Budj!et Budj!et 

Operating Income 
310.0 · Tax Levy-General 28,895 28,895 260,057 260,057 346,743 75.0% 86,686 346,743 340,610 317,488 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 30,845 30,845 224,132 224,132 305,000 73.5% 80,868 305,000 295,000 290,000 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments (5,436) (5,436) (89,685) (89,685) (140,000) 64.1% (50,315) (140,000) (130,000) (125,000) 
340.4/350. l · EMT Tmg Classes, Contrib and Grants 0 0 3,400 3,400 2,000 170.0% (1,400) 2,000 2,500 0 
340.6 · Serv. Billed-Fire Dept/Rescue 0 0 60 60 1,500 4.0% 1,440 1,500 1,500 1,500 
360.0 · Interest Earned 2 8 10 695 376 1,071 2,000 53.5% 929 2,000 2,400 400 
361.0 · Fire Inspections/Burn Permits 350 350 2,150 2,150 2,000 107.5% (ISO) 2,000 2,000 2,000 
362.0 · Other Income/Service Charges 0 0 0 0 11307 1,307 500 261.3% {807) 500 1 500 1 500 
Total Operating Income 29,248 25,417 54,665 262,962.5 139,529 402,491 519,743 77.4% 117,252 519,743 515,510 487,888 

Operating Expense 
401.0 · Personnel Cost 
401.1 · Comp-Board 15% Amb, 85% Fire 425 75 500 3,825 675 4,500 5,800 77.6% 1,300 5,800 S,600 5,150 
401.2 · Comp-Fire 9,670 9,670 74,355 74,355 98,000 75.9% 23,645 98,000 96,000 70,400 
401.3 · Comp-Ambulance 1,538 1,538 16,983 16,983 30,000 56.6% 13,017 30,000 30,000 43,100 
401.4 · Comp-Fire Chief 5,828 1,457 7,285 52,451 13,113 65,564 87,600 74.8% 22,036 87,600 85,000 80,000 
401.45 · Comp-FT Firefighter, EMT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
401.5 · Comp-Officers 1,252 313 1,565 ll,532 2,878 14,410 18,600 77 .5% 4,190 18,600 20,000 18,708 
401.6 · Comp-Fire Inspections 0 0 125 125 0 (125) 0 0 0 
401 . 7 · Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance 1,400 1,400 12,598 12,598 10,160 124.0% (2,438) 10,160 11,160 11,160 
401.8 · Comp-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,500 0.0% 2,500 2,500 3,500 4,000 
403.1 · FICA-Employers Portion 446 104 549 4,364 1,229 5,593 7,500 74.6% 1,907 7,500 8,000 S,500 
403.2 · Medicare-Employers Portion 210 SI 260 2,089 572 2,661 3,500 76.0% 839 3,500 3,750 3,500 
403.6 · PERA EMS-Employers Portion 215 215 2,652 2,652 S,500 48.2% 2,848 5,500 3,920 3,500 
403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire-Employers Portion 1,032 258 1,289 9,284 2,321 11,605 15,473 75.0% 3,868 15,473 14,620 13,360 
403.8 · Medical and Other Benefits 420 105 525 3,777 944 4,721 61300 74.9% 1,579 6300 6,500 6300 
Total 401.0 · Personnel Cost 20,682 4,115 24,797 174,400 41,367 215,767 290,933 74.2% 75,166 290,933 288,050 264,678 

File: FD 2020 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worbheet: $WDJJ181Y 2020 10/12/2020 Page I of 4 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

September 2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budsct Budset Bud~et Bud et 

404.0 · Facilities & Admin - 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
404.5 · Comp - Facility Personnel 393 393 3,327 3,327 5,000 66.5% 1,673 5,000 5,000 5,000 
404.6 · Employer Paid Taxes - Facility 60 60 504 504 750 67.2% 246 750 750 750 
404.3 · Facility Cash Contrib - Ambulance 350 350 3,150 3,150 4,200 75.0% 1,050 4,200 4,200 4,200 
405.0 · Taxes, Licenses, Fees 5 5 294 294 350 84.0% 56 350 300 200 
405.5 · Professional Fees 2,100 2,100 19,150 19,150 19,250 99.5% 100 19,250 17,000 14,000 
405. 7 · Fire & Ambulance Billings & Collection 489 489 3,793 3,793 6,500 58.4% 2,707 6,500 6,000 6,000 
406. l · Light & Power 524 524 2,820 2,820 8,500 33.2% 5,680 8,500 6,500 7,250 
407.1 · Heat 0 0 2,460 2,460 4,500 54.7% 2,040 4,500 3,500 4,000 
408.1 · Telephone 470 470 5,863 5,863 7,000 83.8% 1,137 7,000 7,000 7,000 
409. l · Admin Office Supplies & Software 369 369 2,290 2,290 6,000 38.2% 3,710 6,000 6,000 6,750 
415.l · Repair & Maint-Building 445 445 3,035 3,035 5,000 60.7% 1,965 5,000 5,000 6,000 
904.8 · Allocated Facilities to Ambulance t6SS} 655 0 tS,955} 51955 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 404.0 · Facilities & Administration 3,7Il 1,494 5,205 33,787 12,898 46,685 67,050 69.6% 20,365 67,050 61,250 61,150 

410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
410.l · Insurance-Vehicle Fleet 296 296 2,598 2,598 5,600 46.4% 3,002 5,600 9,700 8,450 
410.2 · Insurance-Property 440 440 3,853 3,853 S,S00 70.1% 1,647 S,S00 7,500 4,300 
410.4 · Insurance-Disability Income/AD&D 176 176 1,578 1,578 2,100 75.1% 522 2,100 2,000 2,000 
410.5 · Insurance-General Liability 213 213 1,909 1,909 2,500 76.4% 591 2,500 2,500 3,250 
410.8 · Insurance-Workers Compensation 1,214 1,214 10,462 10,462 14,250 73.4% 3,788 14,250 10,000 11,000 
410.9 · Insurance-Floater (Equip) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
910.8 · Allocated Insurance to Ambulance t35Q 351 0 p,0592 31059 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 1,988 351 2,339 17,341 3,059 20,400 29,950 68.1% 9,550 29,950 31,700 29,000 

File: PD 2020 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worbheet: Summuy 2020 10/12/2020 Page 2 of 4 



411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equipment • Fire 
411.3 · Minor Equipment - Ambulance 
412.2 · Supplies - Fire 
412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 
413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Fire 
413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Ambulance 
414.1 · Equipment Maint (800 Mhz Radios) 
414.2 · Vehicle Maintenance-Fire 
414.3 · Vehicle Maintenance-Ambulance 
415.2 · Equipment Maintenance - Fire 
4 I 5.3 · Equipment Maintenance - Ambulance 
417 .3 · Ambulance Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 
418.3 · Command Veh Cash Contrib - 50% Amb 
419.3 · EMS Equip Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 
420.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 
421 .3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 50% Amb 
Total 411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 

420.0 · Training 
422.2 · Training - Fire 
422.3 · Training - Ambulance 
422.4 · Training Exp· EMT/CPR Classes 
Total 420.0 · Training 

430.0 · Other Expenses 
431.2 · Fire Prevention & Inspections 
433.2 · Dues & Subs - Fire 
433.3 · Dues & Subs - Amb 
434.2 · Confer & Meetings - Fire 
434.3 · Confer & Meetings - Amb 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs 
436.3 · Medical Direction Fees 
437.3 · Medical Exams Cash Contrib • 20% Amb 
Total 430.0 · Other Expenses 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

September 2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020 Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Bud~et 

423 423 4,419 4,419 8,500 52.0% 
0 0 870 870 1,200 72.5% 

20 20 1,421 1,421 1,400 101.5% 
1,062 1,062 8,910 8,910 9,000 99.0% 

658 658 5,677 5,677 9,500 59.8% 
187 187 1,356 1,356 3,250 41.7% 

2,701 2,701 8,102 8,102 11,000 73.7% 
176 176 12,302 12,302 12,000 102.5% 

1,244 1,244 2,265 2,265 2,000 113.2% 
181 181 3,738 3,738 6,000 62.3% 

0 0 92 92 1,000 9.2% 
1,625 1,625 14,625 14,625 19,500 75.0% 

105 105 945 945 1,260 75.0% 
100 100 900 900 1,200 75.0% 
35 35 315 315 420 75.0% 
15 15 135 135 180 75.0% 

4,159 4,372 8,531 35,659 30,413 66,072 87,410 75.6% 

200 200 4,242 4,242 18,000 23.6% 
0 0 4,684 4,684 5,000 93.7% 
0 0 4,175 4,175 

200 0 200 4,242 8,859 13,101 23,000 57.0% 

48 48 48 48 2,000 2.4% 
0 0 675 675 2,200 30.7% 

390 390 610 610 1,250 48.8% 
0 0 0 0 6,500 0.0% 

0 0 0 0 2,000 0.0% 
2,235 2,235 16,245 16,245 22,000 73.8% 

0 0 1,623 1,623 1,650 98.4% 
125 125 1,125 1,125 1,500 75.0% 

48 2,750 2,798 723 19,603 20,326 39,100 52.0% 

File: FD 2020 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summa,y 2020 I0/12/2020 Page 3 of 4 

Remaining 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Bud~et Budaet Budget Budget 

4,081 8,500 9,000 9,000 
330 1,200 1,200 1,000 
(21) 1,400 1,400 1,000 
90 9,000 9,000 9,000 

3,823 9,500 9,500 8,000 
1,894 3,250 3,250 2,500 
2,898 11,000 11,000 11,000 
(302) 12,000 13,000 12,000 
(265) 2,000 2,000 2,000 

2,262 6,000 6,000 6,000 
908 1,000 1,000 1,000 

4,875 19,500 19,500 19,500 
315 1,260 1,260 1,260 
300 1,200 1,200 1,200 
105 420 420 420 
45 180 180 180 

21,338 87,410 88,910 85,060 

13,758 18,000 18,000 17,000 
316 5,000 5,000 4,500 

{4,175~ 
9,899 23,000 23,000 21,500 

1,952 2,000 1,000 750 
1,525 2,200 2,500 2,500 

640 1,250 1,250 500 
6,500 6,500 6,000 5,500 
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
5,755 22,000 20,500 17,500 

27 1,650 1,650 1,650 
375 1,500 I 500 1,500 

18,774 39,100 36,400 31,900 



Lower SL Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

September 2020 

Current Month 
150 

100 General Ambulance 
Fund Fund 

Total 
Operating 

Funds 

100 
General 

Fund 

Year to Date 
150 

Ambulance 
Fund 

2020Budgct 
Total YTD% 

Operating Annual Annual 
Funds Budget Budget 

Remaining 
Budget 

440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 20% Amb, 80% Fire 
440.1 · Employee Recruitment 0 0 0 
440.2 · Employee Recognition 0 0 0 
940.0 · Allocated Recruit & Recog to Amb 0 0 0 
Total 440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 0 0 0 

Total Operating Expense 30,787 13,082 43,870 

Net Operating I■come (Expense) (1,540) 12,335 10,795 

Other Income (Expense) 
388.8 · Trffrom Ambulance Fund 0 0 0 
388.9 · Trffrom Designated Fund 0 0 0 
888.1 · Trf to General Fund 0 0 0 
888.3 · Trfto Medical Fund 0 0 0 
888.4 · Trfto Tires & Batteries Fund o · 0 0 
888.5 · Trfto Equipment Fund 0 0 0 
888.6 · Trfto Vehicle Fund 0 0 0 

. 888. 7 · Trfto Facilities Fund 0 0 0 
888.9 · Trfto Designated Fund 0 0 0 
Total Other Income (Expense) 0 0 0 

Net Income (Expense) (1,540) 12.335 10,795 

Analysis of Ambulance Billings 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 30,845 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments (5,436) 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writcoffs {2,235) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

266,152 

(3,190) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

{3,190) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

116,199 

23,330 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

23,330 

224,132 
(89,685) 
06,245) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

382,351 

20,140 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

20,140 

2,300 0.0% 
0 
0 

2,300 0.0% 

539,743 70.8% 

(20,000) 

0 
20,000 0.0% 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

20,000 0.0% 

0 

305,000 73.5% 
(140,000) 64.1% 
{22,000) 73.8% 

2,300 
0 
0 

2,300 

157,392 

(40,140) 

0 
20,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

20,000 

(20,140) 

Fav(Unfav) 
(80,868) 
50,315 
5,755 

2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Bud2et Bud2et Bud2et 

2,300 2,200 2,100 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,300 2,200 2,100 

539 743 531,510 495,388 

(20,000) (16,000) (7,500) 

0 0 0 
20,000 16,000 7,500 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

20,000 16,000 7,500 

0 0 0 

305,000 295,000 290,000 
(140,000) (130,000) (125,000) 
{22,000) {20,500) 07,500) 

Amb Billings Net of Adj and Provision 23,174 118,201 143,000 82.7% 143,000 144,500 147,500 ---==-=-a:::::======-•(2_4,;.;,7.,;99..,) =-------=---======5=== 
(Amb Billing Adj + Provision) as% of Total Billings 24.9% 47.3% 53.1% 69.3% 53.1% 51.0% 49.1% 

--------------------~;.;. 

File: FD2020Stmtof0ps.xlsm Worksheet: Summary2020 10/12/2020 l'llge4of4 5 



, .. , .. ~nl 

Lower St. Cro!x Valley Fire Protection District: Ambulance Billings 

Per Accountant 

Balance Beg of Period 

Actual Write offs of individual customer accounts 

Cash Recovery - Accounts Previously Written Off 

Billings/Sales: Regular 

Medicare Billing Adjustments 

Cash Collections - Active Accounts 

Credit Memos- Adjustments to Active Accounts 

Take back to Income - Undeterminable refunds 

Refunds/Payment Reversals - Active Accounts 

Provision for Uncollectible Billings 

Balance End of Period - Accountant 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve -
Accounts Receivable Uncollectible Billings 

Sep-20 

$140,791.64 

$0.00 

$30,849.61 

($5,435.60) 

($18,041.14) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$83,305.02 

$0.00 

$0.00 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve-Uncollectible 
Accounts Receivable BIiiings 

YTD2020 

$125,309.98 

$0.00 

$223,887.92 

($89,685.05) 

($111,842.74) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$494.40 

$69,294.76 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$2,235.16 $16,245.42 __________________ .,;.._....:...,_ __ 
$148,164.51 $85,540.18 $148,164.51 $85,540.18 

========================== 

Aging Analysis and Evaluation of Reserve for Uncollectlble Accounts Prior Month 
0-90 Days 
91-180 Days 
181-270 Days 
271 - 360 Days 
361 + Days 

Total Accounts Receivable 

40% Provision for Accounts 181 - 360 Days 
100% Provision for Accounts 361 + Days 

Total Estimate of Reserve Needed for Uncollectible 
· Accounts 
Current Reserve Balance Account 115.1 

Deficit (Excess) •~ Reserve 

$43,208.93 29.2% $34,357.73 24.4% 
$7,390.01 5.0% $11,578.56 8.2% 
$8,313.31 5.6% $9,431.37 6.7% 

$11,729.01 7.9% $9,819.18 7.0% 
______ $::..;7:..;7...1,;5:a,:2:,:3:,.:,2:,:5;_ ______ ..,::5:::2a.::.3~% _______ ..,:$.a..75.=...;a.60.;;..4.;.;. . .a;..80;;;..._ ________ .::;53:<:. . .:..7°=¾, 

$148,164.51 100.0% $140,791.64 100.0% ============================== 
$8,016.93 

$77,523.25 

$85,540.18 
$83,305.02 

$2,235.,6 . 

Additional Provision for 
Uncollectible Accounts 
needed at 9/30/20 

FD 2020 Ambulance.xlsm Sep20 1 0ll/2020 

$7,700.22 
$75,604.80 

$83',305.02 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through September 2020 

200 Debt Seril •• 300 Meclcal F •• 400 Tlnls & Ba ••• 500.1 Equlpm. •• 5011.2 Equlpin ... IOCl.3Equlpm. .. 600 Vehicle R. .. 700 Faclllllea ... 900 Deaignate •• TOTAL 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
lnCORIB 

S20.0 • Tax Levy • Annuity Funding 2,999.97 5,249.97 118,593.72 126,843.66 
S22.0 • Fire Hal Debt Service Levy 23,325.00 23,325.00 
325.0 • Caeh Contribution • Amb Annuity 1,125.00 450.00 900.00 15,570.00 3,150.00 21,195.00 
390.1 • Conlributlons and Grants 14,000.00 8,325.00 2,123.01 24,448.01 
380.0 · Interest Eamed 143.05 37.09 21.45 304.44 38.57 78.02 4,406.47 547.43 626.65 6,203.17 

Total Income 23,468.05 4,162.06 471.45 6,454.41 14,038.57 8,403.02 138,570.19 3,697.43 2,749.66 202,014.84 

Gross Profit 23,468.05 4,162.06 471 .45 6,454.41 14,038.57 8,403.02 138,570.19 3,697.43 2,749.66 202,014.84 

Expense 
404.0 · Facility -15% Amb, 85% Fire 

40U · ProfesslOnal Fees 3,650.00 1,300.00 4,950.00 
409.1 · Admln Office Supplies, Saltwanl 5620 56.20 
415.1 • Repair & Malnt - Building 800.00 800.00 

Total 404.0 · FaciHty • 15% Amb, 85°/o Fire 4,506.20 1,300.00 5,806.20 

411.0 • Vehicles & Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equip• Fire 189.88 4,497.37 4,687.25 
411.3 • Minor Equip - Ambulance 548.71 1,721.19 2,269.90 
412.2 • Supplla • Fire 1,339.33 1,339.33 
414.2 • Vehicle Melnl • Fire 719.70 659.47 1,379.17 

Total 411.0 • Vehicles & Equipment 909.58 7,044.88 1,721.19 9,675.65 

420.0 • Training 
915.71 422.2 · Tralnl~ra Department 276.00 1,191.71 

Total 420.0 · Training 915.71 276.00 1,191.71 

450.0 · Daprec:lation Expense 
450.2 • Depr - Bldg.lfflprov8mants 49,515.84 49,515.84 
450.4 · Depr - Fire Vehicles 57,010.86 57,010.86 
450.5 • Dapr - Ambulance 10,665.54 10,665.54 
450.8 • Depr • Equipment 36,598.45 36,596.45 
450.8 , Depr • Duty Car 5,230.53 5,230.53 

Total 450.0 , Depreciation Expenee 159,019.22 159,019.22 

480.0 • Debt Service • Building 
483.2 • 2016A Facility Le-Int Exp 4,661.25 4,661.25 

Total 480.0 , Debt Service • Building 4,661.25 4,661.25 

470.0 • Debt Service • Vehicles 
474.2 · Int Exp USB 2.11% #R1 R- 6,744.66 6,744.68 
474.8 , Int Exp USB 3.42% 4158 Tender 3,095.81 3,095.61 
474.9 · Int Exp use 2.79% U1 Utll Trk 38.62 38.62 
475.3 • Int Exp use 3.83% 2011 Duty ve11 865.42 865.42 

Total 470.0 • Debt Setvlce • Vehicles 10,744.53 10,744.53 

Total Expenae 4,661.25 909.58 7,960.59 169,763.75 4,506.20 3,297.19 191,098.56 

Net Ordinary Income 18,806.80 4,162.06 (436.13) 6,454.41 6,077.98 8,403.02 (31,193.56) (808.77) (547.53) 10,916.28 

Other lncome/Exp81118 
Other l!xpenae 

1188..1 • Trf to General Fund 

Total Other Expenae 

Net 0lhat' Income 

1 



Net Income 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through September 2020 

200 Debt Servi... 300 Medical F... 400 Tires & Ba... 500.1 Equipm... 500,2 Equipm... 500.3 Equlpm... 500 Vehicle R... 700 Facilltlea ... 900 Dnlgnate.. TOTAL 

18,801.80 4,112.08 (438.13) 1,454.41 1,077.118 8,403.02 (31,193.58) (808.77) (547.83) 10,918.28 

8 



Al B 

I 

2 -3 # Elam. -
4 1 General (35229-101) -
s 2 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
~ 3 General (35229-101) 

7 4 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
~ s General (35229-101) 

9 6 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
..!.2. 7 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

11 8 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
12 9 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) -
13 10 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) -
14 II Vehicle Replacement(35229-106) -

i-.!l 12 Equipment - Designated 500.2 (35229-111) 

16 13 General (35229-101) -
17 14 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
18 

I 

LSCVFPD 
Fund Transfers 

C 

4M Fund Accounts 

To 

Equipment• General 500.1 (35229-105) 

Equipment• General 500.1 (35229-105) 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) 

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) 

Facility (35229-107) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

General (35229-101) 

I 
Month of: 

D I E 

Septemher-20 

Amount Comments 

$583.33 Sep20 Equipment Levy 

$100.00 Sep20 Amb Cash Contrib- Equipment 

$ l 3,177.08 Sep20 Vehicle Replacement Levy 

Sl,730.00 Sep20 Amb Cash Contrib- Vehicles 

$333.33 Sep20 Medical Levy 

$125.00 Sep20 Amb Cash Contrib • Medical 

$50.00 Sep20 Amb Cash Contrib - Tires and Batteries 

$350.00 Sep20 Amb Cash Contrib - Facilities 

$2,546.54 4156 Tender Loan Pymt 

$5,610.44 4158 RescueLoanPymt 

$691.47 2019 Chev Tahoe Duty Veh Loan Pymt 

$342. 79 500.2 Equipment - Designated Fund Expense 

$18,041.14 Sep20 Amb Receipts 

$8,492.16 Sep20 Amb Expenses 



Checks Numbered 

From To 

14312 

14313 14324 

14325 

14326 

14331 

202010001 202010007 

202010008 202010010 

202010011 202010016 

202010017 202010019 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 
September 9, 2020 through October 15, 2020 

Description 

LMCIT: Workers Comp Annual Premium 9/11/20 to 9/11/21 

Vendor Bills 

Emergency Response Solutions: 2 sets of Turnout Gear (Capitalized) 

Zoll Medical Corp: RESQCPR System (Capitalized). Split 50/50 500.1 & 500.2 Funds 

OBRA on 3rd Qtr 2020 Member Payroll 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: September 2020 Staff Payroll, Employee Exp Reimb, PERA & Payroll Taxes 

EFT: US Bank Equipment Finance: Monthly payments on three truck leases 

EFT: Utilities, Trash, Phones and Fuel Cards 

EFTs: US Bank Credit Card & Employee Expense Reimb 

14327 to 14330 + 202010 (020 to 044) 3rd Qtr 2020 Member Payroll 

202010045 202010047 EFT: PERA & Payroll Taxes on 3rd Qtr 2020 Member Payroll 

Total Claims to Be Approved 

Checks: 14312 to 14331 

EFT/Direct Deposits: 202010: 001 to 047 

~~l 
Submitted by Thomas H. Niew~iki 

File: FD 2020 Claims to be Approved.xlsm 

Total Amount 

$14,579.00 

$9,733.89 

$5,107.79 

$2,845.50 

$1,397.15 

$10,035.64 

$8,848.45 

$2,006.81 

$1,398.77 

$37,327.96 

$7,366.06 

$100,647.02 

/0 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
10112/20 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

September 10 through October 15, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account ct ... PaldAmount 

BIii Pmt. .. 10/04l2020 14312 LMCIT (Workers Comp Ina) Acct No. 40001411 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking. US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 1004275-5 Workers Comp Premium 1004275-5 09/11/20 to 9/11/21 170.0 · Prepaid Insurance 100 General Fund (14,579.00) 

TOTAL (14,579.00) 

Llablllty ..• 09/30/2020 14313 Madison National Life 1038894 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

1038894 212. 7 · STD - Madison Nall Life (24.60) 

TOTAL (24.60) 

BIii Pmt. .. 10(14/2020 14314 Hen,y Schein 103.1 • 411 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 83732682 Hen,y Schein Cust Billing No. 3202565 201 .0 · Accounts Payable 0.00 
BIii 09/30/2020 83730710 Medical equipmen1/supplies 412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (164.97) 
Bill 09/30/2020 82895300 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (52.50) 
Bill 09/30/2020 82434406 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (389.04) 
Bill 09/30/2020 82213608 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (81.78) 
Bill 09/30/2020 82184835 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (181.30) 

TOTAL (869.59) 

BIii Pmt. .. 10/14/2020 14315 AepenMNls customer# 66043L 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 262580 Uniforms 411 .2 · Minor Equip - Fire 100 General Fund (223.15) 

TOTAL (223.15) 

BIii Pmt. .. 10/14/2020 14316 Century College customer# 00174824 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 721657 Fire Apparatus Operator: Kevin Malecek and Michael Campbell 422.2 · Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (1,125.00) 

TOTAL (1,125.00) 

BIIIPmL .. 10/14/2020 14317 Emergency Apparatus Mainl,lnc 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

BIii 09/30/2020 113247 Ambulance: Sirens not working 414.3 · Vehicle Malnt -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (1,243.56) 

TOTAL (1,243.56) 

Bill Pmt... 10(14/2020 14318 Emergency RnpoM8 Solutlone 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking-US Bank 

BUI 09/3W2020 16012 Flf8 Supplies, equipment 411.2 · Minor Equip- Fire 100~a1Fund (90.00) 
Bill 09/30/2020 15991 Fire Supplies, equipment 411.2 · Minor Equip-Fire 100 General Fund (109.45) 

TOTAL (199.45) 

BIDPmL .. 10/14/2020 143111 Minnesota Ambulll!ICB Atlsoc:. Membership 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 2021 MAA Dues MMA membership dues 2021 433.3 · Dues & Subs -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (390.00) 

TOTAL (390.00) 

BIIPml .. 10/14/2020 14320 Nledzwllc:kl, Thomas H. 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bin 09/30/2020 093020 Std Monthly Aocounting Services 405.5 · Professional Fees 100 General Fund (2,100.00) 
Std Monlhly Postage, Envelopes, Labels, etc 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (30.00) 
Mon1hly Chg for Quickbooks Incl Pa~II Sefvice & Forms 409. 1 · Admin Olrice Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (75.00) 

/( 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
10/12/20 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

September 10 through October 15, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Clas Paid Amount 

Monthly copies of Financial Reports 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (24.00) 

TOTAL (2,229.00) 

BIN Pml .. 10/14/2020 14321 Stryker Sales Corporation Order No. 12094231111119 to 10131/22 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 0913012020 3130312m HealthEMS Subscription Fee Order No. 12094231111119 to 10/31122 Three ... 405. 7 • Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (200.00) 

TOTAL (200.00) 

BIIIPml .. 10/14/2020 14322 Transmedlc Medlcal BIiiing Services Ambdance Runs 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 09/30J2020 Sep20 Ambulance billings: 17 runs@ $17.00 405.7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (289.00) 

TOTAL (289.00) 

BIIIPmt. .. 10114/2020 14323 US Postal Service P.O.Box234 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 Permit#1 Pl Marketing Mail Permit Pl #1 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (240.00) 

TOTAL (240.00) 

BIIIPmt ... 10/14/2020 14324 Wash Cly (Pub Safety Radio) accl#30145 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 09130/2020 179929 radios 3rd quarter 2020 414.1 · BOO Mhz Radio User Fees 100 General Fund (2,700.54) 

TOTAL (2,700.54) 

Bin Pmt ... 10/14/2020 1432& Emergency Response Solutions 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 10/14/202D 15952 2 Turnout Gear. Todd Wandschneider and Bridget O'Brien 166.0 · Other Equipment 100 General Fund (5,107.79) 

TOTAL (5,107.79) 

BIIIPml .. 10114/2020 14326 Zoll Medical Corporation Cust No. 191698 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 1011412020 Order 2328591 RESQCPR System 166.0 · Other Equipment 500.1 Equipment - ... (1,422.75) 
RESQCPR System 166.0 · Other Equipment 500.2 Equipment - ... (1,422.75) 

TOTAL (2,845.50) 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 

10/12/20 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 
September 10 through October 15, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

Llablllty ••. 10/16/2020 14331 Nationwide Retirement Solutions Entity No. 2380 103.1 , 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Entity No. 2360 212.5 · Withholding - OBRA Def Comp (1,397.15) 

TOTAL (1,397.15) 

Paycheck 09/30/2020 202010001 Corey, Robert Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.51 · Comp - Officers Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (65.07) 
Direct Deposit 401.51 · Comp - Officers Actual 100 General Fund (260.31) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rec. 150 Ambulance Fund (B.00) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rec. 100 General Fund (32.00) 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 1.00 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (4.04) 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (16.14) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 20.1B 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 20.18 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (0.94) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicere - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (3.77) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 4.71 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 4.71 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 339.49 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 09/30/2020 202010002 Stanley, James F. Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp - Fire Chief 100 General Fund (5,827.88) 
Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp • Fire Chief 150 Ambulance Fund (1,456.97) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Slaff 100 General Fund 687.69 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 150 Ambulance Fund 171.92 
Direct Deposit 403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire - Employer 100 General Fund (1,031.54) 
Direct Deposit 403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire • Employer 150 Ambulance Fund (257.88) 
Direct Deposit 212.8 · PERA Payable - Slaff 1,288.42 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (400.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (100.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (19.68) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (4.92) 
Direct Deposit 212.7 · STD - Madison Natl Life 24.60 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 679.00 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicere - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (90.30) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (22.58) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 112.88 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 112.88 
Direct Deposit 212.2 · Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 356.00 
Direct Deposit 211 O · Direct Deposit Liabilities 5,777.36 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 09/30/2020 202010003 Stanley, Margaret M Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Direct Deposit 404.5 · Comp• Facility Personnel 100 General Funt! (393.38) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 1 DO General Funt! 25.57 
Direct Deposit 404.6 · Emplyer Ptl Tax & Bene! - Facil 100 General Funt! (29.50) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 29.50 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (24.39) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Llablllty • Actual 24.39 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liablllty -Actual 24.39 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Metlicare • Employer Actual 1 DO General Fund (5.70) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 5.70 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 5.70 

/'3 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
10/12/20 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

September 10 through October 15, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 337.72 

TOTAL 0.00 

LiabMlty ... 09/29/2020 202010004 QuickBooks PayroN Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/25/2020 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Fee for 3 direct deposit(s) at $1 .75 each 405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Faes 100 General Fund (5.25) 
QuickBooks Payroll Servica Created by Payroll Service on 09/2512020 21 1 O · Direct Deposit Liabilities (6,454.57) 

TOTAL (6,459.82) 

Liability .•• 09/30/2020 202010005 PERA (Staff) 076700 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 914.50 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (914.50) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (859.61) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable-Staff (1,289.42) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (25.57) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (29.50) 

TOTAL (2,204.10) 

Liability ... 09/30/2020 202010006 IRS (Fonn 941) TIN 41-1713964 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

TIN 41-1713964 212.1 · Wtthholding - Federal Inc Tax (680.00) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual (123.29) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual (123.29) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liabiltty-Actual (44.57) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liabiltty -Actual (44.57) 

TOTAL (1,015.72) 

Llablllty ... 09/30/2020 202010007 MN Dept of Revenue 4413451 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

4413451 212.2 · Withholding - Mirviesota Inc Tax (356.00) 

TOTAL (356.00) 

Bill Pmt. .. 10/14/2020 202010008 US Bank (2019 CV1 Chev Duty Vehicle) Lease #77.0019928-002, Credit Acct No, 1097885 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 422670968 Principal Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: CV1 2 ... 265.3 · US Bank 3.83% 2019 Duty Vehicle (602.93) 
Interest Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credtt Acd No. 1097665: CV1 20 ... 219.3 · A£c Int USB 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh (88.54) 

TOTAL (691.47) 

BIii Pmt ... 10/14/2020 202010009 US Bank (4156 T1 Tender) L-#S&O-OCl4SMO, Credit Acct No. 1097111 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 424235653 Principal Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 4 ... 264.9 · USB10 Y Leasa 3.42% 4156 Te ... (2,227.72) 
Interest Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credtt Acd No. 1097665: Unit T1 41 ... 218.4 · A£c Int USB 3.42% 4156 Tender (318.82) 

TOTAL (2,546.54) 

BIIIPmt. .. 10/14/2020 202010010 US Bank (4158 R1 Rescue) Lease Sch No. 077-0019928-001 Credit Acct #1097685 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 424058626 R1 Rescue USB 10Yrlease2.61%: Principal 265.2 · USB10Y Lease 2.61% R1 Rescue (4,903.38) 
R1 RascueUSB 10YrLease2.61%: Interest 218.2 · Aoo Int USB 2.61 % R 1 Rescue (707.06) 

TOTAL (5,610.44) 

BillPmt... otl30l2020 202010011 Comc:Ht (EFT) 8772101170 0012780 Acct No. 87721011700012780 103.1 • 4M 101 Cfleddng - US Bank 

I~ 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
10#12/ZO Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

September 10 through October 15, 2020 

Type Dale Num Name llemo Account Class Paid Amount 

Bill 09/30/2020 090520 100420 Comcast Business Internet and Voice 651-436-7033, 651-436-1682 fax 408.1 · Telephone 100 General Fund (252.11) 

TOTAL (252.11) 

Bill Pmt ... 09/3012.020 2.02010012. Maroney's Sanitation {EFT} 103.1 • 4M 1D1 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 847977 trash hauling 415.1 · Repair & Maint • Building 100 General Fund (135.92) 

TOTAL (135.92) 

BIii Pmt. .. 09/30/2020 202.010013 Verizon Wireless (EFT} (981696443-000 ... 103.1 , 4M 101 Chec:lclng • US Bank 

BIii 09/30/2020 9861967116 Share Plan for Officers, Aircard Ambulance and Ambulance 408.1 · Telephone 100 General Fim (1n.72) 

TOTAL (177.72) 

BIIIPmt ... 09/30/202D 2.02010D14 WEX Bank {EFT} Acct No. 0424-00-382678-1 103. 1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 67230157 Fuel Fire 413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil· Fire 100 General Fund (610.28) 
Ambfuel 413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (186.62) 

TOTAL (796.90) 

Bin Prnt. •• 09/30/2020 202.010015 Xcel Energy EFT (51-4542905-6) account• 51-4542.906-6, premise# 302291334 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 698780962 Fire Station Electricity 406.1 · light & p.,_- 100 General Fund (523.93) 

TOTAL (523.93) 

Bil Pmt. .. 10/14/2.02.0 202010018 Lakeland People Service (EFT) Acct No. 20-000822-40 2.0 1580 St Croix Tri S 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

BIii 09/30/2020 063020 092220 3rd Qtr2020 415.1 · Repair & Maint- Building 100 General Fund (120.23) 

TOTAL (120.23) 

BiUPmt. .. 10/15/2020 202010017 Stanley, James (DD) (Relmb Exp) reimburse expenses 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking. US Bank 

Bill 09/30/2020 100920 Cleaning Supplies 415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fl.nd (120.07) 
Fire Equip 415.2 • Equip Maint- Fire 100 General Fund (38.72) 
Fire Supplies 412.2 · Supplies - Fire 100 General Fund (20.16) 

TOTAL (176.95) 

Check 10/14/202.0 202010011 Quiclcllooka Payroll Sen,!ce CN&tad by Direct Deposit Service on 10/11/2Q20 103.1 • 4M 101 Clwcklng • US Bank 100 General Fund 

Fee for 1 direct cleposi1(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 · Taxes, Ucenses & Fees 100 General Fund (1 .75) 

TOTAL (1 .75) 

Bill Prnt. .. 10/14/2020 202010011 US Bank Edge ... 2357 (EFT) St Croix Valley Fire CPN 001674139 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

BIii 09/30/2020 Sep2020 Amb supplies 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (192.10) 
Fire Fuel 413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Fire 100 General Fund (47.99) 
Fire vehicle main! 414.2 · Vehicle Malnt - Fire 100 General Fund (175.95) 
Bldg supplies 415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fund (68.70) 
Fire equip maint 415.2 · Equip Maint • Fire 100 General Fund (142.55) 
Fire training 422.2 · Trainlnl>'fire Department 100 General Fund (200.00) 
Fire prevention 431 .2 · Fire Prevention-Inspect. 100~1Fund (47.99) 

/5 



10/12/20 

Type Date 

TOTAL 

Num 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

September 10 through October 16, 2020 

Memo 

Rob Corey Computer 

Account Cina Paid Amount 

411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 500.2 Equipment - ... (342.79) 

(1,218.07) 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Wages and Reimb Exp/Equip Allowances Paid in October 2020 for Services Rendered 3rd Quarter of 2020 

Claims dated October 15, 2020 

A B C D E F J K 

We es Sub'ect to Payroll Taxes+ REEA 

l00General 
2 How Paid I 00 General Fund Fund 

Fire Dept 401.21 Gross Pay incl 
3 Employee CK DD (Total Wages) REEA REEA Check Number 

4 I Armstrong. Jeremy P DD 1,000.43 150.00 1,150.43 202011020 

s 2 Barcus, David DD 693.06 150.00 1143.06 202010021 

6 3 Bl)'ant, Wendy L DD 

7 4 Campbell, Michael DD 323.58 150.00 473.58 202010022 

8 S Corey, Robert J DD 1,576.30 150.00 1,726.30 202010023 

6 Cruz, Michael A CK 1,980.80 150.00 2,130.80 14327 

10 7 Fogarty, Steven DD 2,18S.74 150.00 2,335.74 202010024 

11 8 Hmmigan, William (Chip) J. DD 2,582.63 150,00 2,732.63 202010025 

12 9 Jacobs, Steven L. DD 338.61 150.00 488.61 282010026 

13 10 Johnson, Kevin R. CK 512.ll 150.00 662.ll 14328 

14 11 Jmek, John C. CK 670.61 150.00 820.61 14329 

IS 12 Kirby, Kevin M. DD 3,535.03 150,00 3,685.03 202010027 

16 13 Kirby, Sheri)' K. DD 2,531.44 150.00 2,681.44 202010028 

14 Kleinschmidt, Mepn L. DD 2,056.80 150.00 2,200.80 202010029 

18 1 S Malecek, Kevin DD 633.97 150,00 78U7 2020100:JO 

19 16 McKenzie, Brenda M DD 1,003.37 150.00 1,153.37 202010031 

17 Michel, Gregmy P. DD 1,602.05 150.00 1,752.05 202010032 

21 18 Muenchow, Darren DD 574.91 150.00 724.91 2t2010033 

22 19 Nelson, Shane W DD 923.34 150.00 1,073.34 202010034 

20 O'Brien, Mary (Bzidstt) B. CK 247.69 150.00 397.69 14330 

24 21 Parker DD 689.03 150.00 839.03 202010035 

File: FD 2020 Quatterly Payroll.xlsm Worksheet: Oc:t20 10/11/2020 /7 



2 

3 

25 

27 

28 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Wages and Reimb Exp/Equip Allowances Paid in October 2020 for Services Rendered 3rd Quarter of 2020 

Claims dated October 15, 2020 

A B C D E F J K 

oil Taxes+ REEA 

How Paid 100 General Fund 

Fire Dept 401.21 Gross Pay incl 
Employee CK DD (Toca! Wages) REEA REEA Check Number 

22 Piscitello, Ralph M. DD 1,671.28 150,00 1,821.28 202018036 

23 Schneider, David T. DD 2,058,21 lS0.00 2,208,21 202010037 

24 Seeberger, Judy DD 504.01 150.00 654.01 202010038 

25 Talcott, Brian C. DD 348.61 150.00 498.61 202010039 

26 Wagner, Shane DD 438.74 1S0.00 588.74 202010040 

27 Wall, Kevin C. DD 1,145.61 150.00 1,295.61 202010041 

28 Wanclschneider, Todd DD 482.78 150.00 632.78 202010042 

29 Wirth, Simon T DD 823.22 150.00 973.22 202010043 

Totals $37,327.96 

Officers 

Ambulance 

REEA $37,327.96 

Fire 

Count 

Officcn - Fire 80% 
Officers -Amb 20% 

File: FD 2020 Quanerly Payroll.xlsm Worksheet: Ocl20 10/11/2020 16 



10/12/ZO 

Type Data Num Name 

Liability... 10/15/2020 202010045 PERA (Staff) 

TOTAL 

Uablllty... 10/1512020 202010046 IRS (Form 941) 

TOTAL 

Uablllty... 10/15/2020 202010047 MN Dept of Revenue 

TOTAL 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detall - Claims to be Approved 

September 10 through October 15, 2020 

078700 

076700 
078700 

TIN 41-1713964 

TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 
TIN 41-1713964 

4413451 

4413451 

Mamo AccOllnt 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - us Bank 

212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 
212.8 · PERA Payable - Staff 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

212.1 · Withholding· Federal Inc Tax 
212.4 · Mediclwe Liability-Actual 
212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 
212.3 · FICA liability· Actual 
212.3 · FICA LiabMy-Actual 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

212.2 · Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 

Paid~ 

(746.77) 
(895.45) 

(1,642.22) 

(1,045.00) 
(480.35) 
(480.35) 

(1,808.07) 
(1,608.07) 

(5,221.84) 

(502.00) 

(502.00) 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief 
Association 
1560 St Croix Trail S 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

(651) 436-7033 

Date: Monday September 28, 2020 

From: Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief Association (LSCVFDRA) Board of Directors 

To: Honorable Mayors & City Administrator/Clerk for the cities of Afton, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St 
Croix Beach, and St. Mary's Point 

Dear Honorable Mayors, City Administrator/Clerk and Council members, 

The General Membership (your residents, neighbors & firefighters) and our Board of Directors of the Lower St 
Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association voted at our Annual Meeting to NOT request a benefit level increase in 
2020. The 2020 audit shows that we ended 2020 at a 140.18% funding ratio. This would typically trigger a benefit 
level increase. The COVID-19 pandemic market conditions earlier this year have caused the General Membership 
and the Board to respect the state of our economy and these hard times and are allowing the fund to stabilize for 
the balance of 2020. Remember our target funding ratio is 115% or above. 

We are requesting you accept our 2019 audit and financial projections for 2020. 

We have anticipated a market decrease of 6% in 2020. This is the net amount of market decreases during 
COVID-19 and the subsequent return of market conditions as of May 31, 2020. We have projected fund balance 
surplus and a funding ratio of 119%. This would trigger a benefit level increase in 2021 if market conditions 
continue to our projections or better. 

No further action is required by the municipality at this time. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin R. Johnson 
Treasurer, Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Assn 
robkev@comcast.net 
C- (612) 209-2825 

Enclosures: 2019 financial audit, 2020 Office of the State Auditor SC-20 financial page, Funding schedule (pg. 
18), 2019 Auditor report on Internal Controls 



Michael W, Pofahl 

Certified Public Accountant 
10780 North Avenue, 14 E 

Chisago City, Minnesota, 55013 
651-213-6632 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

To the Board ofTrustees and Man!!,gement 

Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 

Lake·St. Croix Beach; Minnesota 

In planning ahd performing myaudit of the financial statements of the fiduciary fund information 

ofthe Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Assodation as ofand for the year ended Decem.ber 31, 

2019, Jn accordance with auditing standards generally acc~pted in the lJnites States of America, J consid.ered 

tli e Lower St. era ill: Valley Firefighters Relief Association's intern a I co ntro lover fi na ncia I repo rtirig(inte.rna I 

control) as a basis for.designing audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 

of expressing my opinion blithe financial statements, but riotfor the purpose of expressing ah opinion on 

the effectiveness of the Lower St; Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association's internal c;ontroL Accordingly, 

I do not express .an opinion on the effectiveness of the Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief 

Association's internal contr.ol. 

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose .described in.the pretec:ling paragraph 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 

cir significant deficiencies a.nd therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies rriayexist that 

were'not ldentified. However, a.s discussed below, I identified certain deficien.cies.in intern~! control that 

I consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A deficienc:y in internal control existswhen the desig11 or operation of a control does not allo.w management 
or employees, in the normal course cif performing their assignedfunction$, to prevent, or d.etectand 
correct, misstatements on atirnely basis; A material weakness is.a deficiency; ora combination of 

deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 

of the entity's finandal statt=!ments will not be preventec:I, or detected and corrected on a tjmely basis. I 
did not identify•any deficiencies in internal control that I coriside(to be material weaknesses. 

A significantdefidenc'I is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control thafis le:;s severe 

than a material weak11ess, yet important enough to merit attention bythos~ charged with governance. 1 

consider the defi.ciencjes of the Lower St. Croix Firefighters Relief Associa.tion's internal control as described 

in the accompanying Schedule of Fi ridings and Responses as item 2019-001 to be a significant deficiency; 

20 



Lower St. Croi,c Valley Firefighters Relief Association 

Report on Internal Control 

The Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters ReliefAssoc;iation's written response to the findings iden(ified 

in my audit is described In the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses. I did not audit 

The Lower St .. Croix. V~Hey Firefighters Relief Association's response and accordingly, I express 

no opinion on it. 

This c;omrnunication is Intended sole for the Information and use of management, the Lower St. Crob~ 

Valley Firefighters Relief Association's Board ofTrustees., .:ind others.within the Association, and is 

not intended to be, and shoul~ not be used by anyone other than these specified parties • 

. 21 



Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Fund 
Report on Internal Control 
Scheduie of Findings and Responses 

2019~001 Lack of Ideal Segregation of Duties 

Criteria: Generally, a system of internal control contemplates segregation of duties suchthat 
no individual has responsibility to execute a transaction, has physical access to the related 
assets, and has responsibility or authority to record the transaction. 

Condition: Substantially1all accounting procedures are performed by theTreasurer. The 
Treasurer prepares, signs arid mails checks. The Treasurer also is the only member receiving 
monthly bank statements; 

Cause: This condition is common to organizations of this size due to a limited number of 
staff. 

Effect: The lack ofideal segresation ofduties subjects the Association to a higher risk that 
errors or fraud could occur and not be detected in~ timely manner. 

Recommendations: 1 recommend rnonth'iy bank statements be received by someone other 
than the Treasurer and reviewed for consistency with the monthly Treasurer's Report. 

Management Response: The Association has policies and procedures in place to compensate 
for the lack of segregation of duties. Certain other safeguards are established to compensate 
for this situation (such as checks requiring two signatures). The Association has a quarterly 
performance report wt,ich is presented at quijrterly board meetings. This is in turn reviewed 
and approved by all board members. All checks are also approved by the board. 

22 



MICHA.EL W. POFAHL 
Certified Public Accounta'1t 

Chisago City, MinnesQta 55013 
651-231.,;6632 

MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE REPORT 

To.the Board of Trustees 
Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 
Lake St. Croix aeach, Minnesota 

I have audited, in accordance With auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the financial statements of the fiduciary Jund information of the Lower 
St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2019, and the related notes to th~flnancial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Lower St. Croix Va Hey Firefighters Relief Assodation.'s basic financial statements, and have 
issued my report theron dated April 9, 2020~ 

the Minnes.ota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Relief Associations, promulga~ed by the 
State Auditor pursurant to Mih.n. Stat. § 6~651 contains two categories of compliance to be 
tested in audits of reliefassociations; deposits and investments, and relief associations. 

In. connectipn with my audit, nothing came to my attention t .hat caused ine to. believe t .hat the 
Lower St . .Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Asso,iation failed to comply with the provisions 
of the Minnesota tega/ Camp/lance Sudit Gu;de farReliefA5saciatfons~ However~ my audt 
was not directed primarily toward obaining knowledge of such noncomp)ian~e. 
Accordingly,·had I performed additional procedures, and other matters may have come to my 
honcompHance with the above referenced provisions. 

This report is intehded soley forthe information and use of those charged with governance 
and management of Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief AssociatiQh aiid the Sta.te 
Auditor arid is not in,tended to be and should hot be used byanyone other than these specifje~ 
parties. 

---) . t · r, -~ 
,,.. ,.I !,' ff/.) 1· /) 

{-~· ! . , t ,: ~ ,·. 
1 · I .' . . . . ✓· - • · ~ .., - •,/ f/ .. ;· [ .. . . . . C)/ ,_>;/'l(J..;/~ . 

. . . . . . · ..... °'.) . 
Michael w~ Pofahl / ' 
Independent Auditor / 
April 9; 2020 

23 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS 

RELIEF ASSOCIATION 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Resubmitted August 3, 2020 

MICHAEL W. POFAHL 
Certified Public Accountant 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS 
RELIEF ASSOCIATION 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

MICHAEL W. POFAHL 
Certified Public Accountant 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
LAKE ST. CROIX BEACH, MINNESOTA 

Table of Contents 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

Organization 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

Independent Auditors Report 

Basic Financial Statements: 

Fiduciary Fund and General Fund Financial Statements 

Special Fund - Pension Trust Fund 

Statement of Plan Net Position 

. Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position 

Notes to Financial Statements 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Special Fund - Pension Trust Fund: 

Schedule of Investment Returns 

Statement 1 

Statement 2 

Statement 3 

OTHER INFORMATION SECTION (UNAUDITED) 

Special Fund - Pension Trust Fund: 

Schedule of Funding Progress 

Schedule of Contributions from Employer and Other Contributing Entities 

OTHER REQUIRED REPORTS 

Report on Internal Control 

Schedule of Findings and Responses 

Minnesota Legal Compliance Report 

Exhibit 1 

Exhibit 2 

j 

Page 

Number 

1 

2-4 

5 

6 

7-16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

22 

23 



INTRODUCTORY SECTION 



President: 

Vice-President: 

Secretary: 

Treasurer: 

Trustees: 

LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
DECEMBER 31, 2019 

Board Roster 

Kevin Wall 

Ralph Piscitello 

Mike Cruz 

Kevin R. Johnson 

Chip Hannigan 

Simon Wirth 

Ex-Officio Fire Chief: James Stanley 

City Officials: Tom Wilson 

Beth Ofelt Nelson 

1 



FINANCIAL SECTION 



Michael W. Pofahl 

Certified Public Accountant 

10780 North Avenue, 14E 

Chisago City, Minnesota 55013 

651-213-6632 

INDEPENDENTS AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees 
Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 
Lake St. Croix Beach, Minnesota 

J 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the fiduciary fund and general fund 
information of the Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association (the Association), as of and 
for the year ended December 31, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Association's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my audit opinion. 

2 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued 

Basis for Qualified Opinion on Fiduciary Fund Information 

As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the Association is a single employer, 
defined benefit plan with a lump sum pension benefit. The Association's pension liability and 
funded status are calculated under Minnesota Statute Section 424A.092 and are not actuarially 
determined calculations as required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 67. As a result, disclosures required by GASB No. 67 are not available and 
have therefore not been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. It is not practical to 
quantify the effects of this departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Qualified Opinion 

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the "Basis for Qualified 
Opinion on Fiduciary Fund Information: paragraph, the financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the fiduciary fund of the Lower 
St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association, as of December 31, 2019 and the changes in 
financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United State of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis and the schedule of 
changes in the net pension liability that accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. My opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected 
by this missing information. 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
schedule of investment returns on page 17 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. 

3 



INDEPENDENTS AUDITOR REPORT - Continued 

Other Matters - Continued 

I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained 
during my audit of the basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association's basic 
financial statements. The introductory and other information sections are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a part of the basic financial statements. 

The introductory and other information sections have not be subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance of them. 

Certified Public Accountant 
April 9, 2020 

Dated August 3, 2020 with respect to the General Fund change in presentation. 

Subsequent decline in Market Value (Covid-19) 
April 27, 2020 

4 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIRE FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
STATEMENT OF PLAN NET POSITION 

Special Fund 

Assets 

Cash and Investments 

Due from State of Minnesota 

Pension Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 

SPECIAL FUND - PENSION TRUST FUND 

December 31, 2019 

With Comparative Amounts For December 31, 2018 

and General Fund 

2019 

$ 1,918,334 

$ 1,918,334 

$ 

Net Position Restricted for Pensions $ 1,918,334 

General Fund 

New General Account-Cash $ 39,613 

Total Assets-Net Position $ 39,613 

*Subsequent decline (as of March 31, 2020) - See Note 2 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

5 

Statement 1 

2018 

$ 1,564,433 

$ 1,564,433 

$ 

$ 1,564,433 

$ 35,657 

$ 35,657 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET POSITION 

SPECIAL FUND - PENSION TRUST FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019 

With Comparatives for the Year Ended December 31, 2018. 

and General Fund. 

Special Fund 

Additions: 
Contributions: 

State of Minnesota 
State Supplemental 

Total Contributions 

Investment Income: 
Net appreciation (depreciation) in a fair value of investments 
Dividends and interest and realized gains 
Management fees 

Total Investment Income 
Donations 

Total Additions (Reductions) 

Deductions: 
Pensions 
Supplemental Benefit 
Audit and Accounting 
Administration 

Total Deductions 

Net change in net position 

Net position restricted for pensions - January 1 

Net positions restricted for pensions - December 31 

General Fund· 
New Funds-State Designated 1-1-2019 
Fund Raising Income 

Fund Raising Expense 

December 31, 2019 Net Position 

2019 

$ 40,454 
10,365 

$ 50,819 

$ 242,576 
96,994 

(14,758) 
$ 324,812 

s 375,631 

$ 15,680 
1,000 
2,740 
2,310 

s 21,730 

$ 353,901 

$ 1,564,433 

S 1,918,334 

$ 35,657 
16,674 

(12,718) 

$ 39,613 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

6 

Statement 2 

2018 

$ 39,109 
9,305 

$ 48,414 

$ (189,038) 
111,044 
(14,147) 

s (92,141) 

s (43,727) 

$ 22,500 
1,000 
6,085 
1,163 

$ 30,748 

$ (74,475) 

$ 1,638,908 

s 1,564,433 



Note 1 

LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

With the exception of calculating and disclosing the pension liability under Minnesota Statute Section 424A 

rather than actuarially determining the pension liability as required by Governmental Accounting Standards 

Board Statement No. 67, the accounting policies of the Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association (the 

Association) conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP 

applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies. 

A. FORM OF GOVERNMENT 

The Association was incorporated under the provisions of Minnesota Laws Chapter 550, Minnesota 

Section 317, as amended. It is governed by a board of nine members. Six of the board members are 

elected by the members of the Association, two are appointed by the Fire Protection District and 

the Fire Chief are members of the board. The Fire Protection District representatives and the 

Fire Chief are ex-officio members of the Board of Trustees. 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements and GAAP, 

the financial statements of the reporting entity include those of the Association(the primary 

government) and its component units. The Association does not have any component units. 

C. FUND DEFINITIONS 

Special Fund (Pension Trust Fund) - Accounts for financial resources to be used exclusively for the 

payment and administration of the Association's pension and disability relief. 

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Special Fund (Pension Trust Fund) - The accrual basis of accounting is followed for the Special Fund 

of the Association. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which 

they are earned and become measurable. Expenses are recognized in the period incurred, if 

measurable. Contributions from the State of Minnesota are recognized when due, provided that 

the contributor has made a formal commitment to provide the contribution. Benefits and refunds 

are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan by-laws. 

E. INVESTMENTS 

Investments are stated at fair value based upon quoted market prices. 

F. ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 

The accrued pension liability at December 31, 2019 (Exhibit 1) has been determined in accordance 

with Minnesota Statutes 424A.092 for lump sum pension benefits. The benefits are payable 

according to the benefit provisions as detailed in Note 3. 

7 



Note2 

LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

G. COMPARATIVE TOTALS 

The basic financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but 
not at the level of detail required for presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Association's financial 
statements for the year ended December 31, 2018, from which the summarized information was derived. 

H. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make estimate 
that affect amounts reported in the financial statements during the reporting period. Actual results could 

differ from such estimates. 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

A. DEPOSITS 

Minnesota Statutes require that all deposits of the Association be protected by insurance, surety bond or 
collateral. The market value of the collateral pledged must equal 110% of the deposits not covered by 
insurance or bonds. Minnesota Statutes require that securities pledged as collateral be held in safekeepin1 
by the treasurer or in a financial institution other than that furnishing the collateral. 

As of December 31, 2019, the Association did not have any deposits. 

B. INVESTMENTS 

1. Minnesota Statutes 424A.09S and 356A.06, subdivision 6 and 7 authorize the Association to invest in 

the following: 

A. Authority. A covered pension plan not described by subdivision 6, paragraph (a), is an expanded 

list plan and shall invest its assets as specified in this subdivision. The governing board of an 
expanded list plan may select and appoint investments agencies to act for or on its behalf. 

B. Securities generally; investment forms. An expanded list plan is authorized to purchase, sell, 

lend, and exchange the investment securities authorized under this subdivision, including puts and 
call options and future contracts traded on a contract market regulated by a governmental agency 0 1 

by a financial institution regulated by a governmental agency. These securities may be owned 
directly or through shares in exchange-traded or mutual funds, or as units in commingled trusts, 

subject to any limitations specified in this subdivision. 
C. Government obligations. An expanded list plan is authorized to invest funds in governmental 

bonds, notes, bills, mortgages, and other evidences of indebtedness if the issue is backed by the full 
faith and credit of the issuer or the issue is rated among the top for quality rating categories by a 

nationally recognized rating agency. The obligation in which funds may be invested under this 
paragraph are guaranteed or insured issues of: 

(1) The United States, one of its agencies, one of its instrumentalities, or an organization created 

and regulated by an act of Congress; 

(2) The Dominion of Canada or one of its provinces if the principal and interest are payable in 

United States dollars; 

8 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

(3) A state or one of its municipalities, political subdivisions, agencies, or instrumentalities; and 

States government-sponsored organization of which the United States is a member if 

the principal and interest are payable in United States dollars. 
D. Investment-grade corporate obligations. An expanded list plan is authorized to invest funds in 

bonds, notes, debentures, transportation equipment obligations, or any other longer term evidences 

of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by a corporation organized under the laws of the United 

States or any of it states, or the Dominion of Canada or any of provinces if: 

(1) The principal and interest are payable in United States dollars; and 
(2) The obligations are rated among the top four quality categories by a nationally recognized 

rating agency. 
E. Below-investment-grade corporate obligations. An expanded list plan is authorized to invest in 

unrated corporate obligations or in corporate obligations that are not rated among the top four 

quality categories by a nationally recognized rating agency if: 
(1) The aggregate value of these obligations does not exceed five percent of the covered pension 

plan's market value; 
(2) The covered pension plan's participation is limited to 50 percent of a single offering subject to 

this paragraph; and 
(3) The covered pension plan's participation is limed to 25 percent of an issuer's obligations 

subject to this paragraph. 

F. Other Obligations. 
(1) An expanded list plan is authorized to invest funds in: 

i) Bankers acceptances and deposits notes if issued by a United States bank that is rated in the 
highest four quality categories by a nationally recognized rating agency; 

ii) Certificates of deposit if issued by a United States bank or savings institution rated in the 
highest for quality categories by a nationally recognized rating agency or whose 
certificates of deposit are fully insured by federal agencies, or if issued by a credit union 

in an amount within the limit of the insurance coverage provided by the National Credit 

Union Administration; 
iii) Commercial paper if issued by a United States corporation or its Canadian subsidiary and 

if rated in the highest two quality categories by a nationally recognized rating agency; 

iv) Mortgage securities and asset-backed securities if rated in the top for quality categories 

by a nationally recognized rating agency; 
v) Repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements if collateralized with letters of 

credit or securities authorized in this section; 
vi) Guaranteed investment contracts if issued by an insurance company or a bank that is rated 

in the top four quality categories by a nationally recognized rating agency or alternative 

guaranteed investment contracts if the underlying assets comply with the requirements of 

this subdivision; 
vii) Savings accounts if fully insured by a federal agency; and 

viii) Guaranty fund certificates, surplus notes, or debentures if issued by a domestic mutual 
insurance company. 

(2) Sections 16A.58. 16C.03, subdivision 4 and 16C.0S do not apply to certificates of deposits and 

collateralization agreements executed by the covered pension plan under clause (1), item (ii). 
(3) In addition to investments authorized by clause (1), item (iv), an expanded list plan is 

authorized to purchase from the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency all or any part of a pool 

of residential mortgages, not in default, that has previously been financed by the issuance of 

bonds or notes of the agency. The covered pension plan may also enter into a commitment 

9 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

with the agency, at the time of any issue of bonds or notes, to purchase at a specified future 
date, not exceeding 12 years from the date of the issue, the amount of mortgage loans then 

outstanding and not in default that have been made or purchased from the proceeds of the 
bonds or notes. The covered pension plan may charge reasonable fees for any such 

commitment and may agree to purchase the mortgage loans at a price sufficient to produce a 
yield to the covered pension plan comparable, in its judgement, to the yield available on similar 

mortgage loans at the date of the bonds or notes. The covered pension plan may also enter intc 
agreements with the agency for the investment of any portion of the funds of the agency. The 
agreement must cover the period of the investment, withdrawal privileges, and any guaranteed 
rate of return. 

G. Corporate stocks. An expanded list plan is authorized to invest in stocks or convertible issues of 

any corporation organized under the laws of the United States or any of it states, any corporation 

organized under the laws of the Dominion of Canada or any of its provinces, or any corporation 
listed on an exchange that is regulated by an agency of the United States or of the Canadian 
national government 

An investment in any corporation must not exceed five percent of the total outstanding shares of 

that corporation, except that an expanded list plan may hold up to 20 percent of the shares of a real 
estate investment trust and up to 20 percent of the shares of a closed mutual fund. 

H. Other investments. 

(1) In addition to the investments authorized in paragraphs (b) to (g), and subject to the provisions 
in clause (2), an expanded list plan is authorized to invest funds in: 

(1) Equity and debt investment businesses through participation in limited partnerships, trusts, 
private placements, limited liability corporations, limited liability companies, limited 
liability partnerships, and corporations; 

(ii) Real estate ownership interests or loans secured by mortgages or deeds of trust or shares 
of real estate investment trusts, through investment in limited partnerships, bank 

sponsored collective funds, trusts, mortgage participation agreements, and insurance 
company commingled accounts, including separate accounts; 

(iii) Resource investments through limited partnerships, trusts, private placements, limited 
liability corporations, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships, and 

corporations; and 
(iv) International securities. 

(2) The investments authorized in clause (1) must conform to the following provisions: 
(i) The aggregate value of all investments made under clause (1), items (i), (ii) and (iii) may 

not exceed 35 percent of the market value of the fund for which the expanded list plan is 
investing; 

(ii) There must be at least four unrelated owners of the investment other than the expanded list 
plan for investments made under clause (1), item (i), (ii), and (iii); 

(iii) The expanded list plan's participation in an investment vehicle is limited to 20 percent 
thereof for investments made under clause (1), item (i), (ii) and (iii); 

(iv) The expanded list plan's participation in a limited partnership does not include a general 
partnership interest or other interest involving general liability. The expanded list plan 
may not engage in any activity as a limited partner which created general liability; and 

(v) For volunteer firefighter relief associations, emerging market equity and international debt 
investments authorized under clause (1), item (iv), must not exceed 15 percent of the 

association's special fund market value. 

10 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

I. Supplemental plan investments. The governing body of an expanded list plan may certify assets 

to the State Board of Investment for investment under section llA.17. 

J. Asset mix limitations. The aggregate value of an expanded list plan's investments under 

paragraph (g) and (h) and equity investments under paragraph (i), regardless of the form in which 

these investments are held, must not exceed 85 percent of the covered plan's market value. 

2. Up to 75 percent of the market value of the assets of the special fund, not including any money market 

mutual funds, may be invested in open-end investment companies registered under the Federal 

Investment Company Act of 1940, if the portfolio investments of the investment companies comply 

with the type of securities authorized for investment under 1 (A) through (J). 

3. Securities held by the Association before June 2, 1989, that do not meet the requirements of this section 

may be retained after that date if they were proper investments for the Association on that date. 

As of December 31, 2019, the Association had the following investments and maturities: 

Investment Type Maturity Fair Value 

Money market funds N/A $ 106,215 

Mutual funds: 

Equities N/A 1,339,696 

Fixed income N/A 472,423 

Total investments $ 1,918,334 

The Association categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally 

accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of th 

asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other 

observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. Money markets and mutual funds/exchange 

traded funds are not subject to categorizing within the fair value hierarchy. 

The association has the following recurring fair value measurements as of December 31, 2019: 

Investment Type 12/31/2019 

investments not categorized: 

Mutual funds - equity $ 1,339,696 

Mutual funds - fixed income 472,423 

Money market 106,215 

Total $ 1,918,334 

As of March 31, 2020 the investments have declined by approximately $300,000 due to Covid-19 attributed marke 

value declines. 

11 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will be unable to fulfill 

its obligation to the holder of the investment. State law limits investments in commercial paper to the top two 

quality ratings issued by a nationally recognized rating organization. State law also limits investments in asset­

backed securities, bonds, notes, bills, mortgages, debentures and any other longer term evidences of 

indebtedness to the top four quality ratings issued by a nationally recognized rating organization. The 

Association's invest policy does not further limit its investment choices. As of December 31, 2019, 

Association's investments were rated as follows: 

Investment Type 

Loomis Sayles Bond Retail Shares 

T. Rowe Price Global Multi-Sector Bond 

Vanguard Short-term Admiral Shares 

Vanguard Core Bond Fund Admiral 

Equity - mutual funds 

Rating 

BB 
BB 

A 
A 

N/A 

Rating Organization 

Morningstar 

Morningstar 

Morningstar 

Morningstar 

N/ A - Not rated 

Concentration of Credit Risk. Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss that may be attributed to the 

magnitude of the Association's investment in a single issuer. State law limits the Association's investments in 

open-end mutual funds, not including any money market mutual funds to 75 percent of the Association's total 

investment portfolio. Also, state law limits investments in equity securities to 85 percent of the Association's 

total investment portfolio and 5 percent of the outstanding shares of any one corporation. The Association's 

investment policy limits investments by type as follow: 

Equity investments 

Fixed income 

70% 

30% 

The association's policy in regard to the allocation of investment assets is established and may be amended by 

the Board by a majority vote of its members. 

There are no investments (other than U.S. Government or U.S. Government guaranteed obligations, mutual 

funds, external investment pools and other pooled investments) in any one organization that exceed five percent 

of the net position available for benefits except for the Association's investment in Vanguard Total Bond Market 

Exchange Traded Funds that is 5.3 percent of the net position available for benefits. 

Custodial Credit Risk. For investments in securities, custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a 

failure of the counterparty, the Association will not be able to recover the value of its investment securities that 

is in the possession of an outside party. As of December 31, 2019, all of the Association's investments are 

invested in mutual funds and money market funds. Investments in mutual and money market funds are not 

evidence by securities that exist in physical or book entry form, and there fore are not subject to custodial credit 

risk disclosures. 

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in the interest rates of debt investments could 

adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The association's investment policy does not limit investment 

maturities as a means of managing is exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

12 



Note 3 

LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

PENSION PLANS 

A. PLAN DESCRIPTION 
The Association is the administrator of a single-employer defined benefit pension plan established 

to provide benefits for members of the Association. The plan was established and is administered in 

accordance with Minnesota Statutes Chapters 69 and 424A. 

At December 31, 2019, membership consisted of: 

Deferred members entitled to early-vested 

benefits, but have not received them 

pending attainments of age 50 

Current members: 

Fully vested (20 years or more) 

Partially vested (10 years to 19 years) 

Non-vested (less than 10 years) 

Total 

3 

7 

7 

13 

30 

Plan provisions are established an may be amended by the Association's Board of Trustees within the 

guidelines of the State of Minnesota statutes. 

B. FUNDED STATUS 

The following schedule shows the Association's funded status as of December 31, 2019: 

Net Position Pension Benefit 

Valuation Available for Accrued Assets in Excess of Funded Per Year of Service 

Date Benefits Liability Accrued Liability Ratio Service 

12/31/2019 $1,918,334 $1,368,574 $549,760 140.18% $3,750 

The Association is comprised of volunteers; there are no payroll expenditures (i.e .. , there are not 

covered payroll amounts or percentage calculations.) 

March 31, 2020; Approximately $200,000 - Assets in Excess. Decline due to market value decline in investment 

attributed to Covid-19. 

13 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

C. BENEFIT PROVISIONS 
Twenty Year Service Pension 

Each Member who is at least 50 years of age, has retired from the fire department, has served at least twenty 

years of active service with such department before retirement, and has been a member of the Association in 

good standing at least ten years prior to such retirement, shall be entitled to a lump sum service pension in 

the amount of $3,750 for each year of service. In addition to each full year of service, and 1/12 of the same 

for the minimum average amount of available financing per firefighter as prescribed by law. 

Ten Year Service But Less Than Twenty Year Service 

A retired member of the Association who has performed active duty in the said fire department for at lease 

ten years but less than twenty years and who has been a member of the Association for at least 10 years, 

and has reached the age of fifty years will receive a service pension of a percentage of $3,750 for each full 

year of service and 1/12 of the same percentage for each full month according to the following table. 

10 years of service = 60% prorated pension 

11 years of service = 64% prorated pension 

12 years of service = 68% prorated pension 

13 years of service = 72% prorated pension 

14 years of service = 76% prorated pension 

15 years of service = 80% of prorated pension 

16 years of service = 84% of prorated pension 

17 years of service= 88% of prorated pension 

18 years of service = 92% of prorated pension 

19 years of service = 96% of prorated pension 

No such pension will be paid to any person while he/she remains a member of the Association. 

Disability Benefits 

A participant who becomes disabled while engaged in active service, upon approval of the Board of 

Trustees, will be paid a disability pension equal to the current benefit level in effect when the participant 

becomes disabled multiplied by the years of active service credited to the participant. For purposes of 

calculations, breaks in service rules will not apply. A written report of a physician of the participant's choice 

shall be required for payment of a disability pension. All disability pension paid shall be in lieu of all rights 

to further service pension and survivor benefits. 

14 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 

Survivor Benefits 

Eligibility for a participant's beneficiary to be eligible to receive a survivor benefit, the participant must 

have satisfied the following requirements: (a) have died in active service with the Fire Department; (b) 

have died prior to receiving retirement benefit. A participant who dies while on leave for uniformed service 

under Article VII shall be deemed to have died while in active service. If a participant in active service dies, 

the participant's beneficiary shall receive a lump-sum payment equal to 100% of the participant's accrued 

benefit. The survivor benefit paid on behalf of a participant in active service who dies before having 

competed five years of active service shall be determined as if the participant had completed five years of 

active service. If a participant who has retired from or ceased active service dies, the participant's 

beneficiary shall receive a lump-sum survivor benefit determined as follows: 

Years of active Benefit level in 
Vesting percentage 

service credited Multiplied by effect for Multiplied by 
for completed 

to participant participant 
years of active 

service 

The survivor benefit level will be the benefit level in effect at the participant's separation date. However if 

the participant had a break in service, the survivor benefit level shall be determined as described in 

section 4.2. 

State Supplemental Benefits 

Minnesota statute 424A.10 provides for the payment of a supplemental benefit equal to ten percent of a 

regular lump-sum distribution up to a maximum of $1,000. The supplemental benefit is in lieu of a State 

income tax exclusion for lump-sum distributions and will no longer be available if State tax law is modified 

to exclude lump-sum distributions from State income tax. The Association qualifies for these benefits. 

D. FUNDING REQUIREMENTS 

Minnesota Statute 424A.092 specifies minimum contributions required on an annual basis. The minimum 

contribution from the State is determined as follows: 

Normal Cost 

+/- Amortization Payment on Unfunded Liability/Surplus 

+ Administrative Expenses 

Projected investment earnings 

= Total Contributions Required (City and State of Minnesota 

15 



Note4 

LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2019 

E. CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE 

Minnesota Statute Chapter 424A.092 specifies minimum support rates required on an annual basis. The 

minimum support rates from the municipality and from State aid are determined as the amount required to 

meet the normal cost plus amortizing any existing prior service costs over a ten-year period. The 

Association is comprised of volunteers; therefore, there are no payroll expenditures (i.e., there are no 

covered payroll percentage calculations). 

Contributions totaling $50,819 (State of Minnesota) were made in accordance with State Statute requiremen· 

for the year ended December 31, 2019. 

DUE FROM STATE OF MINNESOTA 

Minnesota Statutes, Section 424A.10 provides for the payment of supplemental benefits to retired members of the 

Association. These benefits are paid by the Association, which is reimbursed by the State of Minnesota by March 1st of 

the next calendar year. State supplemental benefit revenue is recognized in the period the funds are expended by the 

Association. 

Notes RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Association is exposed to various risks of loss related to the theft of assets for which the Association carries 

an employee dishonesty bond. 

There were not significant reductions in insurance from the previous year or settlements in excess of insurance coverage 

for any of the past three fiscal years. 

Note 6 CONTINGENCIES 

The Association is not aware of any existing or pending lawsuits, claims or other actions in which the Association is 

a defendant. 

Note 7 INCOME TAXES 

The Association is exempt from income taxes under section SOl(c) (4) of the Internal Revenue Code. Such organizations 

are subject to tax on unrelated business taxable income. The Association has not had any material unrelated business income 

FASB ASC 740-10 provides that a tax expense or benefit from an uncertain income tax position (including tax-exempt status) 

may be recognized only when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination by taxing 

authorities. Management believes the Association has no uncertain income tax positions that would result in an accrual, 

expense or benefit under the more likely than not standard. 

NOTES OTHER FIRE DEPARTMENT BANK ACCOUNTS 

The Office of the State Auditor requested that all Fire Department bank accounts be combined within the Fire Relief 

Association. Three accounts were transferred to the control of LSCVFRA's Treasurer on or about October 1, 2018 or $29,948. 

2018 activities included Fundraising income of $7,860 and expenses of $2,151 equaling a December 31, 2018 balance 

of $35,657. 

16 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SPECIAL FUND - PENSION TRUST FUND 

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS 

Annual money-weighted rate of return, net of investment expense: 2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

Note: 
The weighted rate of return is not available for years prior to 2014. 

17 

Statement3 

1.27% 

(-7.15%) 

1.13% 

11.01% 

(-2.67%) 

22.62% 



OTHER INFORMATION SECTION 

(UNAUDITED) 



Valuation 
Date 

12/31/2008 

12/31/2009 

12/31/2010 

12/31/2011 

12/31/2012 

12/31/2013 

12/31/2014 

12/31/2015 

12/31/2016 

12/31/2017 

12/31/2018 

12/31/2019 

LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
SPECIAL FUND - PENSION TRUST FUND 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

TEN YEAR SCHEDULE 

(UNAUDITED) 

Assets 
Excess of 

Net Position (Underfunded) 
Available for Accrued Accrued Funded 

Benefits Liability Liability Ration 

$831,057 $1,029,150 (198,093) 80.80% 

989,191 1,035,375 (46,184) 95.50% 

1,123,602 1,101,689 21,913 102.00% 

1,120,563 1,140,707 (10,144) 99.10% 

1,215,349 1,111,774 103,575 109.30% 

1,418,942 1,084,556 334,386 130.80% 

1,492,890 1,184,543 308,347 126.00% 

1,504,506 1,242,910 261,596 121.00% 

1,618,604 1,299,694 318,910 124.50% 

1,638,908 1,184,419 454,489 138.40% 

1,564,433 1,332,929 231,504 117.37% 

1,918,334 1,368,574 549,760 140.18% 

Exhibit 1 

Pension 
Benefit 
Per Year 

of Services 

$3,100 

3,100 

3,100 

3,100 

3,100 

3,100 

3,250 

3,250 

3,250 

3,500 

3,750 

3,750 

The Association is comprised of volunteers; therefore, there are no payroll expenditures (i.e., there 
are no covered payroll amounts or percentages calculations). 

Accrued liability calculations pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 434A. 

18 



LOWER ST. CROIX BALLEY FIREFIGHTERS RELIEF ASSOCIATION 
SPECIAL FUND - PENSION TRUST FUND 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM EMPLOYER AND OTHER CONTRIBUTING ENTITIES 

SIX YEAR SCHEDULE 

(UNAUDITED) 

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 

(from SC-18) (from SC-17) (from SC-16) (from SC-15) (from SC-14) 

Required municipal contribution: 

Normal cost $ 85,575 $ 89,600 $ 86,710 $ 84,890 $ 78,208 

Administrative expenses 7,500 7,000 7,763 6,234 7,500 

Amoritization of deficit 

Less: 

10% of anticipated surplus at December 31 $ (25,371) $ {22,091) $ {24,063} $ (23,809) $ (27,187) 

Anticipated state aid (43,672) (38,638) (47,348) (43,688) (44,218) 

5% of anticipated net assets at December 31 (79,254) (71,439) (77,218) (76,503) (73,108) 

=Required municipal contribution $ $ $ $ $ 

Actual contributions 
State $ 50,819 $ 48,414 $ 42,475 $ 48,011 $ 47,348 

Municipal 

Total contributed $ 50,819 $ 48,414 $ 42,475 $ 48,011 $ 47,348 

Percentage municipal contribution received N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

19 

Exhibit 2 

2014 

(from SC-13) 

$ 69,688 

6,037 

$' {12,121) 

(30,968) 

(64,086) 

$ 

$ 43,687 

$ 43,687 

N/A 



OTHER REQUIRED REPORTS 



Michael W. Pofahl 

Certified Public Accountant 

10780 North Avenue, 14 E 

Chisago City, Minnesota, 55013 

651-213-6632 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

To the Board of Trustees and Management 

Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 

Lake St. Croix Beach, Minnesota 

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements of the fiduciary fund information 

of the Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association as of and for the year ended December 31, 

2019, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unites States of America, I considered 

the Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association's internal control over financial reporting(internal 

control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 

of expressing my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 

the effectiveness of the Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association's internal control. Accordingly, 

I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief 

Association's internal control. 

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 

and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 

or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that 

were not identified. However, as discussed below, I identified certain deficiencies in internal control that 

I consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 

or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of 

deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 

of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. I 

did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be material weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 

than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. I 

consider the deficiencies of the Lower St. Croix Firefighters Relief Association's internal control as described 

in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses as item 2019-001 to be a significant deficiency. 

20 



Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 

Report on Internal Control 

The Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association's written response to the findings identified 

in my audit is described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses. I did not audit 

The Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association's response and accordingly, I express 

no opinion on it. 

This communication is intended sole for the information and use of management, the Lower St. Croix 

Valley Firefighters Relief Association's Board of Trustees, and others within the Association, and is 

not intended to be, and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Certified Public Accountant 

April 9, 2020 

21 



Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Fund 

Report on Internal Control 
Schedule of Findings and Responses 

2019-001 Lack of Ideal Segregation of Duties 

Criteria: Generally, a system of internal control contemplates segregation of duties such that 
no individual has responsibility to execute a transaction, has physical access to the related 

assets, and has responsibility or authority to record the transaction. 

Condition: Substantially, all accounting procedures are performed by the Treasurer. The 

Treasurer prepares, signs and mails checks. The Treasurer also is the only member receiving 

monthly bank statements. 

Cause: This condition is common to organizations of this size due to a limited number of 

staff. 

Effect: The lack of ideal segregation of duties subjects the Association to a higher risk that 
errors or fraud could occur and not be detected in a timely manner. 

Recommendations: I recommend monthly bank statements be received by someone other 
than the Treasurer and reviewed for consistency with the monthly Treasurer's Report. 

Management Response: The Association has policies and procedures in place to compensate 
for the lack of segregation of duties. Certain other safeguards are established to compensate 
for this situation (such as checks requiring two signatures). The Association has a quarterly 
performance report which is presented at quarterly board meetings. This is in turn reviewed 
and approved by all board members. All checks are also approved by the board. 

22 



To the Board of Trustees 

MICHAEL W. POFAHL 
Certified Public Accountant 

Chisago City, Minnesota 55013 

651-231-6632 

MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE REPORT 

Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 
Lake St. Croix Beach, Minnesota 

I have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, the financial statements of the fiduciary fund information of the Lower 
St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association's basic financial statements, and have 
issued my report theron dated April 9, 2020. 

The Minnesota legal Compliance Audit Guide for Relief Associations, promulgated by the 
State Auditor pursurant to Minn. Stat.§ 6.65, contains two categories of compliance to be 
tested in audits of relief associations; deposits and investments, and relief associations. 

In connection with my audit, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the 
Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association failed to comply with the provisions 
of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Sudit Guide for Relief Associations. However, my audt 
was not directed primarily toward obaining knowledge of such noncompliance. 

Accordingly, had I performed additional procedures, and other matters may have come to my 
noncompliance with the above referenced provisions. 

This report is intended soley for the information and use of those charged with governance 
and management of Lower St. Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association and the State 

Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

/ 7~(,LJ 
Michael W. Pofahl 
Independent Audi r 
April 9, 2020 

23 



COMPANION ANIMAL CONTROL 
Prm iding. animal controL rescue and animal ,,clfare education in MN & WI 

Monthly 

Report/Invoice 

Brit Harmon, MPA, NCACO, WCHO 

companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com 

P.O. Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003 

Municipality: Lakeland 

Month: September 

Year: 2020 
(715) 220-1332

Date/Time Call Type Address Case# Animal Details/Notes Outcome Fee Mileage Subtotal 
9/3/2020 I 6344 7th Street Impounded, reclaimed 

7:30pm Found dog Court South not assigned Bichon/poodle, NTOC by owner 175 45 $200.88 
9/2/2020 420 Quinlin Ave 

I I :30pm Found dog North WC20039123 Italian Greyhound Owner found en route 175 10 $180.75 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Subtotal $381.63 

Monthly Retainer $70.00 

Total $451.63 

Animal Details Key Fees 

M = Male Call Response 7a-7p = $ I OC 

F = Female Call Response 7p-7a = $175 

I = Intact Additional Animal = $65 
N = Neutered Holiday Fee = $40 
NTOC = No tags or collar Hourly Rate = $45 
HBC = Hit by car IRS Mileage = 0.575 

Please make checks payable to Companion Animal Control, thank you for your business! 

)> 
G) 
m 

z 

en C 
0 )> 

=i 
m 
3: 



COMMERCIAL 
COMMERCIAL 
COMMERCIAL 
COMMERCIAL 
COMMERCIAL 

COMMERCIAi. 
COMMERCIAi. 
COMMERCIAL 
COMMH0Al 

ADDITION 
ALTERATION/REMODEL 

BASEMENT FINISH 
NEW CONSTRUCTION 
NEW INSTALLATION 

DIIMWAY 
RNa 

RIGHT Of WAY 
�·· 

Total 

S 1,925.00 $ 0.96 

g,_96 

ZONING 

RESIDENTIAL 
RESIDENTIAL 
RESIDENTIAL 
RESIDENTIAL 
RESIDENTIAL 

RESID£NTIAL 
RESIDfNTlAL 
RESIDENTIAi. 
RESIDENTIAL 

ADDITION 
ALTERATION/REMODEL 

BASEMENT FINISH 
NEW CONSTRUCTION 
NEW INSTAUATION 

DRIVEWAY 
FENCE 

RtGHT OF WAY 
... 

T�I 14 54604.00 

1.00 

VALUATION 

54,604.00 32.S6 

1.!.92S.00 0.96 
1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

SEPTEMBER f TOTAL#OFPERMfTSFOflMONTH I TOTALVAWATIDNFOIIMONTH I TOTN.SUllCHARG' 
2020 ) 16 I $ 56,51!1.0D I $ -----'- 37.51 "'"'"'"• YWLYTOTAJ.�I u I $ 

1,,um.00 I $ m.ss I
tafAi PERMITS THIS YUJl 

.. 

TOTAL VALUATION TitlS YEAll ( TOTAL SUilOtARGE THlS YEAR. 
,s,,&06.oo I s 3'5.01 

1.CJO +---------t-----------+---------+-----------i 

36.56 

en 
C 

)> 
G') 
m 

z 

C 
)> 

s: 



Michelle Elsner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Morning, 

Dave Simons <dsimons@sehinc.com> 
Monday, October 12, 2020 9:35 AM 
Michelle Elsner 
Erik Henningsgard 
Engineering Report 

Below is the Engineering Update for this month: 

AGENDA ITEM 
SE 

In the month of September, the Engineer continued review of 16350 5th St. S.grading improvements, reviewed the septic 
agreement for 619 Quixote Ave, continued review and coordination for enforcement actions at 1109 Quixote Ave, and 
reviewed driveway and fence improvements at 303 Quentin Ave. The Engineer also aided City staff in the submittal of 
information requested for the LGU notice for the Well Head Protection Plan. Engineer participated in multiple calls with the 
City, stakeholders, and the MPCA engineers for the ongoing 3M PFC Settlement. The Engineer hosted a public open 
house to discuss the Quality Ave project and address concerns residents had. Final grading and turf establishment work 
continues on the project. 

In the previous month of August, the Engineer reviewed an application for 16350 5th St. S., reviewed grading record 
drawing submittals for the DeWall development, met with the WMO to review the proposed drainage improvements at 167 
Quant Ave., reviewed a septic field water main setback, participated in a phone call with the City Attorney and City 
Planner regarding enforcement actions at 1109 Quixote Ave, reviewed a retaining wall submittal for 155 Quant Ave N., 
reviewed survey and impervious surface calcs for 303 Quentin Ave, attended a conference call and reviewed grant 
application documents and prepared cost estimates for treating PFA's, and talked with residents along the Quality Avenue 
about grass concerns in ditches. 

Thank you, 
Dave 

David F. Simons, PE (WI, MN, SD, NC, AR) 
Principal, Sr. Project Manager 
Regional Practice Center Leader 
SEH 
156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017 
715.861.4870 direct 
612 .759.0764 cell 
sehinc.com 
SEH - Building a Better World for All of Us® 

1 



Date: October 12, 2020 

To: City of Lakeland 

PeopleService,Nc 
""'--""'--� Water & Wastewater Professionals 

From: Simon Wirth, Paul Simonsen, Operators 

0 & M Report: September 2020 

Water Operation & Maintenance 

► Obtained daily water samples.

► (113) Gopher One locate requests completed.

AGENDA ITEM 

SF 

► (5) Final Reads for residents on Lakeland Water, who are moving in/out of their homes.

► (3) New Water Service Connections.

► (3) New Meter/ERT's assembled.

► (4) Non-functioning or incorrectly reading meter/ERT problems diagnosed and issues corrected

for customers who were experiencing high bills or meters that we were unable to get reads from.

► Completed quarterly systemwide meter reads for billing.

► Completed missed reads or re-reads for meters not picked up or mis-read during large-scale

meter reading operation. Obtained reads manually.

► Obtained hydrant meter reads from those companies with hydrant meter permits.

► PeopleService along with Washington County Sentence to Serve (STS), completed the painting

of approximately 200 fire hydrants in Lakeland and Lakeland Shores. (See memo included in

Council Packet for more details)

► Removed/Replaced/Added fire hydrant marker flags. (approximately 35)

► Picked up PeopleService Gate Valve Exercising Machine from Hinckley, MN.

► Received results for MN Dept of Health Copper/Lead Testing. Mailed individual results to

participants.

► Gate Valve Exercising for Zone A of Lakeland Water System. (See memo included in Council

Packet for more details)

www peoplese-rvice.co11• 



PeopleService,Nc. 
""""'""""'~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

► 9-14-2020 - Replaced Chlorine pump head at Plant #2- ordered two new replacement heads from 

Vessco. 

► 9-29-2020 - Renner Well inspected both well #1 and well #2. No problems with wells. 

► Renner recommends wells be pulled every 10 years for total inspection. Well #2 was done in 

2016, and well #1 was done in 2015. 

Public Works 
► Guide wire stake next to telephone pole at Crocker Park causing tripping hazard - removed. 

► Retrieved Tractor from Tri-County. 

► Drove and tested tractor to ensure proper operation, dressed baseball fields at Crocker Park and 

Cully Park. 

► Met with Frontier Ag and Turf to establish value of tractor. 

► Daily rounds to check trash levels of barrels at parks/beach, remove and replace as needed. 

► Pick up litter at Parks/Beach as needed. 

► Met with SEH for erosion issue between neighbors on 7th St N and Quinnell Ave N. 

► Attended Council Meeting/Quality Ave Workshop. 

► Met with SEH for Quality Ave punch list- walked entire project. 

► Discussed drainage at 44 Quality Ave S with SEH. 

► Removed rubbish/debris left in resident's yard bordering Humphries Park. 

► Removed roadkill from Queenan Ave S. 

► Added Crosswalk Pedestrian Signs on Roundabouts along St Croix Trail. 

► Removed and replaced worn out "No Snowmobile" Sign on Division and St Croix Trail. 

► Drove the roads of Lakeland with SEH to determine quality of pavement, begin creating a Capital 

Improvement Plan for future maintenance needs. 

► Bi-Weekly-- place trash bins at curb for City Hall, place big dumpster for emptying at Plant #2. 

llisrnwr l'he l'mwr Of' Pl.'11plr www.peopleser11ice.com 



12,000,000 

10,000,000 

8,000,000 

6,000,000 

4,000,000 

2,000,000 

1.40 

1.20 

1.00 

0.80 

0.60 

0.40 

0.20 

0.00 

0 

PeopleService,Nc 
"'-"'-~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

Total Water Pumped - In Gallons 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Water Plant #1 Production 

■ Water Plant #2 Production 

fl Total Monthly Pumped 

Water Quality Graph 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Average Daily Fluoride Cone. 

■ Average Total Chlorine Residual 

■ Average Daily Iron Residual 

01,tnw1 I h~ l'llWl'I Ill P1•11plt• www.peopleservice.con1 



PeopleService1NC 
""-'""--~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

Water Units 
246,866 319,871 306,433 
355,000 430,000 437,000 

Total Mon 7,406,000 9,916,000 9,193,000 
Water Plant #1 Production 3,740,000 5,034,000 3,928,000 

3,666,000 4,882,000 5,265,000 
.0 0.02 0.01 

0.68 0.62 0.55 
25.70 34.90 20.20 
1.1 1.15 1.12 

Chlorine used 195.70 221.80 211.70 
Total Monthl Caustic Used 64.70 115.40 93.50 



Datecompleted Equipment Location Notes Task Taskdesc 

9/14/2020 BOOSTER PUMP l@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN fan clear, no leaks Monthly PM INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

9/14/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 2@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN Fan clean, no leaks Monthly PM INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

9/14/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 3@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN fan clear, no leaks Monthly PM INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

9/14/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 4@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN No leaks, fan clean Monthly PM INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

9/15/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR l@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN drained water, oil full, no leaks. Monthly PM CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT FOR 

ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

9/18/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR 2@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN belt tight, drained water, oil full. Monthly PM CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT FOR 

ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

9/18/2020 BACKUP GENERATOR@WWATER PLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN Oil full, no leaks, ran on schedule, Monthly PM CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS, HOSES, AIR 

belt tight. FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS. CONFIRM WEEKLY 

EXERCISE UNDER LOAD. 

9/21/2020 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN filter clean Monthly PM CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED. 

INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE SURE 

OPEN. 

9/21/2020 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN filter clean Monthly PM CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED. 

INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE SURE 

OPEN. 

9/25/2020 BACKUP GENERATOR@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN Ran on schedule, oil full, anti Monthly PM CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS, HOSES, AIR 

freeze ok FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS. CONFIRM WEEKLY 

EXERCISE UNDER LOAD. 

9/29/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR @WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN oil full, belt tight Monthly PM CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT FOR 

ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

9/29/2020 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN Oil full, Renner Well inspected Monthly PM CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK 

well PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT 

UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS. 

9/29/2020 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN Oil full, Renner Well inspected Monthly PM CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK 

well 9-29-2020 PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT 

UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS. 



TO: Lakeland Mayor, City Council 

FROM: Simon Wirth 

DATE: October li1\ 2020 

RE: Fire Hydrant Painting 

This past month People Service, along with Washington County Sentence to Serve (STS) undertook painting 
the fire hydrants in the Cities of Lakeland and Lakeland Shores. Painting serves as a way to promote 
longevity of the hydrants by protecting them from the elements, it makes them easier to see for emergency 
personnel, and it serves as creating a more appealing aesthetic in the neighborhoods in which they are 
located. In all 207 of the total 317 fire hydrants were re-painted. Lake St Croix Beach fire hydrants were 
painted within the past 3 years; therefore the need wasn' t as great to have them painted in this cycle. 

The first step was going through the proper channels to enlist the help of Washington County STS. A 
proposal was written and submitted to Scott Wahl, STS Program Manager. After approval, a timeline was 
established and it was determined (based on weather and personnel resources) that crews would be sent 
at a moment's notice. Supplies had to be ready. Each crew member was provided with a wire brush, rag, 
paintbrush, paint and handy pail (used to hold paint). 

Once help was received, the hydrants that were in need of paint were identified and highlighted on maps. 
The maps were shared with the crew leaders on days they came to assist. Each time a hydrant was painted 
it was crossed off the list and the updated maps were returned at the end of each day. 

The process for painting the hydrants was as follows: 

1. Using a cloth wipe off any grease, dirt or debris from the hydrant. 
2. Using a wire brush and metal blade, scrape off any chipping paint. 
3. Cover all surfaces with a fresh coat of paint using a paintbrush. 

In the future the re-painting of the hydrants will be done on an as-needed basis, based on condition . 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Simon Wirth 

www.peopleservice.com 



TO: Lakeland Mayor, City Council 
FROM: Simon Wirth 
DATE: October 7th, 2020 
RE: Gate Valve Exercising 

This fall People Service began implementing the "Water Distribution Valve Exercising Program". The main purpose of 
the program is to ensure that all water distribution valves can be easily located, access is maintained to the valve, they 
are accessible for the valve wrenches to the valve operating nut (no debris in valve box), and the valves operate as 
needed (open & close) so the flow of water through the water line can be controlled if needed at a moment's notice 
during a water disruption (water main break) event, for flushing purposes or other needs. If a valve is not used over a 
period of time it can seize-up from corrosion and other conditions and become stuck making the valve inoperable. A 
good valve exercising program can help maintain access, maintain and extend the useful life of the valve and help 
assure the valves will operate properly when needed. 

The program was developed to confirm that each valve in the system is exercised at least once every 4 years, or a 
minimum of 25% per year. A Water Distribution Valve Manual and Record-keeping book was created in March of 2020 
and can be viewed at your request. 

There are five zones in Lakeland's water system that can be broken down into sections by letters: A, B, C, D and E. 
Therefore, every 4 years one total zone will be exercised, along with a part of another zone to maintain the goal of 
exercising all of the valves in the distribution system within said time period. This year the goal was to complete Zone 
A, and 25% of Zone C. 

The following general steps were taken to accomplish this goal: 
1. Locate all gate valve boxes within Zone A and C 
2. Ensure access to the gate valve operating nut with the gate valve wrench 
3. Remove debris from any gate valve box which may have accumulated sediment which can cover the valve 

operating nut. A vacuum trailer which was provided and operated by Tri-County was utilized to clear out 
debris from approximately 35 of these valve boxes which had accumulated sediment over the years which 
made access to the gate valve operating nut not possible. 

4. Deploy two possible methods to exercise the valves -Valves were operated by hand, or a 
mechanical/hydraulic valve turning machine (provided by People Service), were used depending on the 
difficulty of turning the valve nut. 

5. Mark all exercised valve box covers with blue marking paint to indicate completion 
6. Record findings and work completed 

I am happy to report that all of the gate valves which were inspected and exercised are operational and working as 
they should. Detailed records of number of valves, locations, valve size (depending on the size of the water main in 
which it operates), number of turns to fully open or close the valve, dates exercised, valve position (open or closed), 
depth of valve, etc. have been documented in the Water Distribution Valve Record binder, which again is available for 
your viewing upon request. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Simon Wirth 

Discover I he Povvl'r of Peorle www.peopleservice.com 



.fil lli 
7K 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: 

From: 

Mayor and City Council 
Dave Snyder, City Attorney 
Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Julia Paulsen Mullin 
Consulting City Planner/Zoning 
Administrator 

Zoning Report 

Date: October 14. 2020 

RE: Zoning Report 

This is a summary of our activity from September 10- October 14, 2020. 

AGENDA ITEM 

5G 

1. 110 St Croix Trail South - enforcement activity regarding camper rental activities not
permitted by CUP and determining parking area resurfacing

2. 16777 ih Street North - enforcement activity at Beanie's Marina regarding signs on
boats; letter to property owner requiring CUP amendment for signs on boats; other
complaints were not substantiated

3. 850 Quixote Ave North - met with builder and agency staff (DNR, WMO) to review
property and possible home renovation

4. 16350 5th Street South - grading permit review process

5. FEMA application- submitted materials to satisfy FEMA Request for Information
including final review letter from DNR; waiting to hear from FEMA on grant award

6. 303 Quentin Avenue North - fence review; communication with neighbor and elected
officials regarding garage variance and construction activities

7. 1109 Quixote Avenue North - enforcement activity regarding hot tub on property

8. 16037 3rd Street North - reviewed garage application and requested additional
information from property owner; working with building inspector on setback and
property line confirmations

9. 16110 3rd Street North - reviewed garage addition plans

_J 



.fil It! 
7 K 

10. Embrace Church - reviewed outdoor pizza oven plans 

11. 737 St Croix Trail South - discussed possible new uses with potential buyer; 
property is zoned R-1 

12. 76 St Croix Trail South - review of CUPs and residential unit 

13. 16634 6th Street North - enforcement activity regarding driveway construction with 
no permit 

2 



City of Lakeland, Minnesota 

Roger Schanus, CPA Report to the Mayor and City Council 

September 20, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM 
SH 

1. Health Insurance for City Employees - Numbers attached in August. At

what level does the City wish to contribute? Discussed at the budget

workshop and now we can address this after hearing from Andy.

2. Coronavirus Relief Act Grant - See attached. The funds ($136,441) were

received. The amounts incurred to date are in the Coronavirus Relief Fund

(#203) on page 2 of the Financial Report in the packet. There is $58,083

left as of October 14th with additional requests estimated at $2,000. That

still leaves just over $54,000 remaining. Money not spent has to be

returned to Washington County. So, with only a month to go, we need to

keep shaking the trees with local businesses. Let's discuss a contingency

plan for any amount left over.

3. Audit for 2020 - Discussed at the budget workshop. Should the City have

separate Clerk and Treasurer positions? Could a new hire be the

"Treasurer?" Michelle and I have discussed this.

4. Budget for 2021 Levy - The Levy was set and sent to the County by

September 30th• The levy can still be decreased up through the December

Council meeting.

5. Capital Improvement Program Budget (CIP) - Need to set a CIP Budget

Workshop date. I'm waiting to receive a plan from Dave Simons. They

drove the streets last week and should have a report to us soon.

6. Standard & Poors (S&P) Bond Rating - See attached. We have heard back.

At one point they were leaning to de-rating the City because of recent

turmoil and media coverage. We got them to keep a bond rating for the

City, though it's been lowered. There are a few changes they'd like to see,

such as the CIP budget discussed above. We will make all the requested

changes and apply next year to have the City's bond rating increased.



City of Lakland, Minnesota 

CRF Grant Activity 

March 1, 2020 Through November 15, 2020 

Initial Grant 

July Activity: 

CarlsonSV 

Balance, 07/31/2020 

August Activity: 

Snap Fitness 

Lucky's Wine & More 

Jordan's Meats 

Commercial Management 

CarlsonSV 

Balance, 08/31/2020 

September Activity: 

Anchors Away 

Delmonico Dance 

Pauly's Playhouse 

Snap Fitness 

Snap Fitness 

Afton Candle Company 

Surgical Solutions 

CarlsonSV 

Balance, 09/30/2020 

October Activity To Date: 

Commercial Management 

Jordan Meats 

Lakeland Vet Hospital 

Lakeland Village Barber Shop 

Surgical Solutions 

City Hall air purification 

City Hall video upgrade 

Balance 10/14/2020 

Estimated future expenditures: 

City Hall video upgrade 

Edward Jones 

136,441.00 

188.00 

136,253.00 

1,816.79 

1,469.60 

3,393.74 

305.88 
698.00 

7,684.01 

128,568.99 

2,648.27 
16,476.85 
1,777.42 

9,889.41 
1,302.14 

20,587.18 
275.00 

1,388.00 

S4,344.27 

74,224.72 

381.63 

2,013.95 

650.40 
6,545.49 

275.00 

6,854.94 

1,419.78 

18,141.19 

56,083.53 

800.00 

1,200.00 
2,000.00 

54,083.53 



Rating Action 

S&P Global Ratings lowered its 'AAA' long-term rating to Lakeland, Minn.'s outstanding series 2015A 

general obligation (GO) bonds five notches to 'A' from 'AAA'. The outlook is negative. 

The city's unlimited ad valorem tax GO pledge secures the bonds. 

Credit overview 

The downgrade reflects our view that management has weakened as a result of turnover, political 

instability, and gridlock among elected officials and staff, which has led the city to depend almost 

exclusively on an outside accountant to run its daily operations and finances; we consider these factors 

a governance risk under our environmental, social, and governance factors. A Minnesota State Auditor's 

report (published in January 2020) cited many recommendations for the city to implement to come into 

compliance with various state statutes on issues including conflict-of-interest statues and the use of 

independent contractors. Since the report, the city has made limited movement to resolve those issues, 

leading us to apply a management cap which corresponds with a rating of 'A'. We understand the city is 

also the focus of an investigation led by the U.S. Attorney's office. That investigation remains ongoing 

and we are not privy to its subject matter or expected timing 

The city's economic metrics are very strong, reflecting its position as a residential bedroom community 

outside the Twin Cities. Very strong cash reserves relative to its budget, debt service, and total 

outstanding debt, as well as consistently favorable general operating results and a strong debt profile, 

are key credit strengths that support the rating at 'A'. 

The negative outlook reflects our view that the city remains at risk of a lower rating, potentially by 

multiple notches, if the city is unable to implement planned changes or if the city reverts to managing 

itself without outside intervention. We could also consider withdrawing the rating if the 2020 financial 
statement is not more robust than those of prior years, or if for any other reason we believe that the 

information provided to us by the city does not meet our internal standards for sufficiency, reliability, 

and timeliness. Nevertheless, Lakeland is in a critical transitionary period, where its outside 

consultant/accountant is beginning to implement stronger financial policies and practices, including 

more robust financial statements that could help the city to navigate its recent management challenges 

and address the many recommendations recently made by the State Auditor. 

The also rating reflects our assessment of the city's: 

• Very strong economy, with access to a broad and diverse metropolitan statistical area (MSA); 
• Weak management, despite standard financial policies and practices under our Financial 

Management Assessment (FMA) methodology; 
• Adequate budgetary performance, with operating surpluses in the general fund and at the total 

governmental fund level in fiscal 2019; 

1 



• Very strong budgetary flexibility, with an available cash reserve in fiscal 2019 of 17S% of 
operating expenditures; 

• Very strong liquidity, with total government available cash at 2.9x total governmental fund 
expenditures and 17.9x governmental debt service, and access to external liquidity we consider 
strong; 

• Strong debt and contingent liability position, with debt service carrying charges at 13.1% of 
expenditures and net direct debt that is 65.3% of total governmental fund revenue, as well as 
low overall net debt at less than 3% of market value and rapid amortization, with all debt 
scheduled to be retired in 10 years; and 

• Adequate institutional framework score. 

Environmental, social, and governance factors 

In our view, the management team's turnover and political instability, while currently somewhat 

mitigated by an outside consultant, reflect governance risk that we consider above that of sector peers, 

because it has impacted operations and, according to the State Auditor, led to multiple past instances 

where the city was not compliant with state statutes related to city operations. We view social and 

environmental risks as being in line with our view of the sector as a whole. 

Negative Outlook 

Downside scenario 

The negative outlook reflects the at least one-in-three likelihood of a lower rating within the next two 

years. lfthe city is unable to implement existing plans to address the State Auditor's findings and 

produce more comprehensive financial statements, or if the city returns to managing itself without 

professional support, we could lower the rating, possibly by multiple notches. We could also withdraw 

the rating if the city does not implement stronger financial reporting practices, or if the information the 

city provides no longer conforms, in our opinion, to our information quality standards. We could also 

consider lowering or withdrawing the rating depending on the outcome of the ongoing U.S. Attorney's 

investigation, although we have no indication of the scope of the investigation, when it will be resolved, 

or what possible outcomes could occur, based on the little public information currently available. 

Return to stable scenario 

In the scenario where management stabilizes, including producing more comprehensive financial 

statements, and implementing at least some of the recommendations made by the State Auditor and 

the city's accountant, while cash reserves and a favorable debt profile are maintained, we could revise 

the outlook to stable. 

Credit Opinion 

Weak management 

2 



We view the city's management as weak, despite standard financial policies and practices under our 

FMA methodology, indicating the finance department maintains adequate policies in some, but not all, 

key areas, due to what we view as political instability, turnover, and gridlock that has weakened city 

operations. The management score of weak caps the rating 'A'. 

We view the city's policies and practices as standard because in mid-2019, following frequent turnover 

of staff and internal conflict between elected officials, the city council hired an outside accounting firm 

to take over city finances and many operational functions, and this outside presence has established 

standard practices under our FMA rubric. This firm has a three-year contract with the city, and, in our 

view, is a key factor in management stability for Lakeland; without the ongoing intervention of this firm 

or other professionals, our view of management would likely weaken even further, and could lead to 

further negative rating action or a rating withdrawal. These factors contribute to our view that under 

our ESG factors, governance risk is high relative to the sector standard. 

In January 2020, the Minnesota State Auditor published a report examining the city's books, records, 

accounts, and affairs, at the request of local registered voters, who raised various concerns and 

questions to the auditor. The auditor published findings related to the questions and offered 

recommendations for the city, most of which related to implementing procedures to ensure state 

statues are met. These included statutes related to making capital purchases, conflict-of-interest 

considerations for employees, storage and usage of city property like vehicles and laptops, use of 

written checks, proper appointment employees instead of using independent contractors, written 

contracts for services, and data request policies. 

In addition, we understand from the city's accountant that the U.S. Attorney's office is currently 

investigating Lakeland for its use of independent contractors, a recent remodeling of city hall, and an 

unsolved arson of a city hall facility under-construction in 2016. The city has cooperated with the 

subpoena. 

Our view of political instability, gridlock, and turnover is informed in part by the city council's actions in 

September 2019 to reassign many of the mayor's duties to existing city council members, following 

public conflict between the mayor and council. In 2018, the city's payroll included 20 employees, many 

of whom were employed as independent contractors. Over the last year, the city has had three different 

city clerks. As of mid-2020, it has one employee, an interim city clerk, in addition to the contract with 

the outside consultant, for its general operations. We understand the city does not intend to hire a 

finance director or city administrator, although it did employ an interim administrator from November 

2019 to May 2020. In September 2019, it terminated its public works commissioner (who had previously 

served on the city council, before resigning, and as the city planner) and hired an outside company to 

run the water facility, which appears to have resulted in financial stability in that fund as of mid-2020. 

3 



Despite these management weaknesses, our view is that the city's policies and practices remain 

standard because of the heavy involvement of an outside consultant to oversee its finances and 

operations, and who, in our view, provides the stability necessary to maintain the rating at an 'A' level. 
For the most recent 2020 budget, the accountant developed the budget proposal. Given that the 

accounting firm was new to the city, the budget included only the general and water funds, and all other 

funds (including debt service and the long-term improvement [L Tl] funds, which traditionally has 

included general government expenses) were not budgeted for, although expenses have been paid out 

of those funds in 2020. We understand the city's accounting firm intends to produce a robust and 

comprehensive 2021 budget, which will include updating fund and account titles and classifications to 

better reflect governmental accounting standards. 

The city council receives monthly investment and budget-to-actual reports, but given the ongoing 

conflict within the council, and our lack of confidence in the council's ability to respond appropriately to 

budget variances, we view the city's budget update practices as vulnerable. 

The city has no long-term financial plan, capital improvement plan (CIP), or debt management policy, 

although its accountant intends to begin work on a CIP in 2020. It also lacks a reserve policy or target. 

Very strong economy 

We consider Lakeland's economy very strong. The city, with a population of 1,776, is in Washington 

County in the Minneapolis-St. Paul-Bloomington MSA, which we consider to be broad and diverse. It has 

a projected per capita effective buying income of 132% of the national level and per capita market value 

of $137,578. Economic market value totals $244.3 million. 

The city is primarily residential. Officials indicate that development of single-family housing remains 

strong, despite the recent shutdown in the state as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. Many residents 

commute to the Twin Cities area or nearby Stillwater or Hudson for employment opportunities. 

S&P Global Ratings believes that economic recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and associated 

recession will be slow, with unemployment remaining above pre-crisis levels until mid-2024. (See S&P 

Global Economics' report "The U.S. Economy Reboots, With Obstacles Ahead" published Sept 24, 2020, 

on RatingsDirect.) However, we believe that overall economic conditions in Lakeland are likely to remain 

very strong, given that unemployment in Washington County remained below both the state and nation 

during the Great Recession. 

Adequate budgetary performance 

4 



Lakeland's budgetary performance is adequate, in our opinion. The city had operating surpluses of 23% 

of expenditures in the general fund and 24.2% across all governmental funds in fiscal 2019. The small 

dollar amount of the budget results in large percentage swings. 

We combine the general and LTI funds because the LTI fund receives state and local revenues and also 

includes general government expenditures, essentially functioning as an operating fund. We understand 

that the city's accountant will consider combining these funds during a future planned effort to clean up 

and consolidate Lakeland's various fund and accounts. 

In the city's 2019 unaudited cash statement, produced by its CPA-certified accountant, the combined 

general and L Tl funds produced an operating surplus of over $100,000, which mainly reflects a land sale 

that netted the city $80,000. Otherwise, operations were typical with no major variances from prior 

years. 

The city's 2020 budget covers only two funds, the general fund and the water fund, although other 

funds have traditionally included general government type expenses. (The city's accountant plans to 

execute a more comprehensive budget strategy for 2021.) The budget calls for no use of cash reserves. 

So far through the year, property taxes, the largest general fund revenue source at 85% of the budget, 

are coming in higher than usual. The city received $136,000 in CARES Act federal funding for COVID-19-

related expenses, which it plans to spend, although regular expenses have not increased substantially 

due to the pandemic. 

Accounting for recession-related event risk to the budget, and given the small size of the budget and 

likelihood for large percentage fluctuations, we expect budgetary performance to remain adequate. 

Very strong budgetary flexibility 

Lakeland's budgetary flexibility is very strong, in our view, with an available cash reserve in fiscal 2019 of 

175% of operating expenditures, or $1.1 million. We expect the available cash reserve to remain above 

30% of expenditures for the current and next fiscal years, which we view as a positive credit factor. The 

cash reserve includes $589,000 (93.6% of expenditures) in the general fund and $511,000 (81%) in the 
LTI fund. 

Combining the cash reserves in the general and LTI funds, as a percentage of combined expenditures, 

available cash is very high. Based on operating results so far in 2020, we expect cash levels to remain 

very high. 

5 



Impairing budgetary flexibility, in our view, is Lakeland's use of cash accounting, which reduces clarity 

about the amount of funds that are truly available. The city uses a very basic unaudited form of financial 

statements. Its accountant has plans to issue a more comprehensive type of modified-accrual financial 

statement for the fiscal 2020 year (Dec. 31 year-end), although the statement may not be audited. At 

this time, we view the city's financial statements as meeting our information quality standards because 

of the heavy involvement of the CPA-certified outside accountant, and because we expect future 

financial statements to be clearer and more comprehensive. If the city backtracks, and returns to using 

its prior form of cash statements, or if a qualified accountant is no longer involved in preparing the 

financial statements, we could consider the city's financial statements as out of compliance with our 

internal requirements. This could result in a withdrawal of the rating. 

Very strong liquidity 

In our opinion, Lakeland's liquidity is very strong, with total government available cash at 2.9x total 

governmental fund expenditures and 17.9x governmental debt service in 2018. In our view, the city has 

strong access to external liquidity if necessary. 

The city held $3.0 million in cash as of its 2019 unaudited cash financial statement. We view its very 

strong cash reserves, which far exceed outstanding debt levels, as a credit strength. 

The city most recently issued debt via the capital markets in 2015. 

Debt 

The city has $865,000 in outstanding GO debt, with no additional debt plans in the near term. 

We understand the city has no direct-purchase or privately placed debt. 

Pension and other postemployment benefit liabilities 

• We do not believe that pension and other postemployment benefit (OPEB) liabilities represent a 
medium-term credit pressure as contributions are only a small share of the budget and we 
believe the city has the capacity to absorb higher costs without pressuring operations. 

• The city participates in the Minnesota General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF), a multiple­
employer, defined-benefit pension plan, which is 80.2% funded as of June 30, 2019. The city's 
proportionate share of the plan's net pension liability is $72,000. 

• The city does not provide OPEBs to retirees, but does allow them to remain on its health care 
plan at their own cost. 

6 



Lakeland's pension contributions totaled just 0.1% of total governmental fund expenditures in 2019. The 

city made its full annual required pension contribution in 2019. 

While GERF has seen recent improvement in its funded status, plan statutory contributions have 

regularly fallen short of actuarial recommendations. Along with certain plan-specific actuarial 

assumptions and methods, such as a 7.5% investment rate-of-return assumption, this introduces some 

long-term risk of funding volatility and cost acceleration if the state legislature does not make 

adjustments to offset future funding shortfalls. 

Adequate institutional framework 

The institutional framework score for Minnesota cities with a population between 1,000 and 2,500 and 

an audit required by state statute is adequate. 

7 



City of Lakeland 
Financial Reports 

Meeting Date: October 20, 2020 

A. Financial Snapshot for September 2020 

B. Detail of Public Works Fund: YTD 09/30/20 

C. Detail of General Fund - City Council Assigned Amounts Fund YTD 09/30/20 

D. Detail of Applicant Escrow, Special Parks & Diseased Tree Funds: YTD 09/30/20 

E. Detail of Water Utility Fund: YTD 09/30/20 

F. Statement of Operations by Fund: September 2020 

Submitted by Roger Schanus with CarlsonSV, LLP 

Financial Page 1 



Financial Page 2 

City of Lakeland 
Financial Snapshot September 2020 

Balance Balance Balance Balance Receipts Disbursements Transfers Balance Net Inc (Exp) 

Fund Fund Descriotion 12/31/17 l2/Jli18 12/31/19 08i31/20 Seotember 2020 September 2020 September 2020 09/30/20 Se(!tember 2020 

100 General Fund $472,346.89 $474,105.87 $477,444.60 $412,302.38 $308.19 $22,438.02 $3,967.35 $394,139.90 ($22,129.83) 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund $8,390.83 $16,999.02 $52,538.60 $55,146.30 $748.72 $443.75 ($3,967.35) $51,483.92 S304.97 

200 Special Parks Fund $89,729.74 $109,530.76 $123,490.62 $135,184.72 $84.50 $0.00 $135,269.22 $84.50 

203 Coronavirus Relief Fund $0.00 $0.QO $0.00 $128,570.91 $2.10 $54,344.27 $74,228.74 ($54,342.17) 

205 Diseased Tree Fund $3,282.31 $3,337.98 S3,404.92 $3,419.22 $0.00 $0.00 $3,419.22 $0.00 

401 Public Works Fund $884,506.66 $1,140,371.15 $1,151,511.16 $343,549.42 $799.52 $8,968.00 $335,380.94 ($8,168.48) 

501 Fire Station Debt Serv Fund $1,156.32 $1.274.90 $1,383.99 $13,307.37 $0.30 $0.00 $13,307.67 $0.30 

502 Fire Relief Assn Fund $3,922.80 $4,493.55 $5,087.39 $5,359.52 $0.30 $0.00 $5,359.82 $0.30 

601 Water Utility Fund $249,131.77 $128,377.99 $78,045.25 $223,311.46 $11,005.27 $22,338.53 $211,978.20 ($11,333.26) 

605 Water Construction Fund $250,944.90 $255,207.03 $260,345.58 $261,468.27 $10.80 $0.00 $261,479.07 $10.80 

606 Water Debt Service Fund $84,615.72 $95.189.47 $110,178.31 $70,149.37 $7,046.20 $0.00 $77,195.57 $7,046.20 

701 Building Inspection Fund $9,298.90 $13,341.12 $14,974.66 $31,269.57 $3,230.87 $1,377.40 $33,123.04 $1,853.47 

706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fd $87,779.50 $100,161.36 $130,149.21 $79,817.49 $3.00 $0.00 $79,820.49 $3.00 

801 City Council Assigned Amounts $662,646.42 $481,203.44 $604,978.63 $600,652.42 $21.30 $2,692.66 $597,981.06 ($2,671.36) 

Totlll Fund Balan£e1J $2,807,751.76 $2,823,593.64 SJ,OJJ,532.92 $2.J6J,508.41 SZJ,261.07 $112,602.63 $0.()() $2.274, 166.86 {$89,341.56) 

File: OOOOOOTV4Z.xlsm Vforksheet: Fnancial Snapshot 10!14/2020 



Balance Balance 
11/31/2015 12i31l2016 

#401 Public Works Fund 

A. Interest (unallocated) 0.00 0.00 

B. Public Works Administration 0.00 0.00 

C. Street Maint & hnprovements 191,703.83 429,908.29 

D. Snow & Ice Control 23,338.83 44,178.50 

E. Vehicle and Equipment Reserve ~24,735.53 39,928.20 

F. Building Reserve 0.00 0.00 

Total 401 Public Works Fund 439,7i8.)9 .514,014.99 

City of Lakeland 
Public Works Fund 

Year to Date 09/30/2020 

Balance Balance Balance 
12/31/2017 12/31/2018 !2/31i2019 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

758,656.40 1,052,151.01 1,056,909.57 

64,611.03 67,955.59 69,53i.04 

61,239.23 20,264.55 25,064.55 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

884,.506.66 1,140,371.15 1,151,511.16 

OOOOOOTV4Z.xlsm Pub Wks 2019 l 0/14/2020 

Financial Page 3 

Balance 2020Annual 
Receipts Disbursements Tran,--fers 9/30/2020 Levy/Income 

4,743.87 (4,743.87) 0.00 5,000.00 

75,312.00 75,312.00 0.00 

125,000.00 902,095.79 (70,568.13) 209,245.65 250,000.00 

20,000.00 11,320.30 78,216.74 40,000.00 

24,854.00 2,000.00 47,918.55 

0.00 

174,.597.87 990,728.09 0.00 33.5,380.94 295,000.00 



Financial Page 4 

City of Lakeland 
General Fund - City Council Assigned Amounts, 

Applicant Escrow, Diseased Tree and Special Parks Funds 
Year to Date 09/30/2020 

2020 Annual 
Balance Balance Balance Balance Levy trrf from 

12/31/2017 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 Receipts Disbursements Transfers 9/30/2020 Genl Fd 

#801 General Fund - City Council Assigned Amounts 

58010 Grant - Drinking Water Subgroup #1 0.00 0.00 (2,585.00) (2,585.00) 

58011 Grant - Cotq> Plan 2040 2,014.66 1.345.16 1,345.16 1,345.16 

58012 Grant· CP Energy LED School Lights 2,500.00 2.500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

58019 2019 HSEM FEMA Flood Assistance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

58020 City Vehicles 5,395.50 1,595.50 1,595.50 1,595.50 

58021 City Office Equipment 778.94 8.850.00 9207 92.07 

58070 Communications 13,793.19 5,059.63 30.35 10,722.68 (l 0,692. 33) 

58022 City Hall 371,069.94 294,503.62 293,081.53 293,081.53 

58030 Public Safety 10,368.79 6,518.79 6,518.79 6,518.79 

58024 Civil Detense/Waming Siren(s) 31,634.38 32,634.38 33,634.38 33,634.38 1,000.00 

58023 City Mower 14,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

58060 Elections 4,705.74 2,497.77 6,667.77 2,844.31 3,823.46 5,000.00 

58055 Economic Development 108.75 3.762.08 3,882.08 1,400.00 2,482.08 1,500.00 

58050 TIF District IH-2 (325.33) (274.33) i75.12 231.99 543.13 500.00 

58025 Audit and Legal Reserve 32,043.36 32,043.36 18,948.44 22,371.28 (3,422.84) 

58026 Codification of Ordinances 1,456.60 3,006.60 3,216.60 1,353.00 1,863.60 1,000.00 

58015 Local Surface Water Mgmt Plan (3,906.81) 6,093.19 11,093.19 145.27 10,947.92 5,000.00 

58040 City Relocation!rransition 10,615.54 2.082.20 2,082.20 2,082.20 

58001 Interest Earnings 9,249.51 19,652.83 29,461.79 2,334.96 31,796.75 

58080 Budget Reserve 156,393.66 59,332.66 112,638.66 28,236.00 140,874.66 

58080. l Land Sale - 2019 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

662,646.42 481,203.44 604,978.63 32,070.96 39,068.53 0.00 59i,981.06 14,000.00 

OOOOOOTV4Zxlsm LT Imp 2019 10/14/2020 



Financial Page 5 

City of Lakeland 
General Fund - City Council Assigned Amounts, 

Applicant Escrow, Diseased Tree and Special Parks Funds 
Year to Date 09/30/2020 

2020 Annual 
Balance Balance Balance Balance Levy trrf from 

12/31/2017 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 Receipts Disbursements Transfers 9/30/2021) Gen! Fd 

#199 Applicant Escrow Fund 

49199 General Escrow (Net) (2,663.52) 5.944.67 41 ,484.25 20,283.45 21 ,338.13 4(•,429.57 

49497 Lakeland Plaza PUD Escrow (116.67) (116.67) (116.67) (116.67) 

49498 Mike Rygh Restoration Escrow 11,171.02 11 ,171.02 11 ,171.02 11,1 71.02 

Total Applicant Escrow Fund 8,390.83 16,999.02 52,.BB.60 20,283.45 21,338.13 0.00 51,483.92 

#200 Special Parks Fund 

A. City Parks 68,639.37 83,488.88 99,644.93 8,096.68 508.85 107,232.76 15,000.00 

B. Lakeland Beach 19,179.57 19.179.57 19,179.57 19,179.57 

C. Bike Trail (13,809.33) (13,809.33) (13,809.33) (13,809.33) 

D. Charitable Gaming 15,720.13 20,671.64 18,475.45 4,190.77 22,666.22 

Total Special Parks Fund 89,729.74 109.530. 76 123,490.62 12,287.45 .508.85 0.00 135,269.22 15,000.00 

#205 Diseased Tree Fund 

A. Public 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

B. Private 3,282.31 3,337.98 3,404.92 14.30 3,419.22 

Total Diseased Tree Fund 3,282.31 3,337.98 3,404.92 14.30 0.(•0 0.00 3,419.22 0.00 

QO,)OOOTV4Z xlsm LT hnp 2019 J0/14i2020 



A. Receipts 

36601 Interest Earnings 

36602 Misc Income - Water Utility 
37100 Water Utility Billings 
371 SO Water CoMection Fees 
37180 Hydrant Permit Fees 
Total A. Receipts 

B. Expenditures 
49400 Water Department 

49401 Wages, Taxes, Benefits 
49403 Contract Labor 

49405 Dues & Subscriptions 
49410 Office Supplies 

49411 Operating Supplies 
Annual Facility Operator Fee 
Chemicals 
Gopher State One-Call Tickets 
Supplies 

Total 4941 I Operating Supplies 
49412 Mileage & Transportation 
49414 Miscellaneous 
4941 S Printing & Publishing 

49416 Water Billing & Admin Systems 
Civic Systems: Semi-Annual Fee 
PeoplcService - Quarterly Billing 
PeopleService - Setup/Conversion 
PSN Payment Services 

Total 49416 Water Billing & Admin Systems 

49417 Utility License & Connection Fees 
49418 Water Testing & Consumer Confidence 
49419 Property & Sales Taxes 
49420 Communications 
49422 Accounting & Legal Services 

49425 IT & Security Services 
49429 Repairs & Maintenance 
49435 Office Equip & Furniture 
49450 Utilities 

4945 I Pumphouse #I Xcel 
49452 Pumphouse #1 CPEnergy 
49453 Treatment Plant #2 Xcel 
49454 Treatment Pint #2 CPEnergy 
49455 Treatment Plant #1 Xcel 
49456 Booster Station - Xcel 
49457 Tower #I Xcel 
49458 Tower #1 CPEnergy 

Total 49450 Utilities 
49460 Insurance 
49470 Bldg & Struct Maint 

Total 49400 Water Department 
49580 Major Capital Expenditures 
49590 Wellhead Protection/MPCA 

Total B. Exp 

C. Transfers 
37115 Water Pees to Water Debt Service Fund 
Net Water Utility Fund 

January 

81.85 

-
58,119.94 

-
-

58,201.79 

1,699.40 
4,278.00 

-

50.00 

-
20.25 

3 466.29 
3,536.54 

250.00 
446.00 
303 .17 

1,078.00 

-
-

50.45 
1,128.45 

-
220.00 

-
65604 
7S0.00 

-
-

50.96 

955.87 
197.33 
98907 
190.55 
120.30 
130.28 
15S04 
42.15 

2,780.59 
(201.38) 

-
15,897.77 

-
-

IS 897.77 

(7,045.00) 
35,259.02 

February Marc h Apnl 

88.21 I 13 .97 59.86 

- - -
30,088.17 32,418.50 48,722.17 

- - -
- - -

30, 176.38 32,532.47 48,782.03 

1,765.00 1,765 .00 814 .60 
4,278.00 4,702.39 4,278.00 

- - -
- - -

- - -
2,340.90 - 4, 179.67 

5.40 JI.OS 136.35 
2,891.70 215.76 -
5,238.00 246.81 4,3 16.02 

250.00 250.00 250.00 
25 .50 - -

- - -

- -
- 4,185.00 

- - -
129.45 48.95 47.95 
129.45 48.95 4,232.95 

- 2,624.40 -
220.00 220.00 220.00 

- - -
6 12.22 629.62 632.82 
7S0.00 750.00 750.00 

- 540.00 -
1,356.87 147.02 2,810.9S 

158.00 158.00 208.S6 

- 981.79 1,897.32 
198.00 219.00 215.72 
971.93 950.IO 901.81 
211.97 211.91 163.33 
182.76 183.60 206.75 

- 139.74 107.77 

- 209.24 448.42 
51.34 52.16 38.9 1 

1,616.00 2,947.54 3,980.03 

- - -
- - 3 800.00 

16,399.Q4 15,029.73 26,293 .93 

- - 2,963 .29 
683 .64 3 12.33 223.85 

17,082.68 IS 342.06 29,481.07 

(7,045 00) (7,045.00) (7,045 .00) 
6,048.70 10,14S.41 12,lSS.96 

City of Lakeland 
2020 Water Utility Fund - Detail 

Year to Date 09/30/2020 
Mav June Ju1v Au2.ust 

25 .32 5.42 3.99 3.44 

- - - -
6 1,735.18 13,384.75 79,780.17 42,581.81 

- - 800.00 400.00 

- -
61,760.50 13390.17 80,584.16 42 985.25 

814.60 814.60 -
4,278.00 4,478.00 4,278.00 4,278.00 

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
2,244.23 992 .60 2,510.02 1,106.60 

122.85 174.15 78.30 113.40 
1,147.39 1,410.78 579.12 -
3,514.47 2,577.53 3,167.44 1,220.00 

250.00 (1 ,251.84) - -
- - - 4.00 

- - 632.00 -

- - - -
- 4,181.25 

2,653.60 - - -
53 .95 46.95 43.95 51.45 

2,707.55 46.95 4,225.20 51.45 

- 2,624.00 - 2,624.00 
220.00 877.00 220.00 220.00 

- - - -
6S1.64 663 .08 663 .62 66S.94 
750.00 750.00 750.00 7S0.00 

- 540.00 - -
247.51 3,698.51 3,901.51 2,579.08 
158.00 158.00 221.37 158.00 

2,173 .84 1,362.40 1,448.84 
219.00 219.00 219.00 219.00 
933 .20 1,023.58 1,093 .32 l,!04.93 
153.60 132.78 75.78 63 .69 
149.18 121.84 95.43 117.68 
109.15 118.67 119.82 106.70 

- 412.11 130.77 147.40 
29.49 19.86 17.59 17.60 

1,593.62 4,221.68 3,114.11 3,225.84 
1,575.31 7,3 53 .00 - -

- - - 707.9 1 
16,760.70 27,550.51 21,173.25 16,484.22 

- - -
636.50 - 811.75 1,018.78 

17,397.20 27,550.51 21 ,985.00 17,503 .00 

(7,045.00) (7,045 .00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) 
37,318.30 121.lOS.341 S1,SS4.16 18,437.2S 

OOOOOOSlSL.xlsx Sep 20 10/14/2020 Page 1 of 1 

b Seotem er T al ot 

4.20 386.26 

- -
8,469.63 , 375,300:12 
1,200.00 2,400:-00 

-
9,673.83 378,086.58 

(1 ,331.44) 6,341.76 
4,278.00 39,126.39 

972.00 972.00 

-

- 50.00 
2,681 .22 16,055.24 

130.95 812.70 
255.69 9,966.73 

3,067.86 26,884.67 
(1.84) 

475.50 
935.17 

- 1,078.00 

- 8,366.25 

- 2,653.60 
42.95 516.05 
42.95 12,613.90 

- 7,872.40 
220.00 2,637.00 

-
651.00 5,825.98 
750.00 6,750.00 

540.00 1,620.00 
73.51 14,814.96 

158.00 1,428.89 

1,489.84 10,309.90 
169.00 1,875.05 

1,152.73 9,120.67 
52.50 1,256.11 

129.56 1,307.10 
115.07 947.20 
152.08 1,655.06 

17.62 286.72 
3,278.40 26,757.81 

- 8,726.93 
I 261.81 S 769.72 

13,962.09 169,551.24 
2,963 .29 

- 3,686.85 
13,962.09 176,201.38 

(7,045.00) (63,405 00) 
111,333.261 138480,20 

Annual 
B d u get 

2,200 00 

-
363,700.00 

-
-

365 900.00 

7,056.00 
54,000.00 

750.00 

0.19% 
59.72¾ 

3.02% 
37.07% 

20,000.00 

-
-

2,750.00 

8.55% 

66.33% 
21.04% 

4.09¾ 
7,800.00 

6,650.00 
3,400.00 

832.00 
7,000.00 
9,000.00 

1,500.00 
20,000.00 

-

34,450.00 
7,500.00 

-
182,688.00 
60,000.00 

-
242 688.00 

(85,638.00) 
37 574.00 

YID% 
Annual 
B d u get 

17.56% 

103.19% 

!03.33% 

89.88Y, 
72.4W, 

0.00% 

134.42% 

34.01% 

161.72% 

118.38% 
77.56¾ 

0.00% 
83.23% 
75.00Y, 

108 00% 
74.07% 

77.67¾ 
116,36% 

92.81% 
4.94% 

72.60¾ 

74.04% 
368.5S% 

Financial Page 6 

Variance Comments 

Interest rates down from 1. 15% in March to 
0.02% in September 

New Meter Fees ($400/meter) 

Allocated cleric's salary: 30'/4 in QI and 14Y, in 
Q2. Workers Comp Refund in September 

Unbudgeted MN Rural Water Assoc Dues 

Chemicals 

PeopleService Billing and Setup/Conversion 
Connection Fee increased from $6.36 to $9.72 in 

2020. Set by Legislature 

Comcast & AT&T Invoices 

Quarterly Internet Asscess for WTPI, WTP2, 
Tower I, Tower 2 

Premiums higher than anticipated 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 7 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YID% 

Descri£tion Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

100 General Fund 
A. Receipts 
01 General Property Taxes 
31000 Gen') Prop Taxes - Current Year 467,232.12 491,045.31 520,072.91 0.00 344,094.30 576,194.00 59.7% 232,099.70 
31001 Gen') Prop Taxes - Prior Yrs 16,892.05 10,972.84 17,081.34 0.00 3,658.76 10,000.00 36.6% 6,341.24 

Total 01 General Property Taxes 484,124.17 502,018.15 537,154.25 0.00 347,753.06 586,194.00 59.3% 238,440.94 

02 Fiscal Disparity Tax Levy 

31050 Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - Curr Year 77,532.98 84,986.93 74,182.05 0.00 29,907.33 59,936.00 49.9% 30,028.67 
31051 Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - Prior Yrs (305.99) 0.00 570.44 0.00 753.95 0.00 (753.95) 

Total 02 Fiscal Disparity Tax Levy 77,226.99 84,986.93 74,752.49 0.00 30,661.28 59,936.00 51.2% 29,274.72 

08 Business Licenses & Permits 

32110 Bus Licenses (Liq, Cig, Beer, 0th) 2,565.00 2,680.00 2,880.00 0.00 200.00 4,000.00 5.0% 3,800.00 

32262 Bus Lie Misc 1,120.00 1,060.00 1,070.00 0.00 205.00 200.00 102.5% (5.00) 

Total 08 Business Licenses & Permits 3,685.00 3,740.00 3,950.00 0.00 405.00 4,200.00 9.6% 3,795.00 

09 Non-Business Licenses & Permits 
32230 Well & Building Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
32240 Dog Licenses & Releases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
32250 Parking & Other 160.00 105.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 09 Non-Business Licenses & Permits 160.00 105.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

33001 LOA - Local Government Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
33003 Gen'! Prop Taxes - MV Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
33005 PERA Aid 461.00 461.00 461.00 0.00 0.00 461.00 0.0% 461.00 
23 33620 County Recycling Grant 3,854.00 3,854.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0% 4,000.00 
23 33621 Recycling Other 4,035.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
27 General Government 
34107 Assessment Searches 50.00 25 .00 25 .00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0% 100.00 

34109 Applications 1,100.00 5,125.00 4,150.00 0.00 3,075.00 6,000.00 51.3% 2,925 .00 
36220 City Hall Rental 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 27 General Government 1,650.00 5,150.00 4,175.00 0.00 3,075.00 6,100.00 50.4% 3,025.00 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page l of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 8 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Descrietion Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

35 34790 Newsletter - 0th Serv Charges 2,453.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.0% 350.00 
36 35104 Police Fines & PA Costs 8,224.01 5,240.75 5,411.06 156.99 3,483.10 6,000.00 58.1% 2,516.90 
37 36210 Interest Earnings 3,067.44 8,138.40 10,747.44 16.20 2,510.36 6,500.00 38.6% 3,989.64 
39 36200 Miscellaneous Income 258.35 0.00 484.80 135.00 270.20 50.00 540.4% (220.20) 
45 36400 Sales of Land 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
50 Other Financing Sources (Transfers Out) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 589,199.85 614,294.23 717,146.04 308.19 388,158.00 673,791.00 57.6% 285,633.00 

B. Expenditures 
01 Mayor and Council 
41100 Mayor & Council 13,878.94 13,840.62 13,001.51 1,151.08 10,359.72 14,000.00 74.0% 3,640.28 
41120 Planning Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 01 Mayor and Council 13,878.94 13,840.62 13,001.51 I, 151.08 10,359.72 14,000.00 74.0% 3,640.28 

02 Administration & Finance 
41300 City Gov't Affairs/Planner 5,687.50 315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
41200 City Clerk and Staff 86,175.00 69,136.16 78,064.98 5,621.69 80,414.90 125,000.00 64.3% 44,585.10 
41400 Treasurer 9,440.00 11,100.00 20,321.18 7,108.00 28,549.00 17,280.00 165.2% (11,269.00) 

Total 02 Administration & Finance 101,302.50 80,551.16 98,386.16 12,729.69 108,963.90 142,280.00 76.6% 33,316.10 

03 General Government - Other 
41550 Assessment Services 12,360.28 12,539.14 12,730.67 0.00 313.83 13,400.00 2.3% 13,086.17 

41330 City Zoning & Planning Services 8,669.50 9,271.19 38,202.89 0.00 41,120.00 20,000.00 205.6% (21,120.00) 

41331 General Planning 0.00 25,728.75 0.00 62.6% 

41332 CPU 2040 0.00 2,461.25 0.00 6.0% 

41333 FEMA Application 0.00 6,301.25 0.00 15.3% 
41334 Ordinance Work 0.00 776.25 0.00 1.9% 
41335 Zoning Work 0.00 5,852.50 0.00 14.2% 

41610 Legal Services - General 26,429.75 29,375.75 31,747.50 1,666.25 26,218.75 30,000.00 87.4% 3,781.25 
41615 Legal Services - Prosecution 14,752.00 14,893.75 10,261.25 972.50 10,568.75 16,000.00 66.1% 5,431.25 
41700 City Engineer - General 771.86 241.21 2,518.54 0.00 2,063.04 3,000.00 68.8% 936.96 
41800 Other General Government 15,636.04 22,459.05 22,559.57 4,359.35 21,244.72 25,100.00 84.6% 3,855.28 
41900 Buildings and Plant 10,839.49 6,888.52 6,854.82 598.70 4,143.21 9,000.00 46.0% 4,856.79 
Total 03 General Government - Other 89,458.92 95,668.61 124,875.24 7,596.80 105,672.30 I 16,500.00 90.7% 10,827.70 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 2 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 9 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YTD% 
Descri~tion Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

04 Public Safety 
42100 Police Protection 109,645.26 115,823.22 117,622.81 0.00 61 ,968.30 125,000.00 49.6% 63,031.70 
42200 Fire Protection 114,987.00 115,653.00 122,348.00 0.00 95,970.75 127,961.00 75 .0% 31 ,990.25 
42500 Civil Defense 142.98 141.17 58.82 0.00 27.60 250.00 11.0% 222.40 

42700 Animal Control 1,037.85 2,225 .23 950.32 451 .63 2,107.22 2,000.00 105.4% (107.22) 

Total 04 Public Safety 225,813 .09 233,842.62 240,979.95 451.63 160,073.87 255,211.00 62.7% 95,137.13 

12 Street Lighting 
43010 Street Lighting 8,966.54 7,622.57 0.00 0.00 5,584.99 10,000.00 55 .8% 4,415.01 

Total 12 Streets and Drainage 8,966.54 7,622.57 0.00 0.00 5,584.99 10,000.00 55.8% 4,415.01 

18 Refuse & Waste Removal 
43033 Garbage Collection/0th Sanitation 249.28 104.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

43035 Clean Up Day 1,602.82 1,276.41 1,445.64 (2,217.54) 1,918.77 1,500.00 127.9% (418.77) 

43040 Recycling 27,610.32 29,224.30 32,772.92 3,173.50 28,592.09 36,000.00 79.4% 7,407.91 

Total 18 Refuse & Waste Removal 29,462.42 30,604.89 34,218.56 955 .96 30,510.86 37,500.00 81.4% 6,989.14 

26 Recreation & Parks 

43700 Recreation & Parks 31 ,606.05 31 ,185.60 32,467.24 203 .89 26,427.19 25,500.00 103.6% (927.19) 

Total 26 Recreation & Parks 31 ,606.05 31,185.60 32,467.24 203.89 26,427.19 25,500.00 1036% (927.19) 

32 Conservation of Natural Resources 13,233.82 13,233.82 13,233.82 0.00 14,156.52 14,200.00 99.7% 43.48 

42 43800 Insurance 4,966.30 6,168.63 5,886.42 (651.03) 5,566.37 6,600.00 84.3% 1,033.63 
43 43900 Other Current Expenditures 2,788.36 1,476.73 511.48 0.00 109.00 2,000.00 5.5% 1,891.00 

50 Other Financing Uses (Transfers In) 66,888.96 98,340.00 31,140.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.0% 50,000.00 

Total B. Expenditures 588,365 .90 612,535.25 602,276.90 22,438.02 467,424.72 673,791.00 69.4% 206,366.28 

Total 100 General Fund 833.95 1,758.98 114,869.14 {22,129.83} {79,266.72! 0.00 79,266.72 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund 
49199 General Escrow 6,583.50 8,608.19 35,539.58 304.97 (305 .96) 
49495 JPBush, UMC, DHecker Escrow 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49496 JPBush Streets Escrow 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49497 Lakeland Plaza PUD Escrow 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49498 Mike Rygh Restoration Escrow 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49502 John Ruprecht Clear Cut Violation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 199 App Escrow Fund 6,583.S0 8,608.19 35,539.58 304.97 (305.96! 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 3 of 11 



Descrij?tion 

200 Special Parks Fund 
A. SI!ecial Parks - Ci!Y 

36210 Interest Earnings/Trfln/Levy 

34795 Park User Fees 
45200 PW Parks Admin Exp 
45206 Twims Comm Grant 

45208 SCV Foundation Grant - Parks 
45301 Park Dedication Fees 
45304 Cully Park 
45319 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 
45250 General Park Improvements 
45255 Ball Field Improvements 
45257 Humphries Park 
45258 Crocker Park Expenses 
Total A. Special Parks - City 
B. Lakeland Beach 
xxxxx Trfln/Beach Disaster Aid 
45254 Beach Restoration Expenses 
45685 Beach Maintenance Expenses 
Total B. Lakeland Beach 
C. Bike Trail 
45690 Bike Trail Expenses 
45209 SCV Foundation Grant - Bike Tri 
Total C. Bike Trail 
D. Charitable Gaming 
34800 Charitable Gaming Revenue 
45800 Charitable Gaming Expenditures 

Total D. Charitable Gaming 

Total 200 Special Parks Fund 

Full Year 2017 

15,678.23 

1,160.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(523.00) 
0.00 

16,315.23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(27,843.28) 
0.00 

{27,843.282 

2,693.62 
0.00 
0.00 

2,693.62 

{8,834.432 

City of Lakeland 
Statement of Operations by Fund 

September 2020 

Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date 

16,586.76 17,206.05 4.50 8,016.68 
0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(1,737.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 (600.00) 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 (354.85) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (450.00) 0.00 (154.00) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

14,849.51 16,156.05 84.50 7,587.83 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10,151.51 5,003.81 0.00 4,190.77 
(5,200.00) (7,200.00) 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4,951.51 {2,196.192 0.00 4,190.77 

19,801.02 13,959.86 84.50 11,778.60 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 4 of 11 

Financial Page 1 O 

2020 

YID% 
Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

15,000.00 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 11 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

203 Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) 
Al. Rev 
33180 Federal Grant - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 
36203 Interest Earnings - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.10 4.02 
Subtotal Al. Rev 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.10 136,445.02 
AZ.Exp 
41990 Other General Gov't - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1 ,388.00) (2,274.00) 
49300 CRF Business Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 {52,956.27) {59,942.28} 
Subtotal A2. Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~54,344.27! ~62,216.28! 
Total 203 Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~54,342.17! 74,228.74 

205 Diseased Tree Fund 
A. Diseased Tree - Public 
36210 Interest Earnings 23.19 55.67 66.94 0.00 14.30 
215 Dis Tree Contrib - Public 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
315 Public Diseased Tree Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Subtotal A - Public 23.19 55.67 66.94 0.00 14.30 
B. Diseased Tree - Private 
215 Dis Tree Contrib- Private 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
316 Private Diseased Tree Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Subtotal B - Private 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 205 Diseased Tree Fund 23.19 55.67 66.94 0.00 14.30 

401 Public Works Fund 
A. 36210 Unallocated Interest Earnings 3,797.00 14,131.91 20,978.23 9.30 4,743.87 5,000.00 

B. Public Works Admin Exp 
43305 Wages, Taxes, Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

43330 Other Administrative Expenses 2,790.00 5,001.78 27,984.00 8,368.00 75,312.00 5,000.00 PeopleService $8,268/month 
Total B. Public Works Admin Exp 2,790.00 5,001.78 27,984.00 8,368.00 75,312.00 5,000.00 

C. Street Maint & Improvements 

31660 Street Maint Levy - Curr Yr 49,544.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 
31670 Street Imp Levy - Curr Yr 317,745.00 173,093.00 133,720.00 0.00 100,000.00 200,000.00 
35600 MN Small City Assistance 18,727.00 18,270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35660 Street Maint Serv Chgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35670 Street Imp Serv Chgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Subtotal - Street Revenue 386,016.00 241,363.00 183,720.00 0.00 125,000.00 250,000.00 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 5 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 12 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YID% 
DescriJ?tion Full Year2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

43120 Street Wages, Taxes & Benefits 7,015.59 5,35 l.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43130 Street Maintenance 25,554.48 44,533.88 24,046.99 600.00 16,755.25 44,100.00 
43135 CSAH18 Median Maintenance 787.50 3,518.48 1,778.88 0.00 215.91 0.00 
43140 Street Improvements 1,325.15 96,459.60 140,097.24 0.00 887,807.39 200,000.00 
43150 Street Drainage 0.00 952.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43157 Building Rent & Expenses 17,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43158 Building Expenses 436.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43180 Insurance 2,854.45 1,759.45 915.20 (518.75) 981.68 2,200.00 
43190 Vehicle & Equip Replacement 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43191 Vehicle Fuel & Maintenance 1,454.97 1,570.73 1,558.26 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
43192 Equipment Maint/Rental 609.06 607.29 498.25 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
43195 Supplies 567.05 2,245.96 2,141.89 0.00 (31.64) 1,000.00 
43197 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 18.96 0.00 0.00 200.00 
Subtotal - Street Expenses 58,274.89 156,998.52 171,955.67 81.25 905,728.59 250,000.00 

Streets: Transfers and Other 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total C. Street Maint & Imp 327,741.11 284,364.48 11,764.33 (81.25) (780,728.59) 0.00 

D. Snow & Ice Control 

31650 Snow & Ice Levy- Curr Yr 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 40,000.00 
35650 Snow & Ice Serv Chgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Subtotal - Snow & Ice Revenue 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 40,000.00 

43125 Snow & Ice - Contract 6,317.50 30,699.15 33,335.00 0.00 8,937.50 30,000.00 Nov/Dec left 

43205 Wages, Taxes, Benefits 128.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43210 Building Rent 5,272.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
432 l l Building Expenses 225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43215 Insurance 0.00 0.00 292.00 (271.47) 50.14 100.00 
43220 Vehicle & Equip Replacement 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43221 Vehicle Fuel & Maintenance 92.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
43222 Equipment Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 

43225 Supplies, Sand & Salt 7,531.99 5,956.29 4,491.55 0.00 2,332.66 9,200.00 Nov/Dec left 

43230 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
Subtotal - Snow & Ice Expenses 19,567.47 36,655.44 38,418.55 (271.47) 11,320.30 40,000.00 

Snow & Ice: Transfers and Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total D. Snow & Ice Control 20,432.53 3,344.56 1,581.45 271.47 8,679.70 0.00 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 6 of l l 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 13 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Descri£tion Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

E. Vehicle & Equip Replacement Reserve 21,311.03 (40,974.68) 4,800.00 0.00 22,854.00 0.00 

Total 401 Public Works Fund 370,491.67 255,864.49 11,140.01 (8,168.48! {819,763.02~ 0.00 

501 Fire Station Debt Serv Fund 
3650 l Interest Earnings 44.30 118.58 11,771.59 0.30 17.18 0.00 

31501 FD Debt Service Levy 23,552.00 23,108.00 11,662.50 0.00 11,906.50 23,325.00 

42501 FD Debt Service Expense (23,552.00) (23,108.00) (23,325.00) 0.00 0.00 (23,325 .00) 
Total 501 Fire Station Debt Serv Fund 44.30 118.58 109.09 0.30 11,923.68 0.00 

502 Fire Relief Assn Fund 
36502 Interest Earnings 25.76 70.75 593.84 0.30 22.43 0.00 
31502 Fire Relief Assn Levy 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 500.00 
42502 Fire Relief Assn Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (500.002 
Total 502 Fire Relief Assn Fund 525.76 570.75 593.84 0.30 272.43 0.00 

601 Water Utility Fund 
A. Receipts 
36200 Misc & Other Income 0.00 2,460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
36210 Interest Earnings 3,499.51 3,574.84 1,852.78 4.20 386.26 2,200.00 17.6% 1,813.74 

3 7100 Water Utility Billings 232,133.98 301 ,005.27 296,137.50 8,469.63 375,300.32 363,700.00 103 .2% (11,600.32) 

37150 Water Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 2,400.00 0.00 (2,400.00) 
37180 Hydrant Permit Fees 115.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 235,748.49 307,040.11 297,990.28 9,673.83 378,086.58 365,900.00 103.3% (12,186.58) 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 7 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 14 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

B. Expenditures 
49400 Water Department 552,816.66 427,793.89 348,323.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
41205 City Clerk Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,331.44) 6,341.76 7,056.00 89.9% 714.24 

41405 Treasurer Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 6,750.00 9,000.00 75.0% 2,250.00 

49403 Contract Labor 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,278.00 39,126.39 54,000.00 72.5% 14,873.61 

49410 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,130.00 2,874.55 750.00 383.3% (2,124.55) 

49411 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,067.86 26,884.67 20,000.00 134.4% (6,884.67) 

49415 Printing & Publishing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 935.17 2,750.00 34.0% 1,814.83 

49416 Water Billing & Admin Systems 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.95 12,613.90 7,800.00 161.7% (4,813.90) 

49417 Utility License & Conn Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,872.40 6,650.00 118.4% (1,222.40) 

49418 Water Testing & Consumer Confidence 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.00 2,637.00 3,400.00 77.6% 763.00 

49419 Property and Sales Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 832.00 0.0% 832.00 

49420 Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 651.00 5,825.98 7,000.00 83.2% 1,174.02 

49425 IT & Security Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 540.00 1,620.00 1,500.00 108.0% (120.00) 

49429 Wtr Util Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.51 14,814.96 20,000.00 74.1% 5,185.04 

49450 Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,278.40 26,757.81 34,450.00 77.7% 7,692.19 

49460 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,726.93 7,500.00 116.4% (1,226.93) 

49580 Major Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,261.81 8,733.01 60,000.00 14.6% 51,266.99 

49500 Wellhead Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,686.85 0.00 (3,686.85) 

Total B. Expenditures 552,816.66 427,793.89 348,323.02 13,962.09 176,201.38 242,688.00 72.6% 66,486.62 

C. Transfers and Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 {7,045.002 {63,405.002 {85,638.002 {22,233.002 

Total 601 Water Utility Fund (317,068.17) (120, 7S3. 78) (50,332.74) (11,333.26) 138,480.20 37,574.00 368.6% (100,906.20) 

60S Water Construction Fund 
A. Receipts 
36210 Interest Earnings 1,768.58 4,262.13 5,138.55 10.80 1,133.49 

40100 2004 Water Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 1,768.58 4,262.13 5,138.55 10.80 I, 133.49 

B. Exp: Water Tower No. 2 
44101 Road, Water Main, Site 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
44105 Water Tank No. 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total B. Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C. 44200 Rehab Water Tower No. 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D. 44220 Upper Elevation Water Expansion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 60S Water Const Fund 1,768.S8 4,262.13 S,138.SS 10.80 1,133.49 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 8 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 15 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

606 Water Debt Service Fund 
A. Receipts 
36210 Interest Earnings 257.79 769.12 1,115.22 1.20 264.76 
36213 LSCB Core Facility 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
36214 Spec Assesmt (Water Debt) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
37130 Water Fees for Debt Service 84,540.94 84,540.00 84,540.00 7,045.00 63,405 .00 
40 I 02 20 IO Refunding Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 84,798.73 85,309.12 85,655.22 7,046.20 63,669.76 0.00 

B. Exp 2004 Water Bond 
44060 Principal - 2004 Water Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 
44070 Interest - 2004 Water Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,137.50 
44090 Special Assesmt Fees/Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total B. Exp 2004 Water Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,652.50 0.00 

C. Exp 2010/20 I SA Refunding Wtr Bonds 
44051 Bond Issuance Costs - 2010 Wtr Bd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
44061/62 Prin - 2010/2015A Water Bd 75,000.00 91,150.00 88,850.00 0.00 0.00 
44071/72 Interest - 201012015A Water Bd 20,904.00 14,227.87 12,441.38 0.00 0.00 
44081/82 Fiscal Fees -2010/2015A Wt Bd 0.00 497.50 515.00 0.00 0.00 
Total C. Exp 2010/2015A Water Bond 95,904.00 105,875.37 101,806.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D. Transfers 30,888.96 31,140.00 31,140.00 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 
Total 606 Water Debt Serv Fund 19,783.69 10,573.75 14,988.84 7,046.20 pl,982.74! 32,000.00 

701 Building Inspection Fund 
A. Receipts 
10000 City of Lakeland 53,494.09 55,739.46 41,135.55 3,230.57 33,372.24 
20000 Lake St. Croix Beach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
30000 Lakeland Shores 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
36210 Interest Earnings 64.49 228.72 378.57 0.30 68.39 
Total A. Receipts 53 ,708.80 56,217. 18 41,514.12 3,230.87 33,440.63 

B. Expenditures 
49000 Building Inspection Services 53,084.04 52,174.96 39,880.58 1,377.40 14,539.01 
Total B. Expenditures 53,084.04 52,174.96 39,880.58 1,377.40 14,539.01 

File: OOOOOOND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 9 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 16 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YID% 

Description Full Year2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

C. Guaranteed Distributions 
20088 Lake St. Croix Beach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
30088 Lakeland Shores 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total C. Guaranteed Distributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D. Transfers and Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 701 Building Inspection Fund 624.76 4,042.22 1,633.54 1,853.47 18,901.62 

705 Lakeland Village Construction Fund 
A. Receipts 
362 l O Interest Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

B.Exp 
4 77 l l Bond Issuance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
47712 Legal & Admin Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total B. Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C. Close out Construction Fd to Debt Service Fd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 705 Lakeland Village Const Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

706 Lakeland Village Debt Service Fd 
A. Receipts 
36210 Interest Earnings 359.05 1,262.77 1,622.57 3.00 435.36 

31706 Debt Serv Levy - Lakeland Village 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 
48115 Spec Assess - Lakeland Village 43,906.51 29,422.71 28,325.48 0.00 0.00 
48116 Spec Assess -A-L School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48119 Excess TIF Rec'd-City 100% 2,446.19 1,100.IO 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48120 TIF Rec'd- City IO% 1,575.88 2,016.91 2,374.45 0.00 0.00 
48120 TIF Rec'd-Dev 90% 14,182.95 18,152.19 21,369.97 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 82,470.58 71,954.68 73,692.47 3.00 10,435.36 

B.Exp 
44085 Fiscal Agent Fees - 2008A Bonds (225.29) 682.50 794.00 0.00 415.00 
44095 TIF Expense - Lakeland Village 708.80 636.00 252.00 0.00 221.00 
44121 TIF Paid - Lakeland Village 90% 12,764.66 18,152.19 0.00 0.00 21,369.97 
44225 Principal - 2008A Bonds 35,000.00 28,850.00 31,150.00 0.00 35,000.00 
44230 Interest Expense - 2008A Bonds 12,031.00 11,252.13 11,508.62 0.00 11,012.50 

Total B. Expenditures 60,279.17 59,572.82 43,704.62 0.00 68,018.47 

File: OOOOOOND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page IO of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 17 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
September 2020 

2020 

YTD¾ 
Descrij?tion Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

C. Close out Construction Fd to Debt Service Fd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fd 22,191.41 12,381.86 29,987.85 3.00 ~57,583.11! 

2019 Budgeted 

Levy or Trf (to) 

801 General Fund - City Council Assigned Amounts from General 

58010 Grant - Drinking Water Subgroup #1 0.00 0.00 (2,585 .00) 0.00 0.00 
58011 Grant - Comp Plan 2040 2,014.66 (669.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58012 Grant - CP Energy LED School Lights 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58019 2019 Flood HSEM FEMA Assistance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
58020 City Vehicles 0.00 (3,800.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58021 City Office Equipment 389.84 8,071.06 (8,757.93) 0.00 0.00 
58070 Communications 7,296.98 (8,733.56) (5,029.28) (2,692.66) (10,722.68) 
58022 City Hall 4,712.04 (76,566.32) (10,473 .09) 0.00 0.00 
58030 Public Safety 0.00 (3,850.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58029 Bike Trail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58024 Civil Defense 2,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
58022 City Mower 750.00 (14,750 00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58028 Swimming Beach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58060 Elections (830.00) (2,207.97) (830.00) 0.00 (2,844.31) 5,000.00 
58055 Economic Development 3,664.85 3,653.33 (1,380.00) 0.00 (1,400.00) 2,000.00 
58058 CSAH 18 Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58050 TIF District# 1-2 55.13 51.00 549.45 0.00 (231.99) 
58025 Audit and Legal Reserve 0.00 0.00 (4,043.92) 0.00 (22,371.28) 
58045 Surface Water Drainage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58026 Codification of Ordinances (3,317.00) 1,550.00 (790.00) 0.00 (1,353.00) 1,000.00 
58015 Local Surface Water Mgmt Plan (5,502.05) 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 (145 .27) 5,000.00 
58027 Gravel Tax Loan $40,146.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58040 City Relocation/fransition (24,720.13) (8,533.34) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58001 Interest Earnings 4,638.37 10,403.32 9,808.96 21.30 2,334.96 
58080 Budget Reserve 75,303.00 ~97,061.00) 53,306.00 0.00 28,236.00 
Total 801 City Council Assigned Amounts 68,955.69 {181,442.98} 29,775.19 {2,671.36} {6,997.57} 14,000.00 

TOT AL ALL FUNDS 165,923.90 15,840.88 207,469.69 {89,341.56} {740,166.06! 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 10/14/2020 Page 11 of 11 



10/ 14/20 CITY OF LAKELAND 
Balance Sheet Financial Page 18 

As of September 30, 2020 

Jun 30, 20 Jul3l,20 Aug 31, 20 Sep 30, 20 

ASSETS 

Cwrcnt Assets 

Checking/Savings 

100 · General Fund 574,551.80 583,628.02 552,363.39 546,215 .78 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 9,442.01 8,091.38 6,847.38 8,432.68 

125 · Petty Cash 200.00 356.00 250.00 250.00 

199 · Applicant Escrow Fund 61,688.62 58,529.10 55,146.30 51,483.92 

200 · Special Parks Fund 127,676.03 135,180.37 135,184.72 135,269.22 

203 · Other Federal Programs 

203.01 · Coronavirus Relief Fund 0.00 136,253.00 128,570.91 74,228.74 

Total 203 · Other Federal Programs 0.00 136,253.00 128,570.91 74,228.74 

205 · Diseased Tree Fund 3,419.22 3,419.22 3,419.22 3,419.22 

401 ·PublicWorksFund 756,332.98 876,679.71 343,549.42 335,380.94 

501 · Fire Station Debt Service 1,400.86 13,307.36 13,307.37 13,307.67 

502 · Fin: R"li.,f Assn Fund 5, 108.90 5,359.21 5,359.52 5,359.82 

60 l · Water Utility Fund 160,852.45 203,561.92 223,311.46 211,978.20 

605 · Water Construction Fund 261,445.95 261,457. ll 261,468.27 261,479.07 

606 · Water Debt Service Fund 61,307.18 63,103.13 70,149.37 77,195.57 

701 · Building Inspection Fund 20.304.86 24,743.84 31,269.57 33,123.04 

706 · Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fd 89,301.78 79,814.34 79,817.49 79.820.49 

80 I · City Council Assigned Amounts 574,667.14 602,245.17 600,652.42 597,981.06 

Total Checking/Savings 2,707,699.78 3,055,728.88 2,510,666.81 2,434,925.42 

Other Cwrent Assets 

Prepaid Expenses 12,546.00 12,546.00 12,546.00 12,747.00 

1499 · Deposited Funds 4,232.89 3,797.89 5,439.54 4,598.18 

Total Other Cwrent Assets 16,778.89 16,343.89 17,985.54 17,345.18 

Total Current Assets 2,724,478.67 3,072,072.77 2,528,652.35 2,452,270.60 

TOTAL ASSETS 2,724,478.67 3,072,072.77 2,528,652.35 2,452,270.60 

LIABilJTIES & EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Cwrent Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

2000 · Accounts Payable 463 ,006.66 154,646.59 164,980.38 177,891.45 

Total Accounts Pa}•able 463 ,006.66 154,646.59 164,980.38 177,891.45 

Other Cwrcnt Liabilities 

19040 · Pa)roll-PERA 303.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 

19050 · Pa)Toll-Federal Withholding 297.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

19055 · Pa)TOII-FlCA 439.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 

19070 · Pa)Toll-Medicare 102.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 

19075 · Pa)Toll-State Withholding MN 148.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

20098 · Bldg Surcharge Payable 366.00 53.25 163.55 212.29 

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,656.19 53.25 163.55 212.29 

Total Current Liabilities 464,662.85 154,699.84 165,143.93 178,103.74 

Total Liabilities 464,662.85 154,699.84 165,143.93 178,103.74 

Equity 

3900 · Fund Balance 3,014,332.92 3,014,332.92 3,014,332.92 3,014,332.92 

Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance (754,517.10) (96,959.99) (650,824.50) (740,166.06) 

Total Equity 2,259,815.82 2,917,372.93 2,363,508.42 2,274,166.86 

TOT AL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,724,478.67 3,072,072.77 2,528,652.35 2,452,270.60 

Page I of 1 



Financial Page 19 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
l0!14/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 

January through Septemher 2020 

Jan20 F•b 20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep 20 TOTAL 

100 Gcn1 Fd 
A. Ri::v 

01 Gen'l Prop Taxes 
31000 Prop Taxes - Current Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34•1,09/4.30 0.00 0.00 344,09/4.30 
31001 Prop Taxes - Prior Yrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,658.;6 0.00 0.00 3,658.;6 

Total 01 Gen'l Prop Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 347,;53.06 0.00 0.00 347,753.06 

02 Fis Disp Tax L<vy 
~JO _)() Fiscal Disp Ta.\'. I~ - r.urr Year 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 29,907.:n 0.00 0.00 29,907 31 
3!051 focal Uisp Tax Levy - Pnor Yr, 0.00 U.00 U.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153.95 0.00 0.00 753.95 

Total 02 Fis Disp Ta.x L,vy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,661.28 0.00 0.00 30,661.28 

08 Bus Lie & Permits 
321 IO Dus Lie (Liq, Tob, D«r) 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
32262 Bus Lie (Other) 205.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 205.00 

Total 08 Bus Lie & Pem1its 405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 405.00 

2 7 Gen'l Gov't 
34109 Applications 750.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 3,075.00 

Total 27 Gen'! Gov't 750.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 3,075.00 

35104 Police Fines & PA Costs 74o.5; 456.95 73.32 1,006.00 582.84 76.67 78.76 305.00 156.99 3,483.10 
36100 lnlerost Earnings - 4M Fund 1.057.37 570.92 504.33 214.64 83.40 23.93 16.56 23.01 16.20 2,510.36 
36220 Misc Inc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 0.20 0.00 135.00 270.20 

Total A. Rev 2,9.SR.94 l , i.S2 .R7 '\77.ri" 1,220.64 000 24 2,]3S.60 37R509.R6 42R.OI 10R.l9 3RR, l.5K.OO 

B. Exp 
01 Mayor&Cow1cil 

41100 Mayor & Council (1 ,15 1.08) (1 , 151.09) (1,151.08) (1,151.09) (1,151.09) (1 , 15108) (1 ,151.04) (1,151.09) 0 ,151.08) (!0,359.nJ 

Total 01 Mayor & Council (1.151.08) (1 , 151.09) (1,151.08) (1,151.09) 0 ,151.09) (1,15108) (1,151.04) (1 ,151.09) fl,151.08) (10,359.n) 

02 Admin & Fin 
41200 City Admin/Cl,rk & Stall 

41201 Wages, Taxes & Benetits (4,118.34) (4,118.32) (4,118.35) (5,068.73) (5,068.74) (6,174.J;) (6,994.95) (5,505.41) (5,564.79) (46,731.80) 
4 I 203 Conlract Labor (5,325.00) (6,43 1.25) (7,200.00) (6,412.50) (7,912.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (33,281.25) 
41207 Bldg Pennit Ad.min Servic.:s 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
412 IO Office Supplies (S0.00) (.10.00) (.10.00) (.S0.00) (.S0 .00) (121.00) (120.00) (100.00) (.16.90) (ril!.90) 
41260 Education & 'l'raining 0.00 (375.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 (49.95) 0.00 (49.95) 

Tola! /41200 City AdmlJl/Clerk & Stall (9,393.3~) (10,87~.57) (11.268.35) (11,531.23) (13,031.2/4) (5,9H!7) (7,11/4.95) (5,655.36) (5,621.69) (80,/41/4.90) 

41-t00 Treasurer 
41405 Treasw.:r Services (1,839.00) (2,018.00) (1.750.00) (1 ,813.00) (1,750.00) (2,035.00) (2,973.00) (;,263.00) (7, 10800) (28,549.00) 

Total 41400 Treasurer (1,839.00) (2,018.00) (1.750.00) il ,813.00) (1 ,750.00) (2.035.00) (2.973.00) (7,263.00) (7, 108.00) (28,549.00) 

Tola! 02 Adrnin & Fut (11,232.34) /12,89257) (13,01835) (13,344.23) (14.78124) (7,959.17) (10,087.95) (12,918.36) (12,729.69) (108,%3.90) 

03 Gen'l Gov't - OLh 
41550 Assessing (193.83) 0.00 0 00 /120 .00) 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 (313.83) 
/4 I 330 City Zoning/Planner Services 

41331 General Planning (1,451.25) (5, 122 .50) (2,025.00) (3.431.25) (2,463.75) (3,847.50) (3,405 00) (3,982.50) 0.00 (25,728.;5) 
4 I 332 CPU 2040 0.00 (492.50) Cl,570.00) (398.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,46125) 
41333 FEMA Application (1,441.25) (3,476.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (675.00) (708.75) 0.00 (6,301.25) 
41334 Ordinance Work (506.25) (270.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (776.25) 
41335 Zonin~ [nforcemc:nt (2,440.00) (573.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,248.75) (1,590.00) 0.00 (5,852.50) 

Total 41330 City 2'.oning/Plannor Services (5,838.75) (9,935 00) (3.595.00) (3,830 00) (2,463.75) (3.847.50) (5,328.;5) (6,281.25) 0.00 (41.120.00) 

41610 Legal - 0.neral (1,128.75) (9, 19 1.25) (2,447.50) (2,471.25) Cl,743.75) (3,037.50) (2 ,285.00) (2,247.50) (1,666.25) (26,2 1875) 
41 n 1.5 I ~gal - Pr<"Sc:cution Cl,46R.7.I) (2,110.00) (1.197 SO) (612.50) (141.00) (906 2.1) (l ,07R.71) (1 ,217.50) (972 .. 50) (10 .. 'irilUS) 
41700 City Engin•er - General 0.00 ( 17469) 0.00 (495.00) 0.00 (653.69) 0.00 (739.66) 0.00 (2,063.04) 

Page I 



Financial Page 20 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
10: 1-1120 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 

January through Septemher 2020 

Jan 20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep20 TOTAL 

41800 0th Gen'I Gov'! 
41805 Dues & SubS<'riptions 0.00 (2,450.43) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,128.00) (4,578.43) 
41810 Office Supplies (190.34) (410.17) (93.75) (249.17) (93.75) (828.36) (266.04) (608.98) (532.49) (3,273.05) 
41812 Mileage & Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (37.14) (5'1.20) (91.34) 
41814 Miscellaneous 53.96 (158.95) 57.95 (3.00) (109.94) (131.20) (1.00) (137.45) (4.00) (43363) 
41815 Printing & Publisbing (86.90) (118.50) 0.00 (491.60) (149.50) (13430) (55.00) (55.00) 0.00 (1,09080) 
41820 Communications (398.22) (443.02) (434.98) (392 06) (390.78) (391.17) (391.47) (400.10) (400.21) (3,642.01) 
41825 IT Services (469.00) (535.00) (376.00) (480.00) (939.00) (479.00) (479.00) (484.00) (919.00) (5,160.00) 
41835 Office Equip & furniture (308.86) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (2,880.46) 
41800 0th Gen'I Gov't - Other 0.00 (50.00) 0.00 0.00 (45.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (95.00) 

Total 41800 0th Gen1 Gov't (1,399.36) (4,48752) (1,168.23) (1,937.28) (2,049.42) (2,285 48) (1 ,513.96) (2,044.12) (4,359.35) (21,244.TI) 

41900 Rldgs & Plant 
41911 Operating Expenses 0.00 (62.20) 0.00 (,10.42) 0.00 (63.64) (112.55) (18.99) (I0U9) (402.69) 
41920 Communications (75.00) (75.00) (79.86) (393.74) (79.86) (79.86) (78.06) (?8.0o') (78.07) (1,017.51) 
41925 IT & Security Services 0.00 0.00 (135.00) 0.00 0.00 (135.00) 0.00 0.00 (135.00) (405.00) 
4 I 940 Repairs & Main! 0.00 (82.85) (706.06) (5853) (145.53) (145.53) (658.53) (721.20) (258.53) (2,776.i6) 
41950 Utilities (70.73) (71.00) (91.00) (281.98) (91.00) (91.00) (161.78) (91.00) (81.00) (1,030.49) 
41960 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (69.55) 0.00 0.00 0.00 58.79 (10.i6) 
41970 Bldg & Sbuctures 250.00 250.00 2.50.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Total 41900 Bldgs & Plant 104.27 (41.05) (761.92) (774.67) (385.94) 234.97 (1 ,010.92) (909.25) (598 .70) (4,143.21) 

Total 03 Gen'! Gov't - 0th (9,925.17) (26,139.51) (9,37015) (10,280.70) (7,187.86) (10,495.45) (11 ,217.38) (13,459.28) (7,596.80) (105,672.30) 

04 Public Safety 
42100 Police Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (61,96830) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (61,968.30) 
42150 Fire Protection (31,990.25) 0.00 0.00 (31 ,990.25) 0.00 0.00 (31 ,990.25) 0.00 0.00 (95,970.i5) 
42160 Civil Defense 

42161 Siren 3rd S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (333) (7.46) (7.80) 0.00 0.00 (18.59) 
42162 Siren 7th St 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.65) (3.60) (3.76) 0.00 0.00 (9.01) 

Total 42160 Civil Defense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.98) (11.06) (11 .56) 0.00 0.00 (27.60) 

42 I 70 Animal Control 0.00 (486.98) (395.;5) (184.38) (252.48) (70.00) (70.00) (196.00) (451.63) (2,107.22) 

Total 04 Public Safety (31,990.25) (486.98) (395.75) (32,174.63) (257.46) (62,049.36) (32,071 .81) (196.00) (451.63) (160,073.87) 

12 Street Ligbting 
43010 Street Lighting (535.92) (634.70) (l,270;g) 0.00 (630.83) (626.97) (639.02) (1,246.76) 0.00 (5,584.99) 

Total 12 Street Lighting (535.92) (634.70) (1,270.79) 0.00 (630.83) (626.97) (639.02) (1,246.76) 0.00 (5,584.99) 

18 Refuse & Waste Removal 
43030 uarbage Collection/Clean Up Uay 

43035 • Clean Up Day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,136.31) 0.00 0.00 2,217.54 (l,918.i7) 

Total 43030 Garbage Colleotion/Clean Up Day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,136.31) 0.00 0.00 2,217.54 (1,918.;7) 

43040 Other Sanitation/Recycling 
43042 Recycling Expense (40i .50) (2,996.24) (5,812.52) 0 ,607.50) (3,203.41) 13.133.23) (3.183.07) (3,075.12) (3,173.50) (28,592.09) 

Total 43040 Other SanitatiowRecychng (407.50) (2,996.24) (5,812.52) (3,607.50) (3,203AI) (3,133 23) (3,183.07) (3,075.12) (3,173.50) (28.592 09) 
---- --------- ---

Total 18 Refuse & Waste Removal (407.:50) (2,996.24) (.~,8 12.52) (3,607 .. 10) n ,203.4 1J (7,26954) (3, 183.07) (3,075.12) (9.l .l .9o') (30,5JO.R6) 

43700 Recreation & Park.fi 
43711 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 (236.25) (275.63) (315.00) (315.00) (315.00) (315.00) (1,771.88) 
43714 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (16.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (16.00) 
43740 Roplill> & Main! 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,607.50) (1,386 60) (509.30) (4,557.90) (10,941.10) 0.00 (21,002.40) 
43750Utilities 

43753 Parle Ligbt (32.89) (6;.13) (1.39) (33.26) (32.91) (32.60) (32.61) (27.8-1) (32.41) (293.04) 

Total 43750 Utilities (32.89) (67.13) (1.39) (33.26) (32.91) (32 .60) (32.61) (27.84) (32.41) (293.04) 

Page2 



Financial Page 21 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
10: 1-ino Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 

January through Septemher 20211 

Jan 20 F•b 20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep 20 TOTAL 

43760 Insurance 89.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 (170.13) (3,407.05) 0.00 0.00 143.52 (3,343.87) 

Total 43700 Recreation & Parks 56.90 (67.13) (1.39) (3,877.01) (1,88127) (4,263.95) (4,905.51) (11,283.94) (203.89) (26,427.19) 

32 Conser ofNat'l Res 
43790 Middle St. Croix Valley Warershed 0.00 0.00 0.00 (i.078.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (i,078.26) 0.00 (14,156.52) 

Tola! :n C'cm~r oft\at'I Re!\ 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,07R.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,0iR.26) 0.00 (14,15652) 

42 Insurance 
'13800 Insurance 

43810 lnsuranoo 164.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 (768.85) (5,612.75) 0.00 0.00 651.03 (5,566.37) 

Total 43800 ln.:mrance 164.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 (768.85) (5,612.i5) 0.00 0.00 651.03 (5,56637) 

Tolal 42 Inswance 164.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 (768.85) (5,612 75) 0.00 0.00 651.03 (5,566.37) 

43 All Otl1 Curr Exp 
43900 0th Curr Exp 

43960 Educ & Training (109.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (109.00) 

Total 43900 0th Curr Exp (l09.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10900) 

Total 43 All 0th Curr Exp (109.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (109.00) 

TotalB. Exp (55,130.16) (44,368.22) (31,020.03) (71,513.42) (29,862.01) (99,428.27) (63,255.78) (50,408.81) (22,438.02) (467,424.72) 

Total I 00 Gon'I Fd (52,171 .22) (43,215.35) (30,44238) (70.292.i8) (29,195.77) (97,092.67) 315,254.08 (49,980.80) (22,129.83) (79,266.72) 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund 
49199 ~neral Escrow 4.999.35 5,680.85 (8,676.35) (1 ,350.00) (3,040.28) 8,545.68 (4,304.15) (2,466.03) 304.97 (305.96) 

Total 199 Applicant Escrow Fund 4,999.35 5,680.85 (8,6i 6.35) (1 ,350.00) (3,040.28) 8,545.68 (4,304.15) (2,466.03) 304.97 (305.96) 

200 Special Parks Fund 
A. Special Parks - City 

31680 Spec Pks Levy - Gcn'l lmp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 
34i 95 Spec Pks - User Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 
36200 Interest Earnings 142.04 135.17 129.58 62 .~1 26.23 7.90 4.34 4.35 4.50 516.68 
45302 Gen'! Park Imp 0.00 0.00 (354.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (354.85) 
45305 Humphries Park (154.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (154.00) 
45319 Vdt.idt: & Equipmenl Re:,t:tVc: (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Special Parks - City (61.96) 85.17 \275.27) 12.57 (23i7) 257.90 7,504.34 4.35 84.50 7,587.83 

D. Charitable Gaming 
34800 Charitable Gaming Revenue 0.00 2,639.~2 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.~5 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,190.77 

Total D. Charitable Gaming 0.00 2,639.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,190.77 

Total 200 Special Parks Fund (61.96) 2,725.09 (2 i 5.27) 12.57 (23.77) 1,808.75 7,504.34 4.35 8,1.50 11,778.60 

203 Other Federal Programs 
A. Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) 

Al.Rev 
33180 Federal Grant - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 
36203 Interest Earning - C/\RES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.92 2.10 4.02 

Total/\!. Rev 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 1.92 2.10 136,445.02 

Page 3 



Financial Page 22 
CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/14/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 
January through Septemher 2020 

Jan 20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep 20 TOTAL 

A2. Exp 
41990 OUt<r General Government-CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (188.00) (698.00) (1,388.00) (2,274.00) 
49300 CRF Business Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 (6,986.0t) (52,956.27) (59,942.28) 

TotalA2. Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (188.00) (7,684.01) (54,344.27) (02,216.28) 

Total A. Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,253.00 (7,682.09) (54,342.17) 74,228.74 

Total 203 Other Federal Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,253.00 (7,682.09) (54,3-12.17) 74,228.?,1 

205 Diseased Tree Fund 
A. Diseased Tree - Public 

36205 Interest Earnings 4.14 3.77 3.68 1.69 0.78 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.30 

Total A. Diseased Tree - Public 4.14 3.77 3.68 1.69 0.78 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.30 

Total 20.5 Diseased Tree Fund 4.14 3.77 3.68 J.69 0.78 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 

401 Public Works Fund 
A. 36210 Unallocated Interest Earnings 1,304.73 1,272.81 1,216.42 563.80 241.88 80.30 42.92 11.71 9.30 4,743.87 
B. Street Maint & Improvements 

BI. Street Rev 
31660 Street Maint Levy- Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
31670 Street Imp Le,y- CWT Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 

Total Bl. Street Rev 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 

B2. Street Exp 
43130 Street Maintenance 0.00 0.00 (3,875.00) (8,383 32) (3,205.56) (80.45) (400.30) (210.62) (600.00) (16,755.25) 
43D5 CSAH18 Medium Maintenance 0.00 0.00 (21.5.91) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21.5 91) 
43140 Streetlmprovements 0.00 (2,984.50) (6,360.76) (32,871.66) (299,494.76) (16,110.39) (14,349.55) (515,635.77) 0.00 (887,807.39) 
43180 Insurance 29.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 (614.55) (915.20) 0.00 0.00 518.75 (981.68) 
43190 Vehicle & Equip Replacement (75.00) (75.00) (15.00) (75.00) (75.00) 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4:\191 Vehicle Fuel & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43195 Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.6,1 0.00 31.64 

Total B2. Street Exp (45.68) (3,059.50) (10,526.67) (41,329.98) (303,389.87) (16,731.04) (14,749.85) (515,814.75) (81.25) (905,728.59) 

Total B. Street Maint & Improvements (45.68) (3,059.50) (10,526.67) (41,329.98) (303,389.87) (16,731.04) 110,250.15 (515,814.75) (81.25) (780,728.59) 

C. 43200 Snow & Ice Control 
C 1. Snow Ice Rev 

31650 Levy Snow & Tee Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 

Total Ct. Snow Ice Rev 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 

C2. Snow Ice Exp 
43125 Snow & Jee- Contract 0.00 (8,937.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,937.50) 
43215 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (321.61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 271.47 (50.14) 
43220 Vehicle & Equip Replacement (25.00) (25.00) (25.00) (25.00) (2500) 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43225 Supplies, Sand & Salt 0.00 (2,231.53) 0.00 0.00 (101.13) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,332.66) 

Total C2. Snow lee Exp (25.00) (11,194.03) (25.00) (25.00) (447.74) 125.00 0.00 0.00 271.47 (11,320.30) 

Total C. 43200 Snow & Ice Control (25.00) (11,194.03) (25.00) (25.00) (447.74) 125.00 20,000.00 0.00 271.47 8,679.70 

D. 43300 Pub Wks Administration 
43330 PW Contract Labor - Admin (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (75,312.00) 

Total D. 43300 Pub Wks Administration (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,36800) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (75,312.00) 

E. 43400 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 20,854.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,854.00 

Total 401 Public Works Fund (6,733.95) (20,948.72) (17,303.25) (48,759.18) (311,563 73) (4,039.74) 121,925.07 (524,171.04) (8,168.48) (819,763.02) 

Page 4 



Financial Page 23 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
10!).1120 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 

January through Septemher 20211 

Jan20 Feb 20 Mar20 Apr 20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep 20 TOTAL 

50 I Fire Station Debt Service Fund 
3150 I FD Debt Sm ice Levy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.906.50 0.00 0.00 11,906.50 

3650 I Interest Earnings Fire Debt Serv 13.08 1.45 1.35 0.65 0.31 0.03 0.00 0.01 0.30 17.18 

Total 501 Fire Station Debt Service Fund 13.08 1.45 1.35 O.o5 0.31 0.03 11,900.50 0.01 0.30 11,923.68 

502 Fire Relief Association Fund 
31502 Fire Relief Assn Le,•y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

36502 Interest Earnings - Fire Reliet 6.21 5.75 5.50 2.63 1.02 0.40 0.31 0.31 0.30 22.43 

Total 502 Fire Relief Association Fw1d ti.21 5.75 5.50 2.63 1.02 0.40 250.31 0.31 0.30 272.43 

601 \\'iikT Utility Fwtd 
A. Rev 

3660 l lnter~t Earnings 81.85 88.21 113.97 59.86 25.32 5.42 3.99 3.44 4.20 386.26 

37100 Water Utility Dillings 
371 IO Water Utility Billings -Gross 58,I 19.94 30,088.17 32.418 50 48,722.17 61,735.18 13,3805 79,780.17 42,581.81 8,469.63 375,300.32 

Total 37100 Water Utility Billings 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 48,722.17 61,735.18 13,384.75 79,780.17 42,581.81 8,469.63 375,300.32 

]7115 Water Fees Trfto Oeht Serv (7,04.5.00) (7,04~.00) (7,04.5.00) (7,04~.00) (7,04.5.00) l',04~.00) (7,04.5.00) (7,04.5.00) (7,04~.00) (63,40~.00) 

37150 Water Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 400.00 1,200.00 2,400.00 

Total A. Rev 51,156.79 23,131.38 25,487A7 41,737.03 5-1,715.50 6,J.15.17 73,539.16 35,940.25 2,628.83 314,681.58 

8. Exp 
49400 Water Department 

49401 Wages, Taxes, Benefits (1 ,699.40) (1,765.00) (1,765.00) (814.60) (8 14.60) (814.60) 0.00 0.00 1,331.44 (6,341.76) 

49-103 Contract Labor (4,278.00) (4,2i8.00) (4,702 39) (4,278.00) (4,278.00) (4,478.00) (4,278.00) t4,278.00) (4,278.00) (39,126.39) 

49405 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9'2.00) (972.00) 

49411 Op<rating Supplies (3,536.54) (5,238.00) (246.81) 14,316.02) (3.514.47) (2,577.53) (3.167.44) (1,220.00) (3.067.86) (26.884.67) 

49412 Mileage & Transportation (250.00) (250.00) (250 00) (250.00) (250.00) 1,251.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.84 
49414 Miscellanl!OUS (446.00) (25.50) 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.00) 0.00 (475.50) 

49415 Printing & Publishing (303.P) 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (632.00) 0.00 0.00 (93517) 

49416 Water Billing & Admin Systems (1,128.45) (129.45) (48 .95) (4,232.95) 12,707.55) (4695) (4.225.20) (51.45) (42.95) (12,61390) 
49.t 17 I :tility I ,icen~e & C.onn Fee~ 0.00 0.00 (2.624 40) 0 00 0.00 (2,624.00) 0.00 12,624.00) 0.00 (7,872.40) 

49418 Water Testing & Conswner Contid (220.00) (220.00) (220.00) /220 .00) (220.00) (877.00) (220.00) (220.00) (220.00) (2.637.00) 
49420 Communications (656.04) (6 12.22) (629.62) (632 .82) (651.64) (663.08) (603.62) (665 94) (651.00) (5,825.98) 
49422 Acctg, Legal & Trt:as Services (750.00) /750 .00) 1750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (6,750.00) 
4942.') IT & Security Service!- 0.00 0.00 (.140 00) 0.00 0.00 (540 00) 0.00 0.00 (.140.00) (1 ,620.00) 
,19.129 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 (1,356.87) (147.02) (2,810.95) (247.51) (3,698.51) (3,901.51) (2,579.08) (73.51) (14,814.96) 
49435 Office Equip & Furniture (50.96) (158.00) (158.00) (208.56) (158.00) (158.00) (221.37) (158.00) (158.00) (1 ,428.89) 
49450 Ctilities 

494."i I Pump house # I Xcd (9.S.S.R") 0.00 (981.79) (1,89'.:12) 0.00 (2.IHR4) (1,362.40) (1,448.84) ( l ,4R9.R4) (10,309.90) 
49452 Pumphouse #I CPEnergy (197.33) (198.00) (219.00) (215.72) (2 19.00) (219.00) (219.00) (219.00) (169.00) (1,875.05) 
49453 Treatment Plant #2 Xcd (989.0'1) (971.93) (950.10) (901.81) (933.20) (1.023.58) (1.093.32) (1,104.93) (1,152.73) (9,120.67) 
49454 Treaunent Phil U2 CPEnergy (190.55) (211.97) (211.91) (163.33) ( 153.60) (132.78) (75.78) (63.69) (52.50) (1,256.11 ) 
49455 Treannen1 Plant # I Xcel (120.30) (182.76) (183.60) (206.75) (149.18) (121.84) (95.43) (I 17.68) (129.56) (1,307.10) 
49456 Booster Station - Xcel (130.28) 0.00 (139.74) (107.77) (109.15) (118.67) (119.82) (106.70) (I 15.07) (947.20) 
49457Tower #I Xcd (155.04) 0.00 (209.24) (448.42) 0.00 (412.11) (130.77) (147.40) (152.08) (1,655.06) 
49458 Tower JI CPEneIKY (42.15) (51.34) (52 .16) (38 .91) (29.49) /19.86) (17.59) (17.60) /P62) (286.72) 

Total 49450 Utilities (2,780.59) (1,616.00) (2.947 54) (3,980.03) (1,593.62) (4,221.68) (3,114.11) i3,225.84) (3,2'8.40) (26,757.81) 

49460 Insurance 201.38 0.00 000 0.00 (1,575.31) (7,W\.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (R,726.93) 
49470 llldg & Struct Maint 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,800.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (707.91) /l ,2ol.81) (5,769.72) 

Total -19,100 Water Department (15,897 77) (16,399.0,1) (15,029.73) (26,293.93) ( 16, 760. 70) (2',550.51) (21,173.25) (16,484.22) (13,962.09) (169,551.24) 

49580 Major Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,963.29) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,963.29) 
49590 Wellhead Protection/MPCA 0.00 (683 64) (312.33) (223.85) (636.50) 0.00 (811.75) (1,018.'8) 0.00 (3,686.85) 

Total 8. Exp (15,897.77) (17,082.68) (15,342.06) (29.481.07) (17.397.20) (2'.550.51) (21,985.00) (17,503.00) (13,962.09) (1'6,201.38) 

Total 601 Water Ctility Fwtd 35,259.02 6,048.70 10,145.41 12,255.96 3',318.30 (21,205.34) 51,554.16 18,437.25 (I 1,333.26) 138,480.20 

Pages 



Financial Page 24 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
10/14/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 

January through September 2020 

Jan 20 Feb20 Mor20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep 20 TOTAL 

605 Water Constuction Fund 
A.Rev 

36605 Interest Earnings 319.10 290.80 280.67 131.41 57.93 20.46 11.16 11.16 10.80 1,133.49 

Total A. Rev 319.10 290.80 280.67 131.41 57.93 20.46 11.16 11.16 10.80 1,133.49 

Total 605 Water Constuction Fund 319.10 290.80 280.67 131.41 57.93 20.46 11.16 11.16 10.80 1,133.49 

606 Water Debt Serv Fund 
A. Rev 

36606 h1terest Earnings 105.66 103.14 26.85 16.38 7.60 1.74 0.95 1.24 1.20 264.76 
37130 Water Fees for Debt Service 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 63,405.00 

Total A. Rev 7,150.66 7,148.14 7,071.85 7,061.38 7,052.60 7,046.74 7,045.95 7,046.24 7,046.20 63,669.76 

U. 2015A Refunding Wtr Bd 
44062 Principal 2015A Wtr Bd (85,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (85,000.00) 
44072 Interest 2015A Wtr Bd (5,887.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,250.00) 0.00 0.00 (11,137.50) 
44082 Fiscal Agent Fees 2015A (515.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (515.00) 

Total 0. 201:'iA Refunding Wtr Rd (91,402.:'iOJ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.5,2.50.00) 0.00 0.00 (96,6:12.:'iO) 

Total 606 Water Debt Serv Fund (84,251.84) 7,148.14 7,071.85 7,061.38 7,052.60 7,046.74 1,795.95 7,046.24 7,046.20 (32,982.74) 

701 Bldg lnsp Fd 
A Rev 

10000 City of Lakeland 4,937.69 630.00 0.00 3,307.76 1,702.66 8,306.94 4,103.67 7,152.95 3,230.57 33,372.24 
36701 Interest Earnings 20.43 16.07 18.42 9.09 2.98 0.48 0.31 0.31 0.30 68.39 

Total A. Rev 4,9:'iR.12 646.07 IR.42 3,::\16.R.') 1,705.64 8,307.42 4,103.98 7,1.53.26 3,230.87 33,440.63 

B Exp 
49700 Gen'! Ops 

49710 Bldg Inspection Services (733.25) (234.75) (1,729.43) (631.97) (6,001.00) (823.50) (558.49) (627.53) (1,377.40) (12,717.32) 
49720 Pennit Admin, Ins &. Acct (95.69) (100.00) (10000) 0.00 50.00 (101.00) 25.00 0.00 0.00 (321.69) 
49770 Building & Structures (250.00) (250.00) (250.00) 0.00 0.00 (750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 

Total 49700 Gen'! Ops (1,078.94) (584.75) (2,079.43) (631.97) (5,951.00) (1,674.50) (533.49) (627.53) (1,377.40) (14,539.01) 

Total 8. Exp (1,078.94) (584.75) (2,079.43) (631.97) (_5,951.00) (1,674.50) (533.49) (627.53) (1,377.40) (14,539.01) 

Total 701 Bldg lnsp Fd 3,879.18 61.32 (2,061.01) 2,684.88 (•1,l-15.36) 6,632.92 3,570.'19 6,525.73 l,853A7 18,901.62 

706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fund 
A. Rev 

31706 Debt Serv Levy - Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
36i06 Interest Earnings 130.07 134.l l 93.36 44.34 18.68 5.51 3.14 3.15 3.00 435.36 
48115 Spec Assess - Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48117 SA Lakeland Village Supplemental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48119 Excess TlF Rec'd-City 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48120TIF Rec'd-City 10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48121 TIF Rec'd- Dev 90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Rev 130.07 134.11 93.36 44.34 18.68 5.51 10,003.14 3.15 3.00 10,435.36 

B.Exp 
44086 Fiscal Agent Fees - 2015A Bonds (415.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (415.00) 
4409.5 TJF Expense - Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (221.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (221.00) 
44121 TlF Paid Dev 90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,369.97) 0.00 0.00 (21,369.97) 
44226 2015A Bonds - Principal (35,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,000.00) 
44231 2015A Bonds - Interest (5,637.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,375.00) 0.00 0.00 (11,012.50) 

TotalB. Exp (41,052.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (221.00) 0.00 (26,744 97) 0.00 0.00 (68,018.47) 

Total 706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fund (40,922.43) 134.11 93.36 44.34 (202.32) 5.51 (16,i41.83) 3.15 3.00 (57,583.11) 

Page6 



10/ 1~/20 

80 I LT Imp Fw1d 
5800 I Interest Earnings 
58015 Local Surface Water Mgmt Plan 
58019 2019 HSEM FEMA Assistance 

58025 Audit & Legal Re~IVe 
58026 Codification of Ordinances 
58050 TIF Dist 1-2 (Commercial Mgmt) 
58055 Econom1c Development 
58060 Eloctions 
58070 Communications 
58080 Budget Reserve 

Total 801 LT Imp Fund 

TCTTAL 

Jan20 

599.83 
0.00 
0.00 

(446.00) 
0.00 
0.00 

(1 ,400.00) 
(1 ,015.31) 

(471.loJ 
0.00 

(2,7l2 .<i4) 

(142 ,393.96) 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 

January through Septemher 2020 

Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 MaylO 

579.53 634.45 293.17 124.61 
[145.27) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(15,761.95) (1,404.00) (252.00) (4,307.33) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 (450.00) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 (5.00) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 Cl,829.00) 

(175.00) 1)75.00) (2,453.74) (739.80) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(I.\S02 69) (9445.5) (2 ,412..'7) (7,lOn.52) 

(5 7, 566.18) (42,100.99) (100,619.02) (311,046.81) 

Financial Page 25 

Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep 20 TOTAL 

39.23 21.43 21.41 21.30 2,334.96 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (145.27) 
0.00 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

(200.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (22,371.28) 
0.00 0.00 (903.00) 0.00 (1,353.00) 

0.00 (22699) 0.00 0.00 (231.99) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ( 1,400.00) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,844.31) 

(2,351.75) (952.41) (711.16) (2.692.66) (10,722.68) 

0.00 28,236.00 0.00 0.00 28,236.00 

(2,512 . .12) 2R,.17R.O'.I (1592.7.1) (2,671.16) (6,99757) 

(100,789.54) 657,557.11 (553,864.51) (89,341.56) (740,166.06) 

Page 7 



Financial Page 26 
CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/14/20 Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through September 2020 

Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep20 TOTAL 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

33180 · Federal Grants - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 
31000 · General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 344,094.30 0.00 0.00 344,094.30 
31001 · Gen'l Prop Taxes - Prior Yrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,658.76 0.00 0.00 3,658.76 
31050 Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,907.33 0.00 0.00 29,907.33 
31051 · Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - Pr Yrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 753.95 0.00 0.00 753.95 
31501 · FD Debt Serv Levy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,906.50 0.00 0.00 11,906.50 
31502 - Fire Relief Assn Levy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
31650 · Snow & Ice Levy - Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 
31660 · Str«t Mllint Levy - Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
31670 · Street Imp Levy - Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 
31680 · Spec Pks Levy - Park Imp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 
31706 · Lakeland Village Debt SeIV Levy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 
32000 · Bus Lie & Pennits 

32110 · Bus Licen (Liq, Cig, Beer) 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
32262 Business License (Other) 205.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 205.00 

Total 32000 · Bus Lie & Permits 405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 405.00 

33403 · LGA - Local Go,t Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,236.00 0.00 0.00 28,236.00 
34000 · Gen'! Govt 

:\4109 · Applications 7,5.~0.00 6,588.00 (4,491.35) 0.00 0.00 13,700.00 0.00 900.00 748.72 24,99:'i.37 

Total 34000 · Gen'! Govt 7,550.00 6,588.00 (4,491.35) 0.00 0.00 13,700.00 0.00 900.00 748.72 24,995.37 

34795 · Spec Pks - User Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 
34800 · Charitable Gaming Revenue 0.00 2,639.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,190.77 
35104 · Police Fines & PA Costs 746.57 456.95 73.32 1,006.00 582.84 76.67 78.76 305.00 156.99 3,483.10 
36220 · Misc Inc (Copies, etc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 0.20 0.00 135.00 270.20 
36300 · Int Earn - 4M Fund 

36100 Int Inc - General Fd 1,057.37 570.92 504.33 214.64 83.40 23.93 16.56 23.01 16.20 2,510.36 
36200 Int Inc - Special Parks 142.04 135.17 129.58 62.57 26.23 7.90 4.34 4.35 4.50 516.68 
36205 Int Inc - Diseased Tree 4.14 3.77 3.68 1.69 0.78 0.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.30 
36401 Int Inc - Vublic Works 1,304.73 1,272.81 1,216.42 563.80 241.88 80.30 42.92 11.71 9.30 4,743.87 
36501 Int Inc - Fire Debt Serv 13.08 1.45 1.35 0.65 0.31 0.03 0.00 0.01 0.30 17.18 
36502 · Int Inc - Fire Relief Assn 6.21 5.75 5.50 2.63 1.02 0.40 0.31 0.31 0.30 22.43 
36601 · Int Inc - Water Utility 81.8.5 88.21 113.97 .W.86 25.32 5.42 3.99 3.44 4.20 386.26 
36605 · Int Inc - Water Construction 319.10 290.80 2~0.67 131.41 57.93 20.46 11.16 11.16 10.80 1,133.49 
36606 Int Inc - Water Debt Scrv 105.66 103.14 26.85 16.38 7.60 1.74 0.95 1.24 1.20 264.76 
36701 · Int Inc - Bldg lnsp 20.43 16.07 18.42 9.09 2.98 0.48 0.31 0.31 0.30 68.39 
36706 Int Inc - Village Debt Serv 130.o? 134.11 9336 44.34 18.68 .551 3.14 3.1:'i 3.00 435.36 
36707· lntinc-CRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.92 2.10 4.02 

Total 36300 Int Earn - 4M Fund 3,184.68 2,622.20 2,39.U3 1,107.06 466.13 146.41 83.68 60.61 52.20 10,117.10 

37100 · Water Utility Billings 
37110 · Water Utility Billings- Gross 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 48,722.17 61,735.18 13,384.75 79,780.17 42,581.81 8,469.63 375,300.32 

Total 37100 · Water Utility Billings 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 48,722.17 61,735.18 13,384.75 79,780.17 42,581.81 8,469.63 375,300.32 

37115 · Water Fees Trfto Debt Serv (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00} (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (63,405.00) 
37130 · Water Debt Seiv Fees 7,04.5.00 7,04:'i.00 7,04.5.00 7,045.00 7,04.S.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,04.1.00 7,045.00 63,40.1.00 

Page I 



Financial Page 27 
CITY OF LAKELAND 

10114/20 Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through S~ptemb<!r 2020 

Jan 20 Feb 20 \1.ar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul20 Aug20 Sep 20 TOTAL 

37150 · Water Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 400.00 1,200.00 2,400.00 
38100 - Bldg Permit F..:c:, 1,940.10 630.00 0.00 2,485.63 1,543.72 5,9i8.50 3,229.50 5,668.80 2,577.05 24,053.30 
38300 · Bldg - Otltor F«s/Chargos 2.997.59 0.00 0.00 822.13 158.94 2.328.44 874.li 1,484.15 653.52 9,318.94 
4:1400 Vehicle & F.quip Reserve 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 20,R:14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,R:14.00 
48115 Spec Assess • Lak<land Villag< 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48117 SA Lakeland Villgc Supplcmcntl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48119 · Excess TIF Rec'd· City 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48120 Lakeland Village TIF • City I 0';, 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48121 Lakeland Village TIF • D<v 90", 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48130 · TIF Dist 1·2 Rc<'d Comm'! Mgmt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 272.92 0.00 0.00 272.92 

Total lnrome 75.343.88 4).425.24 30,794.60 54,542.99 o4,886.81 58,)54.02 802,867.24 51 ,400.37 14,073. 11 1,195,488.86 

Gross Profit 75.343.88 43.425.24 J0.79460 54.542.99 64.886.81 58,15462 801.867.24 51.400.37 14.073.11 1.195.488.86 

Expense 
49}00 · C'RF Rusines...;. Reimhur:.ement~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 ri,9Rri .0I :12,9:lri .27 :19,942.2R 
11990 · Other General Go\'emment - CARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188.00 698.00 1,388.00 2,274.00 
IOI.II · Wag~s and Salaries 5,412.52 5,412.52 5,412.52 5,412.52 5,412.52 6,3i2.52 6,765.85 5,131.06 5,182.62 50,514.65 
101.33 · Employer Paid Taxes&. Benefits 

121 · PERA )69.)7 369.37 369 37 369.37 369 37 441.)7 470.Si 348.26 352.13 3,459.48 
126 · Social Security 332.01 332.01 332.01 332.01 332.02 391.52 390.19 311.-17 314.65 3.067.89 
127 ~kdicarc 90.52 90.51 90.53 90.52 90.52 104.44 l04.08 85.71 86.47 833.30 
131 · Mc:<lical lnsunuu.:i:: 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 375.00 750.00 750.00 6,375.00 
133 · Life & STD Insurance m .00) 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 15.00 30.00 30.00 189.40 

Total l01.33 Employer Paid Taxes & Benefits 1,50o.30 1,571.89 1,571.91 1,571.90 1,571.91 1,7 17.33 1,355.14 1,525.44 1,533.25 13,925.07 

3:;() · Pnnbn~ & Publishing 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 480.00 
41200 · City Admin/Clerk &. Staff 

41203 · Contract Labor 5.325.00 6.431.25 7.200.00 6.412.50 7.912.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.281.25 
41207 · Rldg Pi::rrnit. Admin Services (100.00) 1100.ClO) (100.00) 0.00 0.()() 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (:100.00) 
41:!IO Office Supplies 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 175.00 145.00 l00.00 56.90 ~76.90 
41260 Education & Training 0.00 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (375.00) 0.00 49.95 0.00 49.95 

Total 41200 · City Admin/Clcrk &. Stall 5,325.00 6,806.25 7,200.00 6,512.50 8,012.50 (200.00) 145.00 149.95 56.90 34,008.10 

41300 Ciiy Consultin~ 
41330 · City Zoning/Planntr Servicos 

41335 · Zoning Enforcement 2,440.00 573.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,248.75 1,590.00 0.00 5,852.50 
41334 · Ordinance Work 506.25 270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 776.25 
41333 · FEMA Application 1,441.25 3,476.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,917.50 
41332 · CPU 2040 0.00 492.50 1,570.00 398.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,461.25 
41331 · General Planning 1,451.25 5,122.50 2,025.00 3,431.25 2,463.75 3,847.50 3,405.00 3,982.50 0.00 25,728.75 
41330 · City Zcming/Planner Services - Other 632.50 0.00 4,185.00 1,350.00 2,160.00 1,417.50 2,801.25 2,463.75 0.00 15,010.00 

Total 41330 City Zoning/Plonner Sen-ices 6,471.25 9,935.00 7,780.00 5,180.00 4,623.75 5,265.00 7.455.00 8,036.25 0.00 54,746.25 

Total 41300 · City Ccnsulting 6,471.25 9.935.00 7,780.00 5,180.00 4,623.75 5,265.00 7.455.00 8,036.25 0.00 54,746.25 

4l400 · Treasurer Services 
41405 Treasurer Servic~ 1,839.00 2.018.00 1,750.00 1.813.00 1,750.00 2,035.00 2.973.00 7,263.00 7,108.00 28.549.00 

Total 41400 · Treasurer Sen.ices 1,839.00 2.018.00 1,750.00 1,8 13.00 1,750.00 2,035.00 2,973.00 7,263.00 7,108.00 28,549.00 

41.~:IO · Assessment Service~ 193.RJ 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313.RJ 
416IO · Legal Services - General 1,425.00 9.283.75 3,845.00 3,123.75 2,333.75 3,943.75 3.532.50 4,038.75 3,082.50 34,608.75 
41615 · Legal Services - Prosecution 1,468.75 2.3IO.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,778.75 
41700 · City Engineer - General 0.00 864.34 0.00 495.00 835.28 2.226.96 2,009.15 1,649.54 0.00 8,080.27 

Pagel 



Financial Page 28 
CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/14/20 Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through September 2020 

Jan 20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep20 TOTAL 

41800 · Other General Government 
41805 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 2,450.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,128.00 4,578.43 
41810 · Office Supplies 190.34 410.17 93.75 249.17 93.75 836.61 233.15 608.98 532.49 3,248.41 
41812 Mileage and Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.89 37.14 . .54.20 124.23 
41814 Miscellaneous (53.96) 158.95 (57.95) 3.00 109.94 131.20 1.00 137.45 4.00 433.63 
41815 Printing and Publishing 134.30 118.50 0.00 491.60 149.50 189.60 55.00 102.40 0.00 1,240.90 
41820 · Commwlications 398.22 443.02 434.98 392.06 390.78 391.17 391.47 400.10 400.21 3,642.01 
41825 · IT Services 469.00 535.00 376.00 480.00 939.00 479.00 479.00 484.00 919.00 5,160.00 
-11835 Ollice Equip and Furniture 308.86 321.45 321.45 321.45 321.45 321.45 321.45 321.-15 321.45 2,880.46 

Total 41800 · Other General Government 1,446.76 4,437.52 1,168.23 1,937.28 2,004.42 2,349.03 1,513.96 2,091.52 4,359.35 21,308.07 

41900 · Bldgs & Plant 
41911 · Operating Supplies 0.00 62.20 0.00 40.42 0.00 63.64 112.55 18.99 0.00 297.80 
41920 · Communications 75.00 75.00 79.86 393.74 79.86 79.86 78.06 78.06 78.07 1,017.51 
41925 · IT and Security Se1vices 0.00 0.00 135.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 405.00 
41940 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 82.85 706.06 58.53 145.53 145.53 658.53 721.20 258.53 2,776.76 
41950 Utilities 

41951 · Lakeland Water-City Hall 0.00 0.00 0.00 192.27 0.00 0.00 70.78 0.00 0.00 263.05 
41952 · City Hall· Ctrpnt#5304075-4 70.73 71.00 91.00 89.71 91.00 91.00 91.00 91.00 81.00 767.44 

Total 41950 · Utilities 70.73 71.00 91.00 281.98 91.00 91.00 161.78 91.00 81.00 1,030.49 

41960 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (58.79) 10.76 
41970 Building & Structures (250.00) (250.00) (250.00) 0.00 000 (750 00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 

Total 41900 · Bldgs & Plant (104.27) 41.05 761.92 774.67 385.94 (234.97) 1,010.92 909.25 493.81 4,038.32 

42100 · Police Services 
42110 · Police Sm ices - Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,968.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,968.30 

Total 42100 · Police Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,968.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,968.30 

42150 · Fire and Ambulance Sen,ices 31,990.25 0.00 0.00 31,990.25 0.00 0.00 31,990.25 0.00 0.00 95,970.75 
42160 Civil Defense 

42161 · Siren 3rd St• Xcel 5538063-9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.33 7.46 7.80 0.00 0.00 18.59 
42162 · Siren 7th St • Xcel 4845518-9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.65 3.60 3.76 0.00 0.00 9.01 

Total 42160 · Civil Defense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.98 11.06 IU6 0.00 0.00 27.60 

42170 · Animal Control & Impound Servs 0.00 486.98 395.75 184.38 252.48 70.00 70.00 196.00 451.63 2,107.22 
430 IO · Street Lighting 535.92 634.70 1,270.79 0.00 630.83 626.97 639.02 1,246.76 0.00 5,584.99 
43030 · Garbage Coll/Spring Clean Up 

43035 · Spring Cle•n Up 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,136.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,136.31 
43030 · Garbage Coll/Spring Clean Up • Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,217.54) (2,217.54) 

Total 43030 · Garbage Coll/Spring Clean Up 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,136.31 0.00 0.00 (2,217.54) 1,918.77 

43040 · Recycling 
43042 Recycling - Expense 407.50 2,996.24 5,812.52 3,607.50 3,203.41 3,133.23 3,183.07 3,075.12 3,173.50 28,592.09 

Total43040 Recycling 407.50 2,996.24 5,812.52 3,607.50 3,203.41 3,133.23 3,183.07 3,075.12 3,173.50 28,592.09 

43100 · Street Expenses 
43130 · Stret:l Mainterumce 0.00 0.00 3,875.00 8,383.32 3,205.56 80.45 400.30 210.62 600.00 16,755.25 
43135 · CSAH 18 Medium Maintenance 0.00 0.00 215.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.91 
43140 · Street Improvements 0.00 2,984.50 6,360.76 32,871.66 299,494.76 16,110.39 14,349.55 515,635.77 0.00 887,807.39 
43180 · Insurance (29.32) 0.00 0.00 0.00 614.55 915.20 0.00 0.00 (518.75) 981.68 
43190 Vehicle & Equipment Replacement 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 (375.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43191 Vehicle Fuel and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43195 · Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (31.64) 0.00 (31.64) 

Total 43100 · Street Expenses 45.68 3,059.50 10,526.67 41,329.98 303,389.87 16,731.04 14,749.85 515,814.75 81.25 905,728.59 

Page 3 



Financial Page 29 
CITY OF LAKELAND 

10!14120 Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through September 2020 

Jau 20 Feb 20 \far 20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 Sep20 TOTAL 

43200 · Snow & lee Expenses 
43125 Snow & Ice - Contract 0.00 8,937.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,937.50 
43215 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 321.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 (271.47) 50.14 
-t'.\220 - Vehicle & Equipment Replacement 2.1.00 2~.00 2100 2.1.00 2100 (12.1.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-13225 · Supplies • Sand&. Salt 0.00 2,231.53 0.00 0.00 l01.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,332.66 

Total -13200 Snow & lee Exp¢nses 25.00 11 ,19/4.03 25.00 25.00 ,M7.7,I (125.00) 0.00 0.00 (271./47) 11,320.30 

43300 · Public Works • Administrotion 
43330 · PW Contract Labor• Admin 8,368.00 8.368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 75,312.00 

Total 43300 · Public Works• Administration 8,368.00 8.368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8.368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 ;5_312.00 

43 700 · Recreation and Parks 
4311 I Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0 00 236.25 275.63 315.00 315.00 315.00 315.00 1,771.88 
-137 1/4 \iiscdlaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 
43140 Repairs & Maint~nancc 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,607.50 1,386.60 509.30 4.557.90 10,941.10 0.00 21,002.40 
43750 Utilities 

43753 · Park Light - Xcl!l 0443752-3 32.89 cii.13 1.39 33 20 32.91 32.60 32.61 27.84 32.41 293.04 

Total 43750 Utilities 32.89 67.13 1.39 33.20 32.91 32.60 32.61 27.84 32.41 293.04 

43700 · Insurance (89.7Y) 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.13 3,407.05 0.00 0.00 (143.52) 3,343.87 

Total -13700 · Recreation and Parks 156.90) 6713 1.39 3,877.01 1,881.27 /4,263 .95 -1,905.51 11,283.9/4 203.89 26,~27.19 

/43790 · Watershed Mgmt Org Fees 82/4.50 0.00 0.00 7,078.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,078.26 0.00 1/4,981.02 
43800 Insurance • Gen! rd 

43810 lnsur.u1cc (164.20) 0.00 0.00 0.00 768.85 5,612.75 0.00 0.00 (651.03) 5.566.37 

Total 43800 · Insurance• Genl Fd (1 64.20) 0.00 0.00 0.00 768.85 5,612.75 0.00 0.00 (651.03) 5,566.37 

4'.\900 - Other Current F.xpenrlinues 
43960 Education & Trairung 109.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 109.00 

Total 13900 · Otlter Current Expenditures 109.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109.00 

44062 Principal • 2015A Wtr Bd 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 
44072 Interest- 2015A Wtr Dd 5,887.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 0.00 0.00 11,137.50 
44082 · Fiscal Agent Fee- 2015A Wtr Bd 515.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 515.00 
44086 Fiscal Agent Fee,• 2015A Bonds 415.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.00 
44095 TIF Expense • Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 221.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 221.00 
44121 TIF Paid • Dev 90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,369.9; 0.00 0.00 21,369.97 
44226 · 44226 2015A Bonds• Principal 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 
44231 · Interest • 20 I .SA Village Imp Bel 5,637.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,375.00 0.00 0.00 11,012 .50 
44330 · Dues, Subscriptions, RegistrotJt 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.00 
45300 · Special Parks Expense 

45302 · Gen'l Park Improvements 0.00 0.00 354.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 354.85 
45305 · Hwnphri~ Vark 154.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 154.00 
45319 · Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 (250.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 45300 · Special Parks Expense 204.00 50.00 404.85 50.00 50.00 (250.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 508.85 

49400 · Water Utility Expenses 
49401 Workers Cumpc::11saliun 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,331.44) (1,331.44) 
49403 Contract Labor 4,278.00 4,278.00 4,702.39 4,278.00 4,278 00 4,478.00 4,278.00 4,2;8,00 4,278.00 39,126.39 
49405 Dues &. Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 972.00 972.00 
49411 Operatinjl; Supplies 3,536.54 5,238.00 246.81 4,316.02 3,514.47 2,577.53 3,167.44 1,220.00 3,172.75 26,989.56 
49412 Mileage & Transportati◊n 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 (1,251.84) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.84) 
49414 ~1iscellaneous 446.00 25.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 475.50 
49415 Printing & Publishing 303.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 632.00 0.00 0.00 935.17 
49416 · Water Billin~ & Admin Systems 1,128.45 129.45 48.95 4,232.95 2,707.55 46.95 4,225.20 51.45 42.95 12,613.90 
4941 7 · Utility License & Conn Fees 0.00 0.00 2,624.40 0.00 0.00 2,624.00 0.00 2,624.00 0.00 7.872.40 
49418 · Water Testing & Conswner Confid 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 877.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 2,637.00 
49420 · Communications 656.04 612.22 629.62 632.82 651.64 663.08 663.62 665.94 651.00 5,825.98 
49422 · Acctg, Legal & Treas Sorvices 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 6,750.00 
49425 IT & Security Services 0.00 0.00 540.00 0.00 0.00 540.00 0.00 0.00 540.00 1,620.00 

Page4 



Financial Page 30 
CITY OF LAKELAND 

10/14/20 Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through September 2020 

Jan 20 Feb20 Mar-20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul20 Aug20 Sep 20 TOTAL 

49429 - Wtr Util Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 1,115.28 147.02 2,810.95 247.51 3,698.51 3,901.51 2,579.08 73.51 14,573.37 
49435 · Office Equip & Furniture 50.96 158.00 158.00 208.56 158.00 158.00 221.37 158.00 158.00 1,428.89 
49440 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 241.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 241.59 
49450 · Utilities 

49451 · Pumphouse I• Xcel#4l99534-8 955.87 0.00 981.79 1,897.32 0.00 2,173.84 1,362.40 1,448.84 1,489.84 10,309.90 
49452 · Pumphouscl • C1Ipnt#5155604-I 197.33 198.00 219.00 215.72 219.00 219.00 219.00 219.00 169.00 1,875.05 
49453 · Treat Pb1t #2 • Xcel#4557135-5 989.07 971.93 950.10 901.81 933.20 1,023.58 1,093.32 1,104.93 1,152.73 9,120.67 
49454 · Tmbnnt2. Cnpnt#5l55807-0 190.55 211.97 211.91 163.33 153.60 132.78 75.78 63.69 52.50 1,256.11 
49455 · Treat Pint # I • Xcel 5566766-8 120.30 182.76 183.60 206.75 ),19.18 121.84 95.43 117.68 129.56 1,307.10 
49456 Booster St • Xcel 5456043-1 130.28 0.00 139.74 107.77 109.15 118.67 119.82 106.70 115.07 947.20 
49457 · Tower #1 • Xcel 5210458-2 155.04 0.00 209.24 448.42 0.00 412.11 130.77 147.40 152.08 1,655.06 
49458 · Tower #1 Cnpnt #9165631-4 42.15 51.34 52.16 38.91 29.49 19.86 17.59 17.60 17.62 286.72 

Total 49450 · Utilities 2,780.59 1,616.00 2,947.54 3,980.03 1,593.62 4,221.68 3,114.11 3,225.84 3,278.40 26,757.81 

49460 · Insurance (201.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,575.31 7,353.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,726.93 
49470 Building & Struct Maint 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 707.91 1,261.81 5,769.72 
49500 Capital & Other Major Expense 

49.5RO · Major Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,96].29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,963.29 
49590 · Wellhead ProtectioniMPCA 0.00 683.64 312.33 223.85 636.50 0.00 811.75 1,018.78 0.00 3,686.85 

Total 49500 · Capital & Other Major Expense 0.00 683.64 312.33 3.187.14 636.50 0.00 811.75 1,018.78 0.00 6,650.14 

Total 49400 · Water Utility Expenses 14,198.37 15,317.68 13,577.06 28,666.47 16,582.60 26,735.91 21,985.00 17,503.00 14,066.98 168,633.07 

49700 · Building Inspection Expenses 
49710 Bldg Inspection Services 733.25 234.75 1,729.43 631.97 6,001.00 823.50 558.49 627.53 1,377.40 12.717.32 
49720 · Penni! Admin, Ins & Acct 95.69 100.00 100.00 0.00 (50.00) 101.00 (25.00) 0.00 0.00 321.69 
49770 Building & Structures 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Total 49700 · Building Inspection Expenses 1,078.94 584.75 2,079.43 631.97 5,951.00 1,6700 533.49 627.53 l,377A0 14,539.01 

58000 · LT Imp Fund 
58001 Interest• LT Imp I'd (599.83) (579.53) (634.45) (293.li) (124.61) (39.23) (21.43) (21.41) (21.30) (2,33.4.96) 
58015 Local Surface Wakr Mgmt Phm 0.00 145.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.27 
58019 · 2019 HSEM FEMA Assistance 

58019a · Brennan, Helen 1081 Quixote Av 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 
58019b · Koski, Mamn F 1043 Quixote Av 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 
580 I 9c · Lenzen, Bruce G I 035 Quixote Av 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 

Total 58019 · 2019 HSEM FEMA Assistance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 

.5R025 · Audit & Legal Reserve 446.00 1.5,761.9.5 1,404.00 252.00 4,307.33 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,37l.2R 
58026 · Codification of Ordinances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 903.00 0.00 1,353.00 
58050 TIF District 1-2 Comml Mgmt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 499.91 0.00 0.00 504.91 
58055 Economic Development 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 
5R060 · Election.;; 1,01.5.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,R29.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,R44.31 
58070 Community Communications 47).)6 175.00 175.00 2,213.74 499.80 2,351.75 952.41 711.16 2,692.66 10,242.68 

Total 58000 · LT Imp Fund 2,732.64 15,502.69 944.55 2,172.57 6,966.52 2,512.52 (69.11) 1,592.75 2,671.36 35,026.49 

Total Expense 217,737.84 100,992.02 72,895.59 155,162.01 375,933.62 158,944.16 145,310.13 605,264.88 103,414.67 1,935,654.92 

Net Ordinary Income (142,393.96) (57,566.78) (42,100.99) (100,619.02) (311,046.81) (100,789.54) 657,557.11 (553,864.51) (89,341.56) (740,166.06) 

Net Income (142,393.96) (57,566.78) (42,100.99) (100,619.02) (311,046.81) (100,789.54) 657,557.11 (553,864.51) (89,341.56) (740,166.06) 

Page 5 



TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Background 

Mayor and City Council 

Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk 

Discussion Regarding Update to Resident Complaint Policy 

October 20
th

, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM 

8A 

The last time the complaint policy for the City of Lakeland was updated was October 21, 2008 
I found a Draft for a suggested Policy in December of 2014 

Discussion: 
I have written up a suggestion for an updated Complaint Policy for the City Staff to follow on the 
procedure of Resident Complaints. 

All complaints must be submitted to City Hall in writing. The person who has made the complaint may 
provide their name and contact information with the complaint. Once city staff has received the 
complaint, staff shall date stamp the complaint, and file the original complaint 

Although a complaint can be anonymous, if the complaint is anonymous and the city has difficulty 
understanding the nature of the complaint, the city shall have the right to reject the complaint. 

Furthermore, the city shall have the right to reject a complaint if it has not been submitted to City Hall in 
writing. 

Once a complaint is accepted, Staff shall than forward a copy of the complaint to the appropriate 
enforcement official, which will generally be the City Clerk, Contracted City Staff or a law enforcement 
official. 

The conditions noted in the complaint shall be inspected and pictures will be taken within 10 business 
days. 

If a code violation exists, an enforcement warning letter to the property owner will be mailed out by staff at 
City Hall. A copy of the letter shall also be sent via email emailed to the city attorney. If the resident that 
placed the complaint wishes for an update on status that will be made at first contact with said complaint 
and then again when it is resolved to ordinance standards 

A final inspection shall be conducted within 5 business days after the enforcement deadline, specified in 
the enforcement warning letter. 
The city official or staff who conducts this inspection shall also file a report to the City Clerk-Administrator 
as to whether or not the code violation has been abated or if further enforcement action is required. 

If further enforcement action is required, an appropriate city official may begin to take immediate action by 
issuing an administrative citation, criminal citation, commencing a civil injunction or abatement action, or 



directing the city to abate the nuisance directly. In the event that a criminal citation or other court action 
is deemed necessary, approval must be sought first by the City Clerk-Administrator, who may also confer 
with the city attorney for advice. 

Please contact us with any concerns or complaints about a neighboring property. It is the city's policy is 
that the person making a code violation complaint needs to live within 500 feet of the property they are 
complaining about -- or be able to see it from their property. 

Recommendation 

Staff respectfully requests the City Council review the possible changes to the policy on resident 
complaints and gives their feedback and direction to staff on how to proceed 



TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Mayor and City Council 

Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk 

Office Assistant/Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 

October 20
th

, 2020 

Background The City Clerk resigned effective October 13
th

, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM 

SC 

Discussion: Additional help in the City offices to allow for outstanding projects to be completed at City 
Hall including getting historical City Documents into M - files so we can make usage of the program, 
Allowing the City Clerk to be able to use their Vacation time Sick Time and Personal Time off. 

Recommendation I do not think it is necessary to bring on another full time office staff, in my opinion it 
would be acceptable to hire someone to come in for up to 30 hours a week to help with the backlog of 
tasks in regards to the City documents in Archives and any other additional tasks that assistance could be 
assigned. The additional help for a few hours a day would make a big difference in the amount that could 
be done in a week. 



CITY OF LAKELAND, MINNESOTA 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

MARCH 2020 

POSITION TITLE: Deputy City Clerk - PT - 20 - 30 hours per week 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
FLSA STATUS: Non-Exempt 

Primary Obiective of Position: 

Provides administrative support to the City Clerk-Treasurer, other city staff and City Council to 
facilitate a smooth-running office environment; performs functions and tasks related to the 
administration of official records, assists City Clerk-Treasurer with preparation and distribution 
of City Council agendas and carrying out all other duties and responsibilities in the absence of 
the City Clerk-Treasurer; performs tasks requiring a high level of professionalism, attention to 
detail and customer service. 

Essential Functions of the Position: 

• Provides office and administrative suppo11 to the City Clerk-Treasurer and other staff: 
management of public records 

• Responsible for providing customer service and support while establishing and 
maintaining positive and respectful relationships with co-workers, city council, members 
of the public and outside agencies 

• Serves as the point of contact for the public for the City Clerk-Treasurer's office; meets 
and greets public: answers incoming calls, reviews and responds to inquiries or re-directs 
inquiries to the correct department or staff member; generates correspondence as 
necessary 

• Maintains a strong working knowledge of the operations of the City, policies and 
procedures 

• Performs administrative tasks involving the completion of assigned projects, including 
but not limited to data gathering and interpretation. data analysis and basic repo11 
preparation 

• Ensures the records management system for the City Clerk-Treasurer's office is 
maintained in an up-to-date manner to facilitate the prompt filing and retrieval of 
materials and documents 

• Assists the City Clerk-Treasurer with the agenda process of the City Cotmcil through 
the coordination of items, ensuring that items submitted are placed on the agenda, that 
packets are prepared completely, accurately. distributed and posted in a timely 
manner; maintains up-to-date records of policies: prepares resolutions. ordinances, 



proclamations and other official documents as requested; performs other Clerk­
Treasurer duties as requested 

• Works with City Clerk-Treasurer and Washington County to ensure the successful 
coordination of the election process 

• Assist in the implementation of a city-wide records management system including 
electronic document imaging of city records (M-Files); maintains record retention 
schedule and prepares and archives records according to schedule 

• Responsible for issuing various licenses and permits issued by the city in a timely and 
effective manner 

• Coordinates the recycling program; preparing grant applications and county reporting 
requirements 

• Assists the City Clerk-Treasurer with city communications, newsletter, website and 
public notices 

• Responsible for ordering office supplies, opening and distributing mail for all 
depa11ments 

• Back-up for City Clerk-Treasurer performing necessary tasks as required 
• Maintains effective communication with the City Clerk-Treasurer and City Council; 

maintains the public trust through confidentiality as required 
• Prepares monthly reports as assigned 
• Handles receptionist duties answering phone calls, directing those calls to the appropriate 

staff person or department 
• Assumes additional responsibilities as assigned 

Examples of Performance Criteria 

• Excellent computer. grammar and editing skills 
• Demonstrates a positive attitude toward job assignments and tasks to be performed: is 

friendly and personable to customers, city council and staff; is professional and respectful 
to all 

• Is conscientious; shows initiative to recommend methods to improve office efficiency 
• Understanding of local government functions and practices 
• Knowledge of records management in a municipal office environment 
• Strong organizational skills and attention to details 
• Ability to communicate effectively and tactfully in both written and oral form in 

responding to inquiries from city staff, elected officials and the public 
• Ability to produce quality work under tight deadlines and changing priorities 
• Ability to maintain calm, professional demeanor under pressure 
• Ability to conduct research, analyze data and interpret policy 

Minimum Qualifications 

• High School diploma or equivalent 
• Minimum two (2) years of post-secondary education/training plus minimum of two (2) 

years administrative office experience or equivalent combination of training and 
experience required to perform the work 

• Two (2) years of highly skilled administrative experience with advanced proficiency in 



Microsoft Office (Word. Excel. PowerPoint. Outlook) and Adobe Acrobat Pro 
• Positive track record with experience handling questions, requests and complaints from 

customers or citizens. both in person and via the telephone with a high degree of 
professional ism 

• Valid. unrestricted Minnesota Driver's License 
• Ability to pass background check 

Desirable Qualifications 

• Proven analytical and problem solving skills 
• Experience in clerical or administrative support, financial transactions. or high­

volume customer service 
• Knowledge and work experience in local government 

Equipment/Job Location 

The work environment characteristics described are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of the job; duties performed are indoors 
in an office environment. 

Conditions of Employment 

• Must comply with organizational and department policies 

This position description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the employee 
and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the city and requirements of the job change. 

The City of Lakeland is an Equal Opportunity Employer in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act. It will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 



City of Lakeland, Minnesota. 

Position: Deputy City Clerk (Part-time 20-30 hours/week) 

FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 

Salary: $18.00/hour 

General Duties: 

Provides administrative support to the City Clerk-Treasurer, other city staff and City Council to 
facilitate a smooth-running office environment; performs functions and tasks related to the 
administration of official records, assists City Clerk-Treasurer with preparation and distribution 
of City Council agendas and carrying out all other duties and responsibilities in the absence of 
the City Clerk-Treasurer; performs tasks requiring a high level of professionalism, attention to 
detail and customer service. 

Minimum Qualifications: 

High School Education or GED; Class C Driver' s License; work experience in an office setting 
using Microsoft Office products such as Outlook, Word, Excel, Publisher and PowerPoint 

Desired Qualifications: Two years of post-secondary education; work experience in a business 
or local government setting 

Apply: 

Submit employment application available on the city's website www.cityoflakeland.us, resume 
and cover letter to melsner@cityoflakeland.us on or before Friday, , 2020, 5 p.m. 

AA/EEO EMPLOYER 



city of 

�� 

CITY CLERK'S REPORT 

DATE: October 20
th

, 2020

City Hall Happenings-

CLERK'S 

REPORT 

The offices have been opened every day and as the weather is changing there is less foot traffic of 

residents and more phone calls with various inquiries. I am happy to say that People's Service now has 

complete management of the water piece for the City so it is just a matter of giving the number to the 

resident and letting them know if they have any other questions please feel free to call me back. I am 

finding the billing department very easy to work with. We have started looking towards anything that will 

need to be assessed to property taxes for next year. That information will be brought before the Council at 

December's meeting. 

Took it upon myself to spend some of the CRF money at City Hall I bought 3 air purifiers to mitigate the 

strong mold smell of the building since the weather started changing. The first of them was put in use 

immediately and the following morning I was able to come into the office and not have my eyes burn from 

allergies. The other 2 were brought in and put into service a few days later I feel they have really helped the 

air quality in the building. This was an approved COVID expense and the city will be reimbursed for the 

costs from the CRF money. 

All of the CU P's for the businesses are finally in a file cabinet in a manner that is easy to locate the 

information. So most of the boxes that were under the desks are gone from the building and the documents 

that were in them are all in the appropriate files so they can easily be located if needed. I am still studying 

ordinances and it is getting much easier for me to answer questions when the residents have inquiries 

which are lessening the number of phone calls to Julia to get answers. I will always rely on her knowledge 

for final say but it is sure nice to be able to answer some questions myself at the time they come up instead 

of having to wait for her to have time to get back to me. The clutter cleaned up on the 2 empty desks in the 

office so that if by chance someone needed office space to work from they would be accessible. I have 

continued to move things around so that my office is an efficient space to work in while trying to minimize 

the amount of clutter on the tables and on top of the file cabinets. 

Spent an afternoon going around and physically following up with some of our small businesses on the 

CRF grants and encouraging them to file claims. This coincides with all of the emails and telephone 

inquiries I get in a week on this process. I hand delivered checks to the small businesses that had filed in 

the previous month I am going to continue going out on delivery stops it is so heartwarming to see the 

appreciation for the assistance. You will see the Thank you letters in the Newsletter as I receive them. I am 

going to put together a breakdown of my time and mileage on this project so that the city can be 

reimbursed for the amount of time and expense that has been taken away from other city duties. 

Have been taking advantage of the series of Webinar's available through the League of Minnesota Cities 

on the various guidelines for the COVID funding and the never ending changes in a series called We got 

this and I listened to one on the Fair Labor Standards Act 



Finding that it makes the process more efficient to be able to answer the questions that have been coming 
in from our small businesses in regards to what expenses are they able to claim. 

Recently discovered the POD casts that the League also has available to listen to which just continues to 
add to my quest for knowledge. I enjoy it because it gives me the ability to multi task when I have other 
duties to be completed. 

Continuing to work on the Wellhead protection plan and waiting to hear back on a survey that I have asked 
both Paul from People's and Erik Henningsgard if either of them can help me out with the information for 
the MN Department of Health. 

After the newsletter was mailed I have gotten a decent response for residents picking up the grant 
applications from Washington County to assist with the expenses of well capping. I have all of the printed 
information available at City Hall. 

Making daily trips to the post office either to do mail pick up or send outgoing mail out hanging up any 
postings that need to be done while I am at that end of town. 

Complaints - It seems with the weather cooling off that the amount of complaints coming into the city is 
Lessing also. I am working on writing a new policy for the procedure for the complaints from the residents. 
The last policy that I have been able to find in record was adopted in 2007. I found a draft that was talked 
about in 2014 but no documentation of it being adopted. I want to make this a much clearer procedure so 
that the residents can be assured that the complaints will get handled and a plan has been executed. I 
have been reading the complaint policies of other local communities to become familiar with what is 
working in those communities. 

Been doing some research on Noxious Complainants I have found some information on the City servers 
and have also been reading up on how other communities handle that issue. I will draft a policy and 
present at the November Council Meeting. 

Building Permits -As of the 30th of September there were 2 outstanding permits for a couple of the larger 
projects from Stensland Construction still outstanding. After speaking with both Dewey Stensland and Andy 
Schreder it was decided that since they would be able to be closed out within a few weeks those permits 
would just be completed and closed by Dewey since it would take Andy Schreder more time to get up to 
date on the entire project than it would for the inspections to be completed. The only other thing that I do for 
permits is email the information to the County Tax assessor, collect the checks for the permit fees and keep 
the electronic versions of the property files up to date with that information. 

Been working with Andy Schreder to send out letters of violation on building projects underway that permits 
have not been applied for along with the letter of Permit requirements also letting them know that they will 
have to pay double the permit fee at the time of application per historical data in city records. 

Liquor and Tobacco Licensing - It came to my attention in early August that the Holiday Station had 
applied for and been approved for their licensing however they never received the physical licenses so I 
spent lots of time learning about that procedure (reviewing Council Minutes, speaking with people from the 
State, asking questions at County Level) I am happy to say after 10 weeks of that learning experience they 
finally have their 2020 Licenses just in time for the forms to be in the mail for the licenses for 2021. So I will 
be addressing that at next month's Council Meeting. 

Business License's -Discovered it is time to start sending out the renewal's for the 5 business Licenses 
that have been required in the past and from what I have learned going through old City Council minutes 
video's and packets that this year I need to include the car lots in that mailing so I am working to learn the 



steps and requirements to send out those letters and applications in the next few days using a business 
license template that was drafted at the time that the ordinances were changed 

Elections - Continuing to work with the Washington County Elections Staff to ensure that everything is 
ready for the General Election on the 3rd of November. Including sending in the Election posting to the 
Gazette and getting the ballot information hung up on the posting boards. As we get closer to Election Day 
I will work with the head election judge for the access to the building, getting chambers set up for Elections 
and ensuring they have everything they need to be successful on November 3rd 

Newsletter - Went out on time again this month , please feel free to send me any suggestions of anything 
you would like to have included in Novembers newsletter. Usually updating the website coincides with 
writing the newsletter and I am open to any suggestions anyone may have on content for the website also. 

Roundabouts - 3 of 6 the pedestrian paddle signs were delivered on Monday October 5th and set out at 
the roundabout by Simon for the remainder of the month. Per the requirements from the County they will 
need to be removed for winter and will be able to be put back in place on April 1st

. I am waiting for an 
update from the county on when the other 3 will be delivered, with it being so late in the season I suspect I 
won't see them until next season 

Have also been working with Washington County Public Works Traffic Operations in regards to what 
options they will allow on CO Rd 18 for the usage of the 2500.00 Center Point Energy Grant that was 
received back in 2017 for some type of a LED flashing light at the roundabout in front of Afton Lakeland 
School. I am hoping that by the time the weather warms up we have a solution that is agreeable to the City 
and the County so that we can move forward with that project. At this time the county has suggested one of 
the Laser Radar signs with the LED display that reminds drivers to slow down by showing the current 
speed of the vehicle . I have been told that Lakeland could be eligible for 2 of those signs one just before 
furthest north roundabout at 5th street and the other in front of Embrace church near the furthest south 
roundabout. 

IT and Security - Due to receiving the formal resignation of the City Clerk I worked with Bloomington 
Security and CIT ensuring that all back doors into the servers and the security system have been secured 
to ensure that there is no access in to the system remotely since the need to work from home is no longer a 
concern. All of the master codes for the alarm panels have been changed and the list of updated 
passwords is in the safe, per city policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Michelle Elsner 

Acting City Clerk 


	October 20th, 2020 Agenda
	4A - September 15th City Council Minutes 
	4B - October 20th Claims to be approved
	4C - City Clerk Resignation
	5A - Law Enforcement Report
	5B - Fire Department Report
	5C - Animal Control Report
	5D Building Permit Report
	5E - Engineering Report
	5F - Public Works/Water Department Report- People Service
	5G - Zoning Report - Julia Paulson Mullin
	5H - Accountants Report - Roger Shanus - Carlson SV
	8A - Discussion and Possible Action on updating the Resident Complaint Polilcy
	8B - Discussion and Action on the City Clerk/Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Positions
	8C - Discussion and Possible Action on City Hall Staffing needs
	Acting City Clerk Report



